The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited CB(1)2 144/11-1 2(0 1)

BREEEFFRAF
80/F Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street Central Hong Kong

Telephone (852) 2536 0000
Facsimile (852) 2536 0999

11 June 2012

Dear Sirs,

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
2011 Annual Report

It is my pleasure to present to you a copy of the 2011 Annual
Report of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited.

‘"The Annual Report sets out the major business developments and a
review of the financial performance of the Corporation in 2011. The strong
performance strengthens the Corporation’s financial position and greatly
enhances its ability to perform its strategic functions in pursuit of its policy
objectives. The Corporation will continue to contribute to the development of
Hong Kong’s housing-finance system and to complement the Government’s
policies through product innovation, making mortgage financing more accessible
to homebuyers.

Yours faithfully,

James H. Lau Jr. )

Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

A wholly-owned Hong Kong SAR Government Corporation through the Exchange Fund
HEEBHTHERATEBNEEE2RER




2 OME R

SBERIENADECEZRBRITEREN
WA SR 1T IR 5 B R il B SRR N B B

BYOESETREEZCERRE M

REBFEEFARBESFTSNBARNBR -

5 42

45 HBHHE 93 BuHBEEHE

47 EREwE 95 BiEHE

50 EFRMA 190 FixEe

52 wEE T EEBEA G T

53 AEBRE
55 QREERWmE
60 KELE
63 =M5EIEE
83 RH5RIEE
89 E=RWEE



MR E

—E——F —ET-TF —TTNF
FExT FHET FHET
REE
FEMBMA 854,813 970,581 1,037,707
PR 5 {1 i 1,255,731 1,233,532 1,006,469
BEEX 9,682,571 4,748,181 8,768,789
BEITES 28,549,278 8,279,703 22,688,680
RixEFE 529,533 950,458 915,227
REH
BESHEEFE 33,135,818 35,258,937 43,788,716
AR 56,501,346 55,032,978 59,750,624
DR 41,097,207 39,127,735 44,495,073
BEITREBEES 367,137 1,529,749 2,020,394
EBIRE — AERR 14,147,266 15,234,179 11,592,494
H i i
EEE 1.7% 1.8% 1.7%
ERRRE / BAEEELK® 19.7% 10.8% 9.5%
BN L 2R 11.8% 11.0% 12.4%
BEMDRX 2.3% 2.2% 1.6%
RERE® EHRE 15.5% 17.5% 16.2%

1 AR DM EFE BRI TR o

TE—F+ A=+ —HNEARRE  DREBEVBARRR -Z——F+ B EERENFEART R XIESIHE - thiE5H

RTMEABESFNERYEEL RS  HAUAENES EAEEELER T ——F+-HA=1T—HR11.3% - ARX™

B 5l 2 EARAER - FIAERL BT GIEEE LR -

ERIRIBESFERAA
T ——FFR

45



HEFTIR

%EE

46 E%? TE %ﬁﬁﬁ Al

R



FEHRE

[H ¥ 2011 F&L7%E N rIPkEs -
NN A HEAE 78 o B TE RS 8

HRA® » BUeE

= RITMNEREE
= TREXLE

. KESTHISER

RABHE T ——FRISRE - L/

BRI R L ERBE -

(RERTT R ERIISTE

—E——F ARRABARER EELTM
A EE - ASHITNH [BERBT= R
EHE  DRESTENRBLBEELEAR
RBESOEYX - ERIIBEBRBRITEET
BE A RIOTEREHEAENERHRE

EREREERMLER -

T BRI TR PR E (TR ])
REER  ARAIRZE——F— A — AL
FNERVE RS o RIBEHE] - ARRIER
/NEE T 70% WIRITEE R - I WER—
EER - NFEA - NAFWEI 2350 HEF
B REFRBEANBEBTT - EREIREEN
& BNEREGERMMEEFRLE A
B E&EE R M ERERERE - HERLER
= 80% B R E MR - WHKEXET
# o BUF KA 1,000 88 TR AER S HEEE

A AERPNEERNEERR MM -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

47



48

ERRE

BT RERERE
ZBRBH BB RN TS TRERSEER

B e —T——%F  RIBRIRET S EUR IR

B ARRRE 263 BB TT - BRI EH S TR
“FOETHENESRBE - RZT—F

7% WIRBRIRAT S BB ERREE —FWED
15X B—MANANFES  mBEREFEE

1% BhiER 8 95,000 PREB EJEFT ©

RESEATREERUEERBETHELN
BIEEH  ARRR-ZZE——FRA - £
BREFENAERER  BREEXALTHF

EERBEFRBEREER -

ARPR-FE——FtA+—B  #HEELER

1Bt 8l - REAUNRMEERBHENEEY

REREBMR  BRTERBERAMMEL

AFX o WERBFHECFIARERINERZ

RE BE-T——FK - HRIN73RBEF -

EBLBEEERAR
—E——FFR

HBRSTIEER
R-B——F  ARFBITHRER 285 E8

I]]

MZBERES  BREERABTEEETH

AREES - ERAETLES TS RERNE
XRER UYHABUNEENL(EELR

[AAA] 2 [Aal]) - RA RS A IS
ST ERTERNANULE - BARELRE
REEMERESHSERRBEFRETEH
BN TR SN IHBERA NN -
AARBEFEENALERESRE - UAX

SYNCIE VR

FEN/NEER

ARAR B ——FRUMENE - AT
HEATAIATIERRSE AN B —
LHBAIENETARIEEY - BRZES
RHAREGHERESEESNAL - FR
MERBTEE A ERAOERE - e

ERHRAE - AARIRIEEHERTT - FHE



WELEGBEBEEESIE  Hht ARG
g st S EE R REMER HEE - X

BAHE T —FR L - AITE=FNE

ot
!
el
|l
!
\
_FH
&
B
e
B
ﬁ
il
my
A
i}
ot

125618 M-_Z—FFHEIN1.8%  KE
B EHEKRE15.5%  NARIERTRLEEE

19.7% ° NABE K 3.5 BBTRARE -

—B——FRRBRMBER - EERARAFE
BEERBRIITEERIERE B« AR
Al AR B BTN RS B B B M B
R -

—E-—ERY

B FHRRBARAET S - AR
PEB - SR BN R X (2 A Y B e
FAR B - FAERR 2B B R0

= o BER AR N RS ) B A A = AE

By BESIMERDBEC ERBME -
FENESRE A ZEKBERYEL
RRERNRE  ERBKAFERRMEE

ERAARR R o

RARRRFFZEEE  UBENBERR
TEHZEEFTBNZORER - BREREZL
BiF - ARRRHEEERAREIENMR AR

ZNUN
\ °

mR

&% RABRRARNAREEREE - EEEK
ENAMBETIHE - REFAKHIBH AR o 5

FARRREZE—_F - BFfER -

E53
BiRE

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

49



ESRKE

B{SFSR A, GBM, JP FEETRSC A, SBS, IP

IERUTES BIEERVITES
MER]AIR BETBEE A

PREE3IR, sBs, P B4 L, oBs P BERSE, P REXSRE, P

= E= BTEE HITES
MREBREEBRBE BB REERBR FEEREE BRI R HEEBRIAE

| 2 .
SRR IR, 6Bs, BBS, P FEEE T, oBm, oss, BiEH#RTAE, sBs, P REERLE, oBs, sBS, P
2 Hon. LLD (Cantab), JP 2% 2=
THE#MK 8 B5E VEB#EE EgHEE
BEEZESEE VAE#E FEBER B RN A EE
RRITEEFRITRAEH

EBRIBELEARAT
50 ZE——FFR



PRI@RK A, P

=

EEHE
REEHRBARIBEES A A]
FEEGEESEE

BEBEE, P

=

1BARITHER A A]
PITEBRPEEHR
RERBEE

BERERE

B=

BFRTT(EE) BRAF]
R TBEINEARBLE

FEmLL, P
=
IEE#E

FHIESkA, cBs, P
=
FE

(R=—F——%mA+=A
HZAT)

FERTT (Z8) BRAF
it

PR S
=

EE#HE

HEMAKE, P
=
HHDEMEBIEBA

PR EAST A

=
(R=ZF——FMA+=—HR
£)

BITIRIT(E8)BRAF]
TEARITER

Hl R EETERRELTE

EERBEFARAT 51
R



BIEfE

(HEZ4h)

BEEEE

EREE SR SE 4

S E

PREEM® L

REFLL
(HEZH) (HEZR)
BUHE #HE
HEAEE EEXEE
PEELTL BERSEL
AEEELEE EEAREE
REEXZL EEBWLtL
EEEEE HEmTT
HEELE BEREE
ERERE BRIEASEE

E BB ERAT
52 T2 hEg



AH 2R

Bl R
mEEss
Bl R
G
BB s
BlE R
EEA R

EREXEE

BEEEE

ElEE S
ERRBES (s EE e 1)
ERQATREER EF@Lt
ZINRAFEE P =)@ 8
T ] ETRIEE 2
TEEELE
Bl R
TR B D IR
EEEEEE REFHELL
E=0

(=

BRIZERSEE

EHERY S FRERE BmE
ThE wEus

BB
weest -

R EE

BEFL+

EEREM
MEELL
BRAKE
REFLT BEIMRSEE

A A
HERLE

ElEE S
CSTHTL A HRE

EEALE

EEEBESARAT
=k



BOE “

BSIRIBESFERA A
54 == Fik

=
=



" RITMERIRTE
. TREXLZE

= A EHFTIHER

ARBIREBEFENEERIEF - AR ERSK
FREEER  BREABRBREN - EHERE
ENFELERN ARFRIMEMNRRERT
B BREFRAEBHN [AFERTA] (TsFR1) -
(PRI AR - B8 BERAMBEFHNHARER
RAGHE - [TRI I ERRERNMESEL - THER

RATBER A RS -

BN [T RI IBRMER - ;&AM B HFTHE
e FEETERARERRREREZESHEMN - &
SRAEEMREMER [T MER - ZRRBEE
T8 s ARBIR_FT——F2FE BETIT

Al WK -

HERELRSENDRERRE  UEEEMNE
HERARIERE  —HE

0

RRARHERMNEHER - B
BRARRNAREAFRESEREES 2

i

EZRTEREAREANMBREEE - ®a [T
FX - R=ZT——F+H BEXZAEM LT

HEDE T - Bt FTARNNAREAS
HEELE G - EB— A% - BELTHERA
T ARRBERTCETRAD - R (LT8R
ADMIESTIRE T B BINEF A T ERIIEEl « A2
TS BA T —F g (R LEEE D

B2 NEBATEARR

R
ARRFBRY - MEBEBHRADRUNERS

EEASNERHS °

BB

EXZRBEREANE YEHEHRARNEBEER
BRGENITDEERES - RETERBIERE Y
ARRERBENER  EFRELVE=BA B
—RUBARESHRENENEFTREE - URER
NAMEBRIEERR  REERD - BB EG %
R -AREE - AWBERELEEREE - SRR
EZRERFLFFORE  ARAREEBENKE
BFEEERENE B RBE  RITA - RRA -
THEAR SR ZRREHEEZEENR
R ARFBBHEFHFEH  UWHEFRFASBIR

Dafim o R-T——F  EFR/ABITTOREH -

HEBEFNENEEFREEERNR ST #E

EERAEERENEN ZEFANEFREAL

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

55



D
a
m
i
S
o

B WEKEFEARNW NEESREZTRZH

BEBENEER  ZREFAREEZAETR
R REETHREHE  AARHEREFHER
HEARRBXART 2B AR ZH TR
EXR#EL - EFHMNARBEEBALAFI LA

FARS - BENEREEMENEEL B -

R-E——F+-_A=1t—B EFERATNRE
=X -
RE- BRAZEFENEREINFRNESTRBETELR

EHEEHAPERARRARFRRS H
AR B E (www.hkme.com.hk) o B T MEZAITE
T MBEFHARFNTES  HBRABERLEAR
ANHEER - MARTEFEEETRERNER
IHERSEAE  REBUNHEREHERNE
EHB - BRHEPEEBNTARNEE - AR A
TENEENME -

HRHZEES  ARAERAMIHRHBANRARF
EBEE  REE LB ROEN
T UBEEHREFRBEARANER - £EF

cEXRERTHE

PeRan EFHERCEEER - AEBM
ETHRARRNENER  YHEFREHE LIFH
BB ERE °

FRTESNEHR—F BERERBFREE
BERE - REARRNAREMERMAA - 283F
HOTEFANRZERN T —ERRBFAEER

T R 2EEE -

E/’%Eﬁ%u’i#ﬁﬁﬁg al
56 2%

;\fi

ARFICREFLEEABERITRAGBER A8
SIERPARFMERF REMRE - fFHE
ZHF o

& E mRR

F LR

REZ——FE TR BABERELERET 2
BB AR ERE - R AR
DHERE AINRAERSEZSRBEEAREIEE
THRBE EZRBEHNERBESTRAREHE
5 HAEFMBERRFEEHERARFNR
B-REANEERAE BEATREERBNULEEM
BYARAHTESFRRARNET - BEBRTHT

SHREERRE A TLBEHER -

ATHE
REARENEFRERAE  HIBRELWRL

ANEZERERBMERRWERR © 1S AR

ENTBERREBAXMNEREETREZNAFRKR
RBFRGAFA  MSEEABERTEE -EF

ARARIEAREERBAARNMEEAER NES

Ri% - RARAIWENHREBREMNEFERMIELEE
BHNEE - MERREMES -
CE-FNEEREIFRARCRMNERTE
FOUBEELTHLFEER BEFRIENF R
CEBREZREFARANELLREXRTRE
= EEHER AR AD THEREE - &
EREFNMHAT  —REBEERENTES



R/ SHAER L BOBEETE S TG BIEREARENAAAONBEE  ZHEY
R HEE EEREN(NER) AT OEA  BRRFEAHEIEL  HHEHOERRAR
EEREEFREAXANTROTLRBEER  ANTRES - NERABERRENAM - Bt
W% - R E TR R AR R R - £RENRERE - SAARAEA -

FREFREHR-MARHEGRLE  OROR ooz marmmanE @SB EHRIBE
RSO FEROAR  EBFREONE

okl o M E o - =
RABEMEHRR  ERRRRCHARENER  pigpomeren - 4 E0 0 BRLETS

/

L o2

EERCHEOARRANERE  AIREMNESESE Be W TR - BRRE NS ERESEE
++

quoﬁkﬁ ﬁuﬁ§$%ﬁ E_I'Eﬁ ﬁlgﬁﬁﬂﬁ & E"ﬁi§$ B o {_—t_f__f'g ;-I- g& ;jﬁg,/ri—

R ZLEFIINSEHEAREZTRGZ XM NE

T://Tgu
ENSE-E FRk
o PR
B EEE

AARRBAMBEZ  HEFEBUNEERE X
RENFALREGKERAE

EERARANAMEZE LMEERZAG - A
" FEERL  TERIERTES

BB EREZAM  ERABFLZESIFE
PR  BITES
WEANBEZEEBN—L)EE - 5 R E R

mRENSLE  BITES

NEEZE N A BITRIE - RQREEZMAIEH
mTIERAE  FFRITESR

ANGEEENERT BETRBGXIRA
W REBERE EBTES

5

mORFRSTE  IEMITES

BIRBEHBR DA
TE-—FER



g ERASHIEIL

I]]]D

S—FE FHEARURERBHONDERS EOBL SFREAFHE

\

RELBIARTERACHETNEEARER S ATERBRE-ZT——F+-A=+—AR
ZEREREENEMAREENEMABROTE  AAMBHRE  BERAGERHHEHME DR
MBERIE  NBBRBREXFERRHEY . EAIRIBISG -
EAURRAEROBH HE  THBIERAA

MNEEEHE - SREKE  NBERBRAR  BHIEER
HBHIEERSREEABTRELER  WREE so5mhnessm . SRR RAES kL
#e ERONBELASEABERE—RRTE g prm2ENFE  LABGERARALE
FRETFOANNENFZAR NHEHZRT 5. g e REUUBER - MRBAMERBHE
MRBERMARTES B30 BSRERI - spompp@ s TR A2 REFEEREN - 55
BAEERRANBERE - ik NBENER e esnnicne AE R AT RRAL D
BRENNSECRSRERCHRINEFNEE  gpyin - KRN ENDBHEE - RERN

{f';l} ! ME *%E‘ﬁ‘j Bk xi%%ﬂ% Hﬁgiai{éﬁﬁi/\ﬁﬁ

—HMNAK - EEEEGEEANIEZAD TR L8 S

EHERRES TTURESHRBNEE - R
B " EEBUALTNPELS A EREET  1E

—E——F RNEFEZE LS 13X 25 B A1 2 [ BE
B8R BRI E B RS I R T R

CEER
ok

HhER =SB AR D T B R

+»+
XA
i
St
=
=
;?5
mg
ez
i
it

ARFNHNBEBFRBRAANEEHBEBN ©  pro T TRGEES - BLESERELEAR
EEAMemFAERRARANNBREAE  smrae b aRcESRTLE AR
B SNBRBATMERENRERORENEE  warepa 0ot R VSRR HAEES
B BRRIDRBBOBIN  NBEET  smrge. CHEES XPEAEARBEE

ARBESEHFLENTREHPRTENED  sprpzagy

E%&%ﬁ#ﬁ@AT
58 2%

;\fi



B o ZUETREZEERARNARREERENF

B BRFROERBEE— - AEEEFES T
RESBRE - U IEERNKERMKIBL - &

BHEEFERFRRMARKREERXRE B RR A

BROER - BIIEREREEREE - BRERRE
AkTEREO ST RERER  MEBEERARE
R

“E-CF A BERNMERMERHMAR T

——FERITR]BERMRERN B R ERERE
TTHENBILERZ BREAAFANEIEFENE
AHERK BHAERE  ARNHEZMR RN _-F

——FWERBRBERER TR OBER

TA=rAl

ARRBRKETETHRSHNBERITRELE  HE
RKEEBEEEREECRBEANETLFMANTR
STRICTATASTRID - 178 R TMREER T - A%
BER B THAR 2 HRREE LR BN EE R
X o R HUR AR R RS - AREIR B T RS0 IETE
- BFERSTH  RAEEMM - WHERA X BEMA

FENBRTMITIE -
(TR BRARRAREE  HE2RE TR

20] -

BRFHNEIHRRE EBEEHEIR _T——4F
AHEBEESF [1TASE RRWE °

ik

AKABEEERENTHNEZER - ARAFRT
HRRIMEBK BREMRAEM - AA B

(www.hkmc.com.hk) i B ith & S A B89 FT B R 145 &
HMEBEMN - ARBIMREABREERS  HA

BMALERER -

BEERUARANZZE——FANRAEREER

TWE - E-T——F ARABEERILQFE

ARE URERER  EEHIEMNZL  BEm
SEHRLERFTEMRENERLR BEATANEERE

BHENY G  NWEREEXBEIE -

BIRBEHBR DA
TE-—FER

59



>+
4
cu
XE

WP NERE
ERaTE

BH-B—TF
B R

ZisRIaETE —
BRI S ERER

E BB ERAT
60 Z2="szx



-------

1
UE TN N - -

ot R R B B B

ik
A
i

LELL LRl T

REHRHEES
BT EIR
BITLHE
e

Bl
BB R

SERYE A&
R NEER
DN

HTEAEE
6T AREHN
EEES

BT ——F
L FHBRER
R RE

&0
&<

BBRBESBERAT
— T R 61



BERIBESARAR
62 —E——FER



15[l RE

RiERE
ARARRTEEN EELERE -

nBAGHKTEBETEREE -

0

nEBIRBREETE  BEHEEALEER K263
BT BB RETIHER X (AIRBRREE T
BAERFEERTSFTRARIBERNE D LaT
H)R11.5% °

C

" —T——F— AL P/ NEREERS]
BB A/ N RS RSB RITRLE o

s T —FH AT B[ ZERIBHE ] R
RERHRZ —ETHEEERE -

s ERAET BT N EERNATE AT —
FNA - AP RARRER /DGR T E R

%o

mIZ R AR R - BITHE 285 (BB TTHIES -
FERPEEFE T —FHEETEFMS  RERGR
EREEBAAL -

n EFERNEEER - BIH0AN R =2 —&F
TZA=1+—H& RBRRBEASHIERERET
/NIRRT EIEEHBRER0.67%  BEEE
IR A MR R 50.02% (2R F1H8050.01%)
AFTEEERRE TR ERR0.01%

n RENRHPMNENAEEE  #REREER (R
EDAMMERBREERB AR ([E])ATH
SHEERR -

“E-—FARARGRENMERE

n R IERFE1256EEB T W_T—ZFF N
22008787 % 1.8%

mHMER1.6% °

nEERRER23% WR_ZE—TFLH01%°

B R ESOFREA15.5% °

R ERFTRER19.7%  BHBH 8% HREEL -
m ARSI L R R 11.8% + BIEHIRTT K0 46.8%
TN o

SERE

EREETRE

B—ANEFRIES  ARABOET=EZL
Eam: EFRITREARE  BHEXZEMERS
BESTE - —F——F ARARBBETEHKZ
T EES - HEH— R ES - BR [hEREE
ReT 8] & [ 2R BF 8] - #E— IR A BRI SRER
Hae EFERXRRANKEER L KRR
NEFBEBREOAG  RABFHEE  SEBR
SRAEAL -

RIBRE
ARATALREERN S ——F N ABEHE
ERBEFNEEEETRE N2 RHRBERRE
EITHEEMEER LRABOEATRAEREZ600E
BT MxmEREE ERAIB 6128 B THEZE 540
EET B BEHANGERLENEEEANERE
W T35 IR IR T 8 S UL e B RTS8 ey [ B -
BEBEATBERE -

—T——%F FEITHERANZBERERRE263E
BT RBRERMIGER R R11.5% AR
BRIBITAMABMBERIZRMIZIMTE - &
SEANSR AR B ERIBITERMPN AR BENERS
tF - MAREREILEBREE

BBECMEBE  ARBERSBENRIBR
RERBIAZIRR - KBED MIRIB IR B FB BE A W (8
THERABRE °

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

63



EBORE

Rl &

“E——F  ARANFERAKAREN TR

ATREMETAEHBEETARES  BIEE
R AR®  BEMFNETES  BE

THRNBERBEENBOIHES - AARRKRA

IR EETISEIT 128 TES  EE8E T —

FHEATESFTS  RSREENQR]FERI -

hR e
EFEHERR
EAGBENERBAE T — F T LFEEN

& o BEAaARINEZBEARNE - I EBUTER R
TREKREK ZELBEEERBANAMSER
BiEEe e LHEEXEE - UENBRNEER
ARE—T-——FTHETH SRR EIHHOIN
EHIS R ERBERL - XELTHBARERINE
AHMRRZE At —T——FHENBEELRH
HERERFEEERS%  (ZE—ZF  EBRA

6.8% ° ) ANMERE T - TREEEINARITR - A=
TE——FFE-FELETERHE - GEML - K

HWHEBBRRAGE  MEBE T ——Fpxh
BARRE - RERENAMEIFE - 53.2% - #AR
MEMBBHELHRBLAE  BEEFE KEX
ARKERE3.3% 2 A EKF - RRBFENAND
N — R BREERER - §ENREBELMER
ARBEBHPLNAE  HEBNBREBERRE
o8 J)STHF -

REESRAFIRE

XEBAREERE_T——F N \AEMHEEER
REBHER  #RHENEEE_T-=F-&EH
EEAGE AHENRBESERI-_T——%F

ERZERE HSEAMNE  RIBERFERMNESE
THZE - EEBATERAREEREER - MiE
ERE_Z——FL¥FHETRRERXF  HPE
RSP EEIER - BRI X - WETEGHTEAR

EEREESERA
64 =5

;\ii

BREERFRBK - LHRINEEEMAREBIA
SMERTRIER MEREEEEEBBELE
RERBEERNER - RABRAMEBERD
AT - EEREBERIESRITEHRDES NN
MEERREHNOEEENNEE - At EBEMR
FoRALRIINEERFLRGRAB ETT@ED - BEWN
It XEBARERERE T ——_F-AEMERE
MEAGE_ZT—NFE XEELFETEEN
B e

1
BEFR

90

85

80

75

70

65 //\
. ) Na
55W
. wy’

45

40
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

HBIT(%)
— FTEE% (%)
BRR : BECRERR

REEERNRREFRE - 2FERFR5%N5.25%
MEBRTRAEFREMNXEL RS —EAEE
RITAEFER—AOW016% EAZE+ AN
#90.29% (AHARMEFHER") « RRITHAR
BERALFMEMITENRDERFL  MEL
REABBRITAXRKEMERSEEENTEIRS
BE - UBBRTRERBMERZLEEEBHNIRIBF
AT —FRNFBRITRAERE +0.6%E
+0.9% WEE - LA EFENBEBRITRERE +2%
E+3%NEHE -  ENAREBEERMNERER/LEE

ENRIBNENHM A RBERNEEKY  BE
FER EAEINREBERNE 2% % -2.5% H £ E
(B2) -

TERRR - 2 ER(EREEAR)



2
REEERFERMETHREBF=

ONXXEF____
&K“_\/ LA\JWJ

97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11

— BEEERME
— METHREERERF R RERENOIRIBHE

AR BRERERER

L E k]
BEEREAMFSRMEB I ENRE  —T——F7
TEMEMSHETR B _TT N\FHEMLA
b FEMEEBETEAT B ZT——F L
FE BN -—BRAZEAF —ERENEENYE
™5+ DURE B #h 2 B AR BB A B R - BT A58
[Nt pE - RIAEERE R - WERITENR
BER - FOLHMBERE K USHALER
MARBIEE  WEBTRWISEEAE - AT
KERRHRRL  RBEERMNEZES EANRE
MZABRTRNEEZET  TEWENSETF
FHRELA EAZEH BEZFEREAAERE
Hle —T——F  PEARIERF2BEI AR TR
38% © MPELRKRZBIZ T 21% (B3) o £ _F——
FTHEF MR TEREREED BIFZE T B 58%
44% o

B 3

FERFEHESH

R BEBTL
200,000 800,000
150,000 A 600,000

100,000 / \ ’v//\aooooo
50.000 K\—ﬂ 200,000

96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
R# = (BE (BEET)
RO - LiEEfeE

HARZARB B ZERE  TEVNXERBHRER
T OWRBERNNAEE  c AEMEBRET——
FENEA LFAERI5%  EFPEINEEL A
HBUENERERMGBFNSIE @) - TREEET
ABROBERHRSE - BT MBS EBRERE :
MIEEEREEAE] MBI ELLEBEER
gl -BEfR - FHEERARRSRE  HEZERD
DRBRRABREERELHFEE - E-F——F
& BRAT—FHE EEVERERNRFEBRE

WEZEIY

4
AANEEEEER (1999 = 100)

200

190

180
ZDD— 170
160

180 150
140

160 130
——— 120
110

140 100

= 3 R 8 = <9 = o

120 EEEEEEEG

100

80

60

40
96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
BROR - ZRYEMEEE

2 ARRR - 2R EBIRINLATEEEREY

ERREEAARAT
P2 ey 65

=
=



66

EBEE

Zig ™

ER_T——FVHNMEER  RESFHIRAEST
HRBEFEBHNERRERERE BESHERER
([@BRNEZZT——FR A BHE-—FPOE
EfEsl BRETANKXERSBEMZIZME - K
ZEETVENRSRIBENE - BEETEZVWERHK
BhE RBERE_T——FE=FELEHAT
B o HTBERCBELE TEFRFERE RS —F
——F2F  RFETEKI0%ES) - REERWHLE - —
E-—FREAEETTRBENEEDEF67%H
FEER + £8,50018% T -

& 5

IR EERBEN
BEET

100,000

90,000

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000
10,000

0

01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
5= 5= B5== N 5n=
BEIOR : BESRERRB

ERERB\BEREE  ARNESKA LT - RITHR
WMAORFABTBRITRAEREERZETENRES
BENEE MREEBRUASERNEIERLEERE
BEtEl - UREBEBENEIELRZEEEBNFIRBER
WLl BT ——F—AM6%BEE_T——F
TZRAZ90% - & KBS HIREE RN EZE 2.25%
F£275% R - AEBRITRIZFREERZEEE
HYFTIRIB B SR 92% TP ZE 8% (H6) ©

ﬁ%ﬁ%%%%@@ﬂ
EY

—E——FF

B 6
i EERBERER

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%
W (©525% (ASBEEHF= B UBEERTRLRSER2EEE
tER2E EENERE)
2.5%A & (A {82 5k F = B =i
tEASE E BMIEE)

ARRR - BREREER

EREIMBEENCERFTEESKRBHEE =
T -—FHNEEVERBEREEERNARI
WHIO B EMIRIBERBALL R T ——F
R R B R 445 7 0.01% BB L 3T - BRERTTER
MEEMNEEEL - Mt ABBRRBEHERNEE
HERDGE £ ——FORABHEREE0.02%E
0.04% 2 fE(B7) - BEERIBERNETHER =S
——FXNARMNISRE(58008HBL) REBEE-T
——F+ZAEM1,465RE(36.47BFET)  BHZ
BAEESER=EALELERNER

3 ERR : @ERZBARERBAEER((2ERBERR])
4 BRR - @ERAEMER



B 7
EEEBERBRE

(%)

Rl
VAN

o |
0.6 }(
L N

. RN

98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 1

— RALE (N EEEER
— JERLEE (BEI>90K)

BHRR : BEEREER

RITH
MAEEMEZBEREEH T —TFEMNT,450
BET EAE-T——FEMNB00EET  HE

BMISRERSRBBAD 2 —(B8) - jl EEER
MEZRMEENER —HFE - BHERBER

BB RRIE7,6201878 7T - QMIRITER@EN—F -
HRFAZEFT S REHE  IEEERITERER
WEER - —BEMETHAETE  THEE2SHR
TEEANEBRESTKABRE

& 8

BTRBERQERALA LT REARAE

HEBT

4,000 40%
3,500 il 35%
ep0 ﬂ
Y A N T 25%
% 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777 20%
R e ﬂ
w 77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 10%
0| | =
0 0

97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11
W AAFEERBER RER
— RAEEEBEREFE

AR BEEREER

TISRIR
ERBENGSAMBRIICRBDENEHETETE
MRTBEIE NG - E—FRBRBE MBI B
PrEEse - RENEBMSENRE  RITAEEAR
RHEEEENENRBES  RIEEFLRMBZE
HEEREREE - BEIERRNISTHAL -
RRARNAHBEE T - _FOHMBASREE
REE  YEREBEFENHERANEZEES -

REEE

ENINERBBRTAE  —T——F  FBEHR

TEREARNHEEETARA  NEERRBHE
SMEREEEEAGBR - ARARFABAGH
VEELEE ETERETRIBERMEME

EoBBERESRTRHERBES  ARARRRER

ERFARBRITERENERIBENERE -

miB R
RIBIR RIS FREREN LB L BIRES
BEEXATHERMOEMAR - RRTERER

ERE  ZitdlaBRTEHESRBRENE
F o BASRBRMEEERR  TIAZERTERD
RE - IR - KT B REXALRIRTTS

KEFRME

RIBRBEE B - NNNF=ZAFHIAR  ARE
ENRETHRES  TEFEHBBEXRLETEH
BEEAR - —T——F 2FHMAANKBER
HBRE 263 BB TT » BRI M B E B R (JARIBR
REtEIT TR ERAEREMISHRARIEE
FHADLEE) AR 11.5% @) - BEIENZ
RERBASFRFEARFTHPER _FOEDS
KA BB RN E—FMEEXRNALTHEE
BE-

%?ﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁg T 67

R —
=



EBORE

B 9
BRRIRFTE T HRARBERSERERAER
BEET

45,000 -20%

40,000 A

35,000

30,000 /
25,000 _/\ /

20,000 //
15,000 \./

10,000

5,000

01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 1
N ymmRsEReE
—a— FEREER
BRIOR : EALRERRLESRBESARAT
REIBRBE A TR ARBE RS E

o P T L L

(REESLRERRY 8ALTRBAELR)
B—ANNFK - #2BRERE8I2 15 B) #8318 95,000
BEREEREXEN - MAEREREZE2,000EETT

BitizisiRigETEl
ARASEREEYEERBERNEHESHE
3 - AAFSRIBRIE B TOEENEER LR
i 680 BB TR E 600 AT : MEBEHE LR
Rl 612 BB TREZSA0BBT - BEEHMNAR
BEREEE B RERERN SRR T YHEMY
RIBERAUEINER - BEBZATBEEE -

# P/ EREE R RETE
ARAR-B——F—A—BHELF I EBERER
B BB A N AR R % ([ ) ISR
EMIRITRE ¢ I BB B2 EE B0 23RIRTT - B
AR ERCEERAR  ERBFNRHRIEER
BHAYER T —FRELETHE  ROOH
& R RIS RIRE) B /N ARST OB -

RTBERITE-T AP/ NEREERTSE A
R Bl ST R B ST 95 5 B A0 AR B SRR R FEE B B A
RITEEAREREEmET/ NENRERK - K
AR =ZF——F+ AL —RINELENE - F
MEMERF XM LR R ERRTERERNEE

==

e
=

BIIBESFERAOF
Fik

HEE - NFEER - RPERE R EIME 23510
B35 S MNEFRBRASEEIT BB 180E A F

INMERER o

et R BT 8

BT ERRATE - 2BMBE LA NHH
ik ARAR T —FEAT - BEHEER
BB ARERHS AR BRINRE - U
TP EEEE - AT EREE T REBEDE
MEFUBER  ARABNBBTRARE B
B BERANER  SERERIBHE -

ZERBTEARZTISED  R_T——FU I
BI70REAFE - METHBELIBOE BT ° fERA
55 AUWEN13,900%8 T - —ERRE £ - BB
eI B ®AERY -

INBIERRR
E-T——GFE-—FEMRELRS  HEEF
EBRARAMEEE SR —FAABBEEN/ A
ERHB AT UARYNAERNER - B
Mo RARE-E——F= ARIHE/NE - mE
TEEYBEEEEIIE  HaRERIKEET
R EFERE - B R BB -

MAERIEN - AEREBEFHEERMER -
BRR-ZF——F)\ARPFHAFIRER < BIMNER
B R AIRE N E R B MREEZES
IR BRIERIERANEER D - EMFIn
NESBESNRITENR - 2EHNXEBRESH
BERAGIERIES R - BHAIEE - AEAIE
BRI GRS R -

ERARAHEEENERELLR BEROESR
ARERITEABRIFONEE  MRARER-ZF
—HFE-ZFEYVBREERD  ZEXRRAERE
—ERHM=FnuRtE BERELRETER
1MEBTT - ARAIEAZRRFASHE LI BEE_F
——EFRHELEE - REBVSER AR E S0
BZEERAL BIEALT BRAL URBE



ZEI RS REREREXERUEZD B HIES
AT e

Bl R s R

EARFE  ARBIRRTEEAE BAKEIH
et 8l SR AR BB IEIIRIE - BIRERER
BRRETE - ROEREERT S R ERBE
g o WRBPRITHUARTNFE - Sl EEL
WHEM  RSARARTIREEAAREE
S EHER

SREARUAR T BORH - ¥ ARTREH
ERTEE o PINARAGAEEENEY  EFHH
MR NEBHEARES RRNRERIBH
S -

BN RRBIRZREXEBRITHER - BELE—
SO
==

RINEHE

—FT——F > PEAMKRKREEEET SR
TENEEK > ARBERYINEERR — RIER
BEMERERFRERAR — AREKRNEERIR &
LERBEEFEFICERAEREERERARE
BEREREGNEBE - FIIKREERELR
BRAFNEFELERBEEEREREBNAR
% OREEEEEREY  BIMHRRAGRNRE -
RYNEEREREERBRARSEERETSEN
P

Cagamas HKMC Berhad &7~ 7] 2 Cagamas Berhad
KB ERNT  RZZTT)\FEERAEZMEK
o RESEFHRRREERESRHIRBER -
—Z——4 » Cagamas HKMC Berhad IR B ¥R 5t
2T - BERAREEAHAREEKRIERS ©

Rl

HRETREZ AENEH  URXBEEEERZ
ho ZE-—FWAWAIRREATSRER & -
AT AT M AARBHEFENEERER
B SEEERMBRERFES ERNAREHE
BRAHNBAE - RENEEFARKREENE

REBR - ARBEEE+ - FEBRSERENBTE
XRER - —T——F ARAAHKBIT285EET
MEZS R-F——FEK  ARRARBLEHERE
BANEET -
ARBBNEBEMETESMIIAGHERE
i BRAMES TS - (FREARERNHARHE
BRZ— ARFGEEA A HERERTEMIHE
TES - LEFIMEBTHERHBE SRR REAR
BEER ETEEPERARRTNESCER &
ERAREREENTEREERHSERNGEST
H meREEREHAZTTERESRENFL -

AARRBE=ZEEH TRETHE  ERTESRS
HEEBERE  TAEM - AR ARBNESFAR
i TBETNESFIIERES - RRAR] RE
HEe ZHERBAABESRATEREESTZRR
BERL - ARARTHRKREEFRE  THHEH
AMEBERGEAE RBEEHIENRES - AT ——
FR0 - ARBER T HINRARMNIIRESE -

R I AETTE

BB TARTAHER-NANNFLARYL  #1TY
REBTLEFMEOBBRES - SHEIRIKOH
TTRE 20088 7T - BERN -FT =FIBINE400
BAET - Wt BIR —ERBEENARENTE - A
ARABBETESFRABRERE  KSFHEIS
FolBR—REFIN ARFNBTEEEBIEER
mRIEEF R - FHEEEA R KT ERHEM
16RBEBKE - BAREERLARE T ET
MBI B D $52RE o

—T——% ARAREUIF SR KLBITIOME
o BITHRFEZEORETT

FTERFBETHE
ARBBNBERABTERSTS  FMECD AR
BRRBREEMS 2N BERREEER - AR
AR-ZET—F+—F "/RBEETEEHFMEKY
BISZHTROBETTHE S -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

69



70 £

EBORE

RE-—FRETEESFMENER  ARARLT
200fER TR EESFHITAHE R-FTMEAH
TEHRES  BEEERITHNITETERE  Er
REFRITRE MEEREERLEARRETH
BE% - RERZSTEESFNRABNL  EERTH
ARRABAFEE—FHEREFEEEAB - ZHXK
ARATEEFEEZEXRBEHEERII AR R
BENREERE RHEERTEREERERE
HERF2ERARARMETHNSERES - AR
ABANETRAERERETTERS  /SAET
EREERHELHRETA -

i

B-ZEZ-—FUK ARARETHTEEFL
137 88T °

Gt

R

RS 3ETETE

ARTHBEBEMSEEEY ERBREEERTE
SRR ARBR_ZZLFNARLZERPH
BHEITRE - AR BRITRRF0EERT  H
BRMEEBIMIEERRERNTR R ——
FLAEMEEET - ZBEAEBEZEGE
BHARAETRBELET X ARE - BTK
FESXEEBNES  mEAMEEIMIEEN
TR MBEEBTHESFEITEBRITNINEGE
o DEHHPRERTHAET - BN TREE
AMEMFERETES - ETRMBTHRLA
E ERlaREEETAREFHETENE
Ko RARARZETIORERRRAT2SHEE
HREARZEEN - BARKRFPHESFHEITIRMEX
o TR-FHSRETAE

—T——F  ARFREPHESFRITE BTS2
wiEs - BB Fn AR - BERH K
TTES ERAH216EEBTEE - ARANFRHE
TEHEERARBTHES  BIHRETENS
BERARBEBHL -

=

=z ——
=

BIIBESFERAOF
FER

SMERERENBRBERIEETH
ENTHEREREE  MEESR-NANF—
ABBEERAARFERHKIVEETRREER
B EARBAERERLERR TREBTVFREE
AmAEABETRERSRITREBMAVER
HARARRBAIRAEEREFHSESRIRE
E2ERE  ZEAERREENERBERRSE
T ARNZET)/\FRETHTREK  ZEEH
ER-_ZFZN\F+-AEMEI0RET - BRER
BERAHARBNEZMENEE  AHARFGET
HE—HHT e

ARBER—NANNEM_ZZNEFEERTISE
BrEFRDE  DREREREE - (ERAXH
RITBABBETRBEENITNES - NAFIM
EEEEMSOERTER - ARKAN RS 8 HEN
e 2BEEBREERHFNER . —T——
FE ARBLREERREELHTEALAE

Eo
AN

fEEEFR
B RBEET AL ARSERAE RO
BT ARARETOESHREE ORI -

AN FHE SR
gt 53}
5 3 5 3
g (BE) A+ AMA(BTE) P-1 Aat(IEm)
NE(RE) A1+ AA(BR) P-1 Aal (IE@)

EEFEEBEARANERAKEETRENE -
ATFmAaRE RN T ——F 0 AT
APERFIRENEEFRRS

=E

[(REHEARBESARIBNFR  BESH
MITHEBNERS - AR REZRRIBE R KE



h EREZEBAEANTBHA  ghkBAZA
AR R MR A o EEBFRNZ R R IK
RAGNZAREREBRNEREESE - |

[HPIRR  BARBEFERARNEAEENEER
RRER RUNEEERZRBANRBDE T IAX
FREBIERARRL - ZAFNEAERES  MA
RERIFARSD AT - |

[BEARBESFARAR —E2AKREENRRE
B REERREETIZEHMER  BiEEEN
KR BEMAMNEHREAMEERE  REE
AEEERTE - AKXRIEEMERE -

[FBRBEFBRABNRBIEA L REE - AR
DEEATAERIEKY  BREAEES B MR
TEF - AMERRBDERRE - |

B

[BEARBEFARABNERHEBAFNRBEEUE
ARARINSEXR  RBEA-—RABRFEE
BENORBONL  BABRRMEERATENE
BAMBITERRE  BHERTENRENBEST
BEEER - |

(B REESRBESERATGE AR
BERTBNG N RERDES  UEBERE
% ZARTEEERMANTIENRTRELRY -
RMERBA SR EERIBESERAARTER
WL o |

[BEBRBIESFERAR—BERFERNERER
BURAEFENEERRENEE 2/ BOKE
ZEBE - BRNKEBIZE  2EARERAD
=4

il

=

\

B

5

RN TRBAUKREEGHN LR - BRNER
EMEBARBRNIZIBETETEENERM
HERE(PINESTREEFFESAUAEEER
)]

=3
[£]
[=]

B

A HD

[FERBESBARDBARFRIFHIRDESAMMR
BEREZRBUESHNESMINEERENRBREER

T AERRBARBTRINERRBES - AR
BRRFRMAB NN RRREHEANEART
% MA—BRETEANBRANEFETA ° |

ZiBEFt
ARBHNHEBHRBESMHERENER - 1118
EHERE-EANMNERIA  AJLUERBEEMSH
EHESUHIHRRBERYRIRENESR
Ko RTLEREBTANBRBEESZ 818K
BEXHNEE RPEL  FNXREBEEREHH
sEEEMalEN S RRR - —EAXZERIABEES
MIRIBESFT S AR EERANEN —FREH
5 WiE—FZEFBNHEES BT OMA -

ARRABE—NANANFIE - BHTAREI1REBTH
BBEHF E_ZEZT-F+ _-_HARIUNIINEET
Bauhiniaiz #8785t &8 - IRHUE— @RS EXEE
REAKARDZF G EARREATRNE MG
B IR EEREEDHITERITIRIBES -

B b EE

ARBERBENBHERANEE  —UIATRER
5 MERR]WRAIT - FRBRERREERER
AEELEEKNTTEH - ZHFK - KRB TEHE(EAR
EHERS BRERTZARNEAREESE &
SKECE TS EL AT R RS -

LERGEEESE
ERBEARARSARENMARERE L&
B -EEZRAECEAREEZBESNHH T -
BB E R EIERES  FTE RS MBI
RARRBA—EBERNEREEGE ERITZER
B o [E\ B B M BBAR] E T A B R BRI R F - iE L
BRI 5| AR LR - Bl ERBRBRMEERF - &
ARRR)EE - AERRRGIIZEERE

"
"
a

—

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

71



72

EBORE

TERBREEZESERSBLAR Mt
TERBHEBEER  EEHTER YABEA
BER  BMRMEHNELTIIE - ZESTEEXK
ERIEPIEERERRSEEBLCTHE - ZEEH—
UMITEFRETF  KEBES—UHTESE -
mE - SARBRE(EBKEE)  SRAH(H
%) BRARER - SAEes (RR) kERE R
B EAAmBE

P
=
=

ARREENTIZAR  BREERR mHA
b - 2ERR OXRAR - BTERLESRER

e

FERBERAARAENREZRAR  FRRMERA
KR HHFEERER - AJBEEA R BAGENE
B8 -

(a] #ERER

RBEPEHRRER  AAROEET  #RFE
E - RIBRBRAE RN ERERERAE TEE
MEmER

mFADGEREE S - BEREETEE  BRRA
A E SRR

n BERNBEEBEEA R LREREREZE

R HREEEE  BOBRKLK  RELERREET
BB FAREIE

» ENREGRBRIZBRZS

ERIBBAGTEHBRERNKLCSETRE - AIA
SIHER - /HIREHERER - AARIRAEREDN
ERBERE  WETVENARNFAES
NEFBFBAETNEELDR - 1t ARAE
BFERERERAENENAR  HEBRER
HE SR IREE LB (PR AAEEEE
RefEmEs)  UERERERD BRI ES
HMEERX -

=

=z ——
=

BIRIBESFBRAF
FER

R - RIS R IR ET B PTAR 3 R & 5K IR AT B8
SHMER - BRBREFTENEE - HART]
RIBE-EFENREREERAR - MBERITH
BEHRRGHANRESL - BRT S IERBR
@t 8T ARG R EARFENITE - X
R EIRB R B E R IE R AR - RERiE
RERAIBEENET - ARRABRREZA D%
Rk - R EYRREEEZEBRRAR -

BEEESEHRENASRA LIRS - A
BSRFNEREERRIERER  INERAE

RE - ERRRANBAHEEEE - AE R RS
A B BRI 2 E L R RS -

ARRHEEIRIBEFAS  ILBRRES T/
EEERASETEDAD - A0 AR R
FRESRIRISNAVRE SN ©

b] BE7 / EERFEERZEFRR

PREBAEEONET / BIRHREIBME R R
EREWEST EHFIATARR]  AJREERSHY
FRR - ARRRARXZYFRBRRBEES - R
EARBIARZEETBANEELRE TR
ETARARENZZHFBANEER LR -
[REMFIRIZEET / EEEFTHBREMR -
BEZXZYEF AR LETE - A RERIER

ARRERRAABEET REREERBENR S
BFRE - GEXZHFOMN - BEED R
BERERZEBR MR REE -

lc] BRERA AR ZEFRER

BREARRZH T AR EBRR A REZX
AIARRB SN REFKIA - ARRIE RIS - 7F
HE—FREBRBARNNEEN - FEFR
R RBRBITENRLR - UREXZHFRE

G
AA



ARmggFRsE—REEBRR ARG
e XHETE BRRTEEIREEESN - TR
RIET R - ORTE RRIER D B KB 7 B
{5 o ANRBINE BREBRR A RIR R -
R R 5% F B

(d] EHR 54T AR

(e]

EBTANERRZH FERNEEXNHRIE
R AT R EHEE - ARRRAFENEBR
SEFREKS  ENEEFE  MBEHNE
BERENFARFESEBREBXSHTF - R
BRHEER - RIEEARMER T AR EE
BRHHUFRE - MEREXZHF N N LA
RANEAEREHRT RHBREEERZHHF
HIRE - ARARESARERARZHFEEROM
BISEBRZHER -

EXH#ERR

ARREZPNEEEREENETEBERR -
@EFRHBNERTREEEERETT (b
ERHBHENEERRER AT RAEER
BE#ZER  ROBEFEBRESERAE ERRE
[EMARILE T HE B FHBERR - AR
FIRAEENREMN A BIREETM P -
ERMRAERTE - URREETRRES
PARVEAE SR DT E R BB A B XA T R 3E
R -

ARREERREERGINZOBREMEZE
g EEZESNRSRAERZES -

EEZESARHEARRANEBREERRLE
BIRE - LERBREENRRE - mBRRES /N
CEEREBHEEBRRRERZTE - ZEEA
BEHITESRILENEERRMNERBZRKRAE
BEEASINOEET / HREREE - RIBR

4
0
T4
+

Rat B EBRR AT RPN EREERE
SMZAEETHRBNEE REENEHERS
HFHRARAERSE - EXHLEERELRE
REZE  DRRIEERR  YLERNE
RXEEZESRM -

RoGEEZRE

RoGEZEGARRESHTALRESRBIE
HERBRE - RADMEB R ZNEERER MM
BAEERR ZBERENTIERF AT —EH
TEFHNRE -

BimEZESHHARETIRE  KERES
REIRE (RI5EE)  SRBIRH (M)  BF
FRERE - SRR (ER) 28 EFRFR

5 E PR

HRMISEREE  FARANBRAKERESE
BRD - BIBMISEER - T %R R EREN = EE -
BEAEMBRERR  RBETARLEEBER -

(a] F=[E R

FRBWARK DR BN ERHIR - BIARF]
MIRIBEFAES - Re MEBRENTN S AR
BEHETREMERNNEZHMERE - EhH
BRHRNEHTEEERBERBNN AL
F B3 & S B R AR -

Bt MEEREENTZEN - BRBA &
BEFSWA / THHBETFIZE - RSIRE
BENBAER - AARIEE A XER AR
- BRI R B N SRR o FIXREBACER
RFERNRFFNBRANRARR - TERE
ARAREBBENBABENNEREHTEMNR
BMER - FRERRRERRERES  AHEE
RAED RAZKEEN X - FERITAXFEX

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

73



EBORE

SEENERERHFEEER  MARRNEE
BERAELES - Bt - ARARFEFNB A
BN T AP REE - FREE - B
ZRE - ERNXBERETREES)  BE
MEREECRR - B EFHMKE —RE BN X
H BEANBEBRTAEFREEZSEENE
T o MRRFEMRXHERTESFOHMNEHA
ERHEREE HZERARBEENTERA
[EI i

ARARAHREEERER  BENREEN
RERCRRIIER - BREEGEEERBEMN
MEREHFTENRZE - ZBAK - FIREACER
Afm - EHREBEEEMBRENAGHR - B
MEEFRBEA  R2Z  BHRZERIRAT
ETHREBREK - ARFIRBEEABEELZE
([EEREBEZRE)MESINEE  RFF=x
MARKES TR  BEEBNFHEEAGHAS
MEIRZRE - EERBZRESRHIREEN LR
RER=MEA - ARBIF KA - —F——
FoPOHREBEEFVR—EALE BRAR
ISR B RN ERR BB R

BERREARTNKEEENAREEMNEG
B MatRRAEAEBRITERFEXRAE - W
ENEERR - BATH S LA BIETT 28 RE
BHEREFBRITAXFKEREEZENERTASE
Re—MRME - RBEREEMIFRBEENDE
FRRTARFEERMEE M EEERLY
B AN ERERTAE T RIEALER
B TRANEERSERR - BEHF - A2
AAERBERZUBRERITRAERERFTENE
—E-—FE ARFHI0%NIEBEE
REENIFRBEEANTBRITARXRB R
B AMAREEFNRFTENEECKERD

AN - RAREITAREBEN X BHIRIBE S
- AEBIRAEROTATAR - REARRRE
EENEERR

BER EmEHE LR R

BERBEFNANFHRRAZEIF B
BEFAANERFFHERE - FHFHRF
WEIES LR ATE A PRI M IE © FEATEK KA
= AIRIBEREANFHFMAE - £FF -

REPEFNOMELIEZRAR - ()8 — BRA
HERBYERE2REERRIE  LBR — £
FABRERENZBANRERLHHRIBER

EEREMNEKARE ABEERBRERR
LERERR - BRERBIEARR KD EIZ
BERMREMERENREMFLARBENR
(2 - BRERREARGNXLBEEZEREAR
MRER - EAEHAERRERPEKBEEER K
AFEEHYBRERR (EERESRNLER
PR R ) ©

BRERBAEBTNNBEMNERH A REES
MAMER  MERSBHESREBFHRETR
B2 EEAAN TOFREARER -

BEBBRTAERESFMITEEEREEEBRE
Rz - AARFERAERES R EEERE
FesnBERRRERENFEFEE - A&
FUARBEEMAS - Fit - ARBRDEEET
SENEAEISENES  BARBERAEE
BEFIER - 1N - AIEBRHBEREHANE
ERHE - RERBEFREHERARIBESR
WP ARNRBIRIBEEMBIEBRERR

=

=z ——
=

EA BB AR AT
74 TR



NEEBBRRERL X (BEEFIFHLR
BETFAFH) ERELEEMRELAR  BE
BEZEERERBBRUELERUBRAAREENA
B FEEE T e

(c) REBEZER

MEBEEBRIEARREAEEES (HIED
AHES) ABERAHEBENESEGRHTE
SRR - ARBRAREE MR E IR E
HTORMEE - FEEEIHTmSEHEARR]
RBESRRNTE - YRNFEENEERER
B EHIMSNBHEERBESRBESNT
2 AERERERESNR - ARFEREBEER
HOERHESRBEAMER - NABNEERE
REERTNEBRPEEL X (RBEELAE
BE)BERDETARIEBARFNESRR
BIEM > RARIEKIFRALEL ERIERE - LA
RETAH A TR R B E ARG N AR A 53R - SR
ERBERLEFEBHANTE - ZTLBERR
IRAMEAR R B REUARIE A B R R BETTIR
FRENKE - RSRAIETIS TS ERRE
MERLS - BENESRREEE

R ERER  EFERAIEE T 0 HAP20EHE
TAREBRAN BE_T—F+-_A=+—
B ZRRERELEBAESEET -

mAQOERTLEM TAETTATE : BORETERS

N 16 fE 35 E B R B IRIR B TR ETTEEIA
WEREERHEEDHES - REASNAE
BEREN B E—FERRAINES
KR M B EEHE -

200 BB T TEESFETHE  BIORKEE
RITHPH AR A MR EERITEERES

(d)

m SO ERTHMEFETAHE  BI0RXHBER
ERHRESFEABEREEREE RN H
B RINEESS -

m 3083t Bauhinia B E HLat 8l - 2 EHIR
BEFETHE RE8RRFHH BB LR
BREFEAN N ERETSHELIRBEES

R RS REBEAMS  RASEERERER
ROTER - BRER - EEERE RN
PR & M -

R 300 BB T BABREETH  NEES AR
MR AR 300 BB TR EREE -

"FAENSEHES  ARFREHERAMHRE
FRERTTIUS AR EHNE S EEEEIFEMR
5 o
HRBA2E RS MRS RASE KR
W RAB R ARES TS A BRI AR T
EREEMEHE - RUEDIN - ARFRIFHER
EREERIREAS - AR A AR M NEF]
WRMEAERNRBESHTRK - MEEM SR
BEFEZME - NARIRAASNE £ $ #3008
ATEABRER  FRRERDES -

ERER

B [ R 5 B R B AN R BUKOR R SNEE R
TRENFE - ARAIBRBIZREZHUENKR
Bigsl HEERBEEZEENEETERES
Rk - EERREEZEEVERAAAZN
[\ EBR o

m

il

ENEEARERFRR - RIETHRESFETE
ERTHINEHEES BB EBIMETIRBER
MERE @ DERBINEIRER ZEEE -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

75



76 ©

EBORE

BB

RHDRERAR - PERRBRAZERIE - R
BrROHE - ERHSASRAE  AEERS
BTMENEL  IRBEEABZESFHEMNR
B3TRERS  TATHR  EEKLERCHS
R UBERMRNEETTENERAL @ BER
ERXRSGHFOTREANZZOREBRRE o X515
BIFRREDMAE  BERE  BR - BEN

BEVER

e (T T D
BEREEELZEE

EERBEEZESREFERRERRA - ¥
TARRIEERBEHEGNEREETIF - 88
HEMEEREE - BE - P RRERRE - I
EHRTEE  RASRMESNRIBER - B&
BEBEAS MR AR LRE)E S R E
HAH - ZEEEERREENATRERES
RFiZERERESIMESTER -

—
<

BEREEEZEQIRBARRMEELT K
EehRAEIRE (M%) SR (EHE
75) - BAREIAE (AR) L RARBEERFNS

ZEERE
SERRIEINARNREBEFETE - AR
AR RRRBKREMERIBRRHAR

ARRRERAB MM ENTN - RADWHER - %
BRE 1B AR REFAREHELRIEM
MpleERR  KAEEBRERR  BEEMRR
BEMNBEZBBESMEWERETRE

ARBERFEEMTENAREE  KFEHELE
BERiE BRERLERAR ARREREERE

=

=z ——
=

BIRIBESFBRAF
FER

BEREAMNREGHBHLNNER  BEBE
BE HBRR - PIEREER ZERE B
BEE  BHFEITIBINER - NRARBREETH
ETEBRE  ERTEERERRERRIEBIA -
BAEM AR 2B E e MR AN ROEE

EXBEBRRBRTE  ARREZEMAEMERK
M~ BREEEGE REEE - BIEKEE A SR
FgERAESENRERKR - ARNZERRAE
HaERRREENREE  WARFAEBERZ
FRGEMRE  AIBRLE - AARRNERE R
R BEBE RN HE - REZEHHLRRZE
REES - ARV BEETARIMBER - [
RRIEEEREBANEL - 2EMA MR
11/ e

RRARBEMLEFM HAEMEEIAETHNE
AMERLZENEIREE - TERKLEREL

ANAEALETFMHBRE - ARBRABEREH N
e ARBBIRS  WEESMERERSER
ARERRFR2EG  RDINRENERR - K
RE|AER IR A BRI R m R 2R - R
RNARHBR - KRRTNBEFER - BEIMNR
BRARARFR  REERLE -

RERERETAREN  ABZBMELEER
KR ARRARNEREERGLERF - MIMNEZE

MTESFRERERELEERR MBEETA
BERFETEMEZ 2 FTMETR TR T A
HoEAMRERAR AR EENEMLET
it - B L2 FMOEMERBLSREREHE

REREHFWERFINEAITE S E - B8
RERPHFEFETERRERR  TEBEED
N EibF RS TRAX -



EEan LA #E

RTHERERFERERMELR S8R0 EEAHN
BRBEZ  RAARERT ENEREREER
B o RIBHES] - EAFERMBLA > AELBIRE
MERBBIZERF ERHSHARSHEBEAEY
Tl - REBEIMA IR PIRAR MR RE M1
BEfR - EanA AU -

BEHZES

s
ﬁ%‘j
i)
mR
I8

b=

2ERREEZEGNRE  TREANRAMAE
BRAE(ERRFT - EDEREUA R a) & 5E LA B A BB B 1R
Hl e REHLEATMMAMEFERIIERR - BEEM
EENEFFERLEMER - RHEESIMERT
B AN MEBBZRGRY MNEERRMAMME
17 ZESEMABRRKIUE O IEER -

il

LERREEZESTRAARRBMET KB
BRESMERE (EBKEE)  SRBBE (M)
BRELEER SRR (RR) KA BEESPT
HEARRE

P e

ERRBRBEAR  OEROEREXMNER R RE
AR B ROER AR IEAREEMELER
Rk o EZRERDBRERXHEREZEXLEN
RIS A BN by FTEE RO R o

HEREZRBEREMRAPNMETENEZARERISER
ARSFHRARRRERHKER - MEFIEZER -
EERMEMIELE  EZEBEMTSREBRE
REREBTEIMERXMANER  UWREARRFH
RANE - A FBESEFINEDARER BBNAR
BRBARRFHEREmMANER R o EAREMEE
HANREMAFAREAIE - BUORREBMERX
fFRREER -

il

LERREERESRAEEEARARNEES -

&+ R
AERAAACEBREBUREEABRNER
W WEAERLOITSEAERENRRE - MEKF
AR(REVEAGARENMIARRES D) (ER
KARKEEAN BRRAAR—NNEFKILIA
% ERB—ERXRRNEABTHERNEEENLX
185l o ZIESITREARAAREHFERMIELE
e BERR_TTNFT-AETIEEME—
FMERRREAREEBERNES - FMESIXESR
RIEERBEN] VEREATCERSER - B
RRBENEAYEELEES - MRAFRRZE
——FETAEMANERT R ERS - BN
T-——F+ZA=+—HEW - FEIIHEHEE
AFEREARS%  HBIEERBTEI] NREEREK
R —E——F+-A=+—H AQFHER
EWR7EBAET  BXFTEERE19.7% °

EEESRRBEFEAESIEREARTEERRE
B BREFTAEETREREATEEINMNE TN
REFHALE - FARDORARERT - EEXTE
TAENR 1A% R FK TR - BRSBHRTESE -
MEERFRRETKRE12%HNA TR BRES
B WEREEE HHIEE o

REER

ESERERERBHETRABF SRR
%o FRNFHAR  ERCRBEERHRTLS -
MHEMENEEERENRBEL ) - EHEWE
BIEY T RIAEEENRE - A EBUEX -
M IEERERAEE EBURRER AT X (A

=) e

BTHEZERBERNERSRR AHERBELET S
TE MRERBAHETHERARREZZHNE
ERE  ARrETTHREEDN - XHBHEE
B Pies RO TR -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

77



78

EBORE

REERRENRK

BB LB R AR BRIR A BB MR RO
B o AU AR T QRN - ERAT L AR
NERREBLEBRERS AHNEZRRRE
RERER RS -

RRR—EHMBREKZRGRIE - BHRE TR
MRERRE e HEN SR MEPER - N8
HBIRABEERER XHBHIEHNGSRAR
B BAHEAR  PREGERE NEH—8
LA ERANITIERE - BB Iin)EE A&
EEERFLANRERERER - BEEHEBHR
FACEARERER - FEBEEARER T ——F
Emit@eE2mE 2 AR RERA RGEFELITRH
& - EREAZEEE -

—E—F ARAE-TREEREHARER
g s/ NEREERRBHFOREINE - BT
ZIEBBCIERRE T - WABRIZEE REIEREF
B8 - #RERNER  BEREEE - AEREN
RENEBRRE - ARRNERIEBEANTHBE
B¥e ZEaMREETEBRARER/ DR
BRERFIBPFE - CEEFFEERNEBUITER
BB BLEE  ESARAMREGTBIRITHM
R ONEREFFEFNEENBRABAFNR
BERFE] ©

BTXER-ZZ——FLABEOTEREBTE - K
RAABRT —ESFHLERBES  FARARMNE
B EMASRITREERRBRERBNEBLR
R BEIEG c ZEARBEABBITRIDMESF
SEBRFBNERRE  UREETEHRERET RS
TEBRRBFERREZERF ZABSE—FE
It WFEEF R —ZE——F 5K °

FREXEERE

SEEBEERS - HREENFIEN K ERK
EEBARERXINBERDERSEEE E/E
oAl AAFRKERFNFEXBEERE - #
RE —EERAXSMEAPRE M ERES - AR
BRI FEE -

EBLBEEERAR
—E——FFR

YA E SN E BRI AR A E
FEHE - ARBEERNFERBEERIZE -

T——%F AprETT [REA|BFEE - BR
RBARMIRRRELHEREFEN B BIARIE

of RS B A SR 15 B B 4

EEHMEFHE

ARBEFBTEELERME BERBEIRF X
FNFRERELERBB SRR [ BHAREE] &
2 WME_T—FE-_FEIRALRBE]ZES-

4.:..':-?_:?.-_?@
caringorganisation

S 1np el s Ry Cowred
% BTSSR

[ERERE ] SaTag

EREHERAEENEE  AOFBEEE I
G ARAERAAENLEEE BLEER
Mo ERE2EAEES - WHETRRE

ARANZLEBRERRESRITENRE  HBEHER
BEEMARESERESFTIHER o R RA K&
RIEAT  HEERBE  RBRR ZZRBELE
HFERTEFIEXH LEERE - AR AEERM
BENHFHEN  BRESALEE - Z20THE
RE - ARBINETEARELENER  BFT
ERXR - REBLEEEEMTFE - KRR ARE
B MEFBRHEEmAEREMTRHRE -



BEBENRBEFBBMEENERTBEE BRAEMRMAREI TIENRE —RIINERE - i

BEBEFAEBCINRIENE - NARMD AR — EERREEAERITHR/NERERK - AERE
BHRERAERENEL . —T——F  ARANE  ITEHSBERNUEROIIED - fINRRERE  RXK
BEER172%  BTMAER9.88% - HIE - AERENERER  LERHBERIEME

BRI T e - XERAREMTEANEKRIE
IF IR R
ARBNEHETI2MINANTHERBRE - AT
ORERIBEESEE  BAREE  AXER -
NG - BARHREEEES -

ARBRAFBHBINEENL  AUBRAKREERE
B TEMBRE TMERMI LR —F =E
—— & ARALHTRANREMNTIEY - UES
BETHEMMB - MBE THEIENRFEREE -

AN RAT R ABETEREN NS BB TH
BRARRIWABERE Bt MBEROEARIE
ABh 8 TR IEE ) TIERR »

WEX  AAFR—EBELCEINH L
AIRAREREXIEGE BB RN
IXRBRERZNEHE RFARS : 75
S TRBERE R UATE R - WA

ARBE—FRIIREAEIERENE  2Es 4
TYERBE - A BE 3R A0 R OK UG 3 F L BB &
o RS BN EENEREKEERESD
WAL LR REETEFT A RBE MM S EBHD
HEER - RAREMBITEE - HBETABRHE
ESBERNTRHAABRERE RNITERENE
BEBB LT -

BREBEN TS TRMERE LR

BIRIBEFBRAA
T ——FFR



80

EBORE

RERFLR

EERERLE T A%

KBEREFIR B AN B TEEREHERE
RS ABEEERNE TEEMMNEER - ThE
FREFEN TFEAARENGES BYKAKES
ENIERR . —T——F  BLEHNREIKE
2H FRAUATMERELRE REBTRLE
B IT{EREAEFHRAREMEIRSE  GL&
PRAXBETINRBEL - ARARWE I H2NEX
RREE BEMEEBLE FETEIFL I
BYEBBEE RARIERY T(EERE) T8
ER—EBENHRE OEBEEE BEMEIF R
8 T RIS R RST S AER TR AE FE M e &

BIREANLFEIER ARG EHEFEIHNE
EEHMADE—LERANEM - AQANNBEILRE
EETE EMEIRLEZR WEIEREMIE
R

yﬁﬁ

FARiE

BERHERE

ARRTNRHESSBEEE LEREES  HIEFTE
B BRUEBRERRBESE - ARAHENE TXH
BERELPR2EAARARRETHK [BEKRE] A
EMOEHITIE -

TE——F ARFERZEBEEY  HI-F

——FRHERRARATEANMBERE BN
RESHG MEBF-ENBEEL+TFERMA -
TRANREP—BLRFE -

BERRIBESFERDA

—E——FFR

fERA
BTREG2ERHKEY  BMEKEMES  H1e
EREUBBATHE —T—F BERFEHRS
BEiteRERBEEIE 2RZBETHERE - 2% T
5IBR%

mERIRE — EREESERKETE - QKES
//\Etliﬁ{%'flik )L_‘:F
RES | ESMEEERES

BREREREY



BOERRIER
s IERE — AREEEHAFTFEeAFRNOHLE
PRI LRS- ARMINETEFARSBER
E BHfEERE -

PHERE — 2EARTFALEINNEFTHER D
el > RERBERAZREN/ NRRERERSEN
HH -

SBLEBRITRABRELitE

BEBAT  ARABRRERES EAEBB -
Bl A REBRERE L EOEE - ARRR
SRR - A RESRHANBL - BEFR
DREEALIESERERNEENTFiEE -

—E 4 ARTERERTRARREB LR
B SERIAEENTEEEAL  WRRAR
AMEBEENRES TR - BEHEAD
M FTHA B A E £ HE BT R TEH
- AR SIARRNBBRNEERE -

IRIEIRE

ARR—EXFHRETHERAERE R BHREE
FRAEMNIERE  YARFTEIHRMIDEDNT
EMEHERNEH - R BB TZERET
WA RS RAARNEBE W ESEb IR ERER N
ITEIMMH I MEREREE  WRBRRERBA
ERIAREER - B ST RNFUR - ARFEAD

RNEEBERKREMRAERE  REERME N
EUOB TRl g dmem A =RMHEs Lk
HERERSHEE RRROVER °

—S-—%RZ
BAEEHEREREKE  BRRALELTH - A
m- REBREEESAL  REBNNIIEE
B DREARNEZER - IRINEKERRRE
EFRl BAKAEREBESNEBRERETF

15 BOEATSEL  AARREBTREEY
48 I EITRER BB EERUADESNE
ko EESETE  ARTVDREHER - B5TR
FRES  BEREENERAESLBENEE -

ARAEHNE - FHERMERR —T——FHH
MM EFERETE — P/ OEREEREIMZER
1BEr 8 WARYNDIEFEE - WHETEER
ERESER/NICESARET -

BEMBENBTRY - AL ANEENETREE
# - AEBIELER -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

81



RS,
N
N4

EI;:I:Q}EE
A J55 48 i s
BpsagggRas

82 @




g A CI)

XEBRTREHIEEHEMIEERERR  XH
REERZ N RAMHERBRZERSHZ NI
BETMERFZET  BELER_T——FT*¥F
IR RBBEEBR T - ARNTEREBNTKER
TH BREVMEORINPE  HFFESEMT
B o AT NFBRABER KAWL ELTR
MIERS N -  MAHERXERRY  TEARE
EELSBAONNTEMPABRZER  MEIH5
BRREFERHME M+ AR+ - AHMKREE
TFTFEE33% - ANEBRMREBEBE LT RERR
BER s — T FEREREMXBFEMHTE

£ BEAMAERERSRFIERSS -

MR BEWKRENERASE TERBRENE
ERE2FE - T BARZBERMERE LIRDE
MR T HBREENGR - AW RFAIRAAFERSE
EHARMBRBUEFELE MITETRRSETHS
ERMAB LT - BRHEVMEBKRIDARE-F
#5.2%  EFEFNEFRST7% o XEREFILRA
REE  BANEEBRR  RBMEREH LA - R
BEZINBTHEAZNGETEN  EEMEHHE
THFEBAF BENOL  EREEWEERHE
TR KA T 9% -

W fi 3R

I RE

XEREBLEER  MEEYFYEHEGE -
ARBR_E——FHRABREVBEGE - —F
——F RRBEENR_F-FFEMT 1.8%
= 12.56 BT @1R2) o S RT ERPVEFN KRS -
BRONEFE R RRBREEE T ARRERIZS
R EmEREEBUIEM -

1
MERIRME
2011 2010
BEET BHESBT
REDRERTAYAE LR T 1,429 1,387
BR 0 A1 e A 1,429 1,406
% B A V5 ) 1,256 1,234
fEERE & B3R R 15.5% 17.5%
BERRE 2.3% 2.2%
FRAETUIA L 11.8% 11.0%
BEXFRE/
BARYEELR' 19.7% 10.8%
1 RZ=Z F+ZA=+—BMEARRE - IRBIVBAIDRAAENERTREIESINE - %

HEIBR T RER -T2 FRAOEAREEELL RIS - AXMIERSITERIER - Bt - ALk
PSS T LR E A L RN BEE A LR ©

AU ERTA L EN ETH4,2008 BT E 142918
BT EBIE3% - EIEE BEXENRIBREC W
REFERIZING6.1% » AREMPA EF16.5% @ 2
AT $H75 R U AUR A 11.9% °

B2
R R (A EET)

1,300

1,200 1,234 1,256

1,100

1,000 1,006

900

800

700 741

600 405

500

07 08 09 10 1

BRREGEBRERFBERISS(ZE—ZF:
17.5%) : MEBERHRXFRKRFBEN2.3% (=
T—TF :22%) c AREMTHEBRERHERR
M M —T——F—ABEN [FPNERERR
HE AR [REZBTE ] AP EHER
AYE - BEUCE A LT 12.3% © BAREIRA LR
EINENM8% (=T —FF : 11.0%) r MZT——%F
TZA=Z+—BMEAREXR197%  EaRMIK
BRI RMEMER 8% HIFE S| -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

83



B3 EIRE

3
RSV DN
2011 2010
BHEET BHEEBT
F BUA 1,032,602 1,141,383
Bz (177,789) (170,802)
EFIISNYN 854,813 970,581
FHFEEE 51,518,005 53,266,677
REE 1.7% 1.8%
HEaEFERE? 1.6% 1.8%

2 FIEBEMFAE =FREAERKE — S aEESKAK

BT —FFM - FHEREERDSSEBTT
EXRLEBERYETISKREEM - METER
g ERFFEeRREEBEEENT I7EETAE
HTEOETEEEMNRIE - STEREFFNERER
1.8% FPEE1.6% : MFEEHLHE1.8% FEE1.7% °
2EFFERAEE11.9%  B9.71 8B TEE 8.55
BET THRHERTEFREEE_T—FH
D7 EATT(ES) o

ZIBRIRERHREFH
HRXE 2 REFIERATRET - R\ RAE
Tt SNEESTMEABNTE  BHETSR _-F
——FTFFHERE  FRATERBERT
T —TFEMI2REBETRIE_T——FH
2,278 BT - BBARRIRBRREEFARNE
o BERNOEETRDE23RET - A > X
IBEFEARREPARFARNTE - I L—
T-——F ¥ FERBNERKREMS R AR
B MRFAE RO MR EFEE N
0% T —TFEMA2AEETENE_T——F
H5.5A T © 5T & 1,900 & B TTH AR R B R w2
B(—ZT—2F IR 600 BB - HIRBEEHER
B MR B FRRIRFHRAIBEABTTIEIN36.1% E
5.69 8/ 7T (Ha) o

Ha4

RBREERAREFHE (BEET)

600

500

400

300

200

100

09 10 1

FERBESERAA
84 “xZTikg

Hag A
—E——FHMKA EF165% E1.98EHE T (ZF
—ZF 1 7EBIL)@S) o

HERE SR FREL 6,500 88T (ZT—TF :
6,500887T) » TEREANREHSEFHDAEMD B
RE o

5
HAtn AW EERR (B &5 7T)
250

W s ERRRA
B sRTAATERD

W Exza
TV
I HEREms i sE

T —FREALTEFRERBKAKGL500E
BIL(ZZE—TF 1 440085 7L) - HERLS%H
BEEHER(ZE—FF :5%) - ZWMARKERE
ABFERBRIEEHEEES  THEES K —THEE
BREREFAES -

—E——% KRQAKFS5100EBTER W - &
ZE-TEEML00EET(ZF—FF : 35008
AL TERAREBCHERBENITRARE
BEME -

RATERBWAE150088TT B-_TE—TFHD
300&EBT(ZE—FF : 1,800&F7T) °

HEXH

ARG —EBNEFEARB AT RIESEER
Ko BT HIEF FF123% = 1.92B B - 181
REHEERED4000&EE T - EEKA EF14.9%
ZI13MEBT TERHNE-—FTINRAREIED
Bk BHABRTEBTENERKAFAS - EE



A BB HM682%  IHR=-Z—ZF 0| A
66.7% ° PAEM® K E M A I HIER 2008 T
F16008HT TERARBEE LA - BENES
AP E0B BT (ZT—FF 11,3008 7T)
(B 6) o

6
REXH (BEET)

200

175

150

09 10 1"
0 BT W sz
W = | )
BERBEREE
T —FEEEREFER  BREEH003% T

BKZE0.01% » EmNEEMENENERLEBERRE
b RIBDHENZBEREBCR @ ELH3008ETH
AaHEERRERF @) -

7

EFRRERE (25
(A&BIT)

-40 -37

09 10 1"

EINRBEREANE ARERBBHNBEESR
AR EREENERSEESE AHEEER—H
REFERI - —T——FHEAELESTHETRE
BE(CE-TF B RARBEAEERYX -

—E-—FEEFRERGESABREREEERA
AR HE (3311EATT) #0.02% (B8) o RFE IR
BEHFERME(—T—2F &) MAHKEZ
MHERR2008B T (ZT—TF : 5008 ET) °

B 8
[7 @
2011 2010
BHIBBANTENER
HEREE R L E 0.01% 0.03%
EREEES A
EREFTEANEN 0.02% 0.01%

MR
BEERINISEBTESSEBT(ZE—TF
5501878 7L) (E9) - TERANKINEFEEMNTELRE
FEE - FHREREHE RGN EETEI02EE
TC o RIBERERERFBRCRENTHREE
FBE  BURGENERITERHRERRT

9
BEAR(HEAT)

70

W BxEaEE
WEES

[ RekEyEs
[ HEinEE

BRAs
AATIRRNEEEABEY BETESEREE (=
T—TLE : A7EBTT) o

ZRIAFERFERNMETER  RARAAKARM
FERBESRBEFRBERESNREESER
DRI 204 BAR TR 2EETT - BEF TR\ E R
BIEF TRA7EEBT  REBERB72EBIT M
A EETIEERNAEREESEAREES
PR A0 R - M-T—THEER (E10) -

EERBEEERAT)
—T—FER

—=

85



86 =

IR

ERME (BRERMCRIBER) N FI9RFERE
M-T—TFEMAUIRTHE-T——FM19.9% "
THEZHRYRIEERE -

10
BRASFE
2011 2010
FHET FHT
RBREFMEE
F=
— &5 20,402,305 18,081,110
— /5N 7,239,972 11,912,250
SES 4,000,000 4,000,000
BAIRBEFEE 169,762 717,786
IERIBERMEE 1,331,401 549,820
33,143,440 35,260,966
EFRERE (7,622) (2,029)
BEREAFHE 33,135,818 35,258,937
BHERA
RAARIMBEEREAETERRTER REHHEE

B FXE - EF UWEEATOBNEFEE R
—HAEMEREGETESHEK - S RBENKREAS
BARBNEBEERBERRBDES - WEATD
REWMBEMNTAERORDHESEFR - AR A
RREHENRERS  RREEMER R T E
EERNRESRREED -BE_T——FT_H
=t+—B REHGEBRA_ZT-TFNNLEBT
BORE106EB T - BEBEETAHEERER
WBEALTHKBEEIHRE - —T——FREHEEW
MO RAREBREAERARAEBEESRMEE
MEE  BRETEENREEINEEHRAGE
B ARENREES T EEEIEERSGEN
RIBRE - BRHIKRETR  BHERES - SRR
MBUM EREET - SKERM RS BB EITH
B% A —F——FHREHES WEIFHIRER
o

RHET

ARARN B ——FBTAABEETHNES
ERMOEBTESFEREEH TAFTE®RT =
216 BB T EFARIEFT MEFETAHEI T -
RIBHMESFEITERTOMAEIFETERSF
AP ERMITETAR  BMKRBITHETAR -

=

=z ——
=

BIRIBESFBRAF
FER

R-ZB——F+-_A=+—8B FAEREEREHE
BB T —ZTF L7r5.1% (AN20887T) ZANEE
Lo BB LARRARBRANBENRLERER
B UXBERBTISRE THARER - AG
B2 MOREER  EREEGNEHFHHR
BT —F ARRBTEFNERFHR/TRF
AR EH 88% HIARME @ &5 KN T A Em o

RIBEE ST

ARBRAFEL BEBETEMRBESF B_F—
THEML > AFEDBEITMAEENRBESFHRE
BMAONMNEBTEAEE T RRFALEERIR
IBRESEE -

SEBFEFRIMNAIE

RIBIR

ARARAZEBRERA RS ERR S XL EIRIBR
SEK —T——FK - RREBEABIGEST
(ZE2E—ZFF 176EBT)  HRBEBT(ZZT—
TF : 24188 7m) B MR A BRE A TS BIRKE o
HARREENEEBBERINIBRIZFEMT A
T2%ENMEBT - T kBBREP 0EETE
BAEABEBRABRBOLZHEAY APHEENR
fp - MARRREBESKLOHER  BEBREKX
ZB1 AIB K AT REME IR K RO ZB1D o

HE-_T—FK  KEAHREBEHHARERR A
037% (ZZF—FF : 0.46%) - R L RS
B0% KF (ZZ—Z4F : 0.003%) °

BINETS

E_T——FK BREBEEFESHREENRSE
BREBTL(ZZE—ZTF  1M9EEBRL) - FRADR
MEBRRIKERBERES  ARFEZEER
AR 280 B AT (ZF—FF : 2308H7T) © A
NEBERAKERERBERERER - SFEMK
EHES0BET(ZE—ZF : BOBATLAEN) - £
—E——F BUBINEBRENERAE%ERS8,100
BEL(ZTE—ZTF 134EBT)  hAREKRH
A& M) 6% e



HEnEE

ARBRAEREZEERABEBNEEELAE
BERRI1MERET REREBREFMEMA -
RBEFREENERRIFBEQESLBEER - @
RARBIRAEENTAT B E REE SRR R ER -
RIE——FERRSFIENAEET(ZE—F
F 788 °

EXEHE

“E——F1TH BHARRMENERTERE
SIMREAHEEL RIE5] - BATERIES - £
Z2RBEERBEI] NRBRERERNELATR
ZHER - BEHEMBARRHEREIEIER -

R-FB——FK  BAZETEREN19.7%NREK
F o BRRPEA]RRRER 8% &IEKF - RIER
sl EAUBERERE T ——FER1.3% -

z2

T ZFMA=ZTHETHRRBAFAE &
2 ——FEARANMERIRE _T—_F5H
HEEBNEARAT K REERERARETR
01758t (=T —F4F : 01758 7L) * A H35EE
T(ZE—ZF : 35FE L) REXNFEE27.9% -

EBLBELEERAR
—E——FFR

87



H &% - B

Contents - Financial Statements

89 ExRWMEE
93 B AR E
95 fREMWRER
96 FEEERER
97 AR
98 IR R
99 IREEDEER

100 HARSRER

102 GapB®REMT

89
93
95
96
97
98
99
100
102

Report of the Directors

Independent Auditor’s Report

Consolidated Income Statement

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Financial Position

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements




ESRMEE

Report of the Directors
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (for the
purpose of this report, including the special purpose entities used for
issuing mortgage-backed securities) (together the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2011.

Principal Activities

The general principal activities of the Company are:

(1) to purchase portfolios of mortgages or loans secured on properties
or other collateral situated in Hong Kong or elsewhere and to acquire
other debentures, receivables, financial assets and choses in action of
all kinds from their originators, issuers, owners or vendors;

S

to acquire, by purchase or otherwise, any assets from government
bodies and agencies and related organisations, statutory bodies and
public bodies and to hold, sell, transfer, dispose of and deal in any
such assets so purchased or acquired;

(3) to issue notes or debt securities to institutional investors or retail
investors;

(4) to securitise mortgage portfolios through special purpose entities by
way of issuing mortgage-backed securities to investors;

(5) to provide mortgage insurance cover to Authorized Institutions (“Als”)
in respect of mortgage loans and reverse mortgage loans originated
by such Als and secured by residential properties,

(6) to provide financial guarantee cover to Als in respect of:

(@) second mortgage loans originated by such Als and secured by
residential properties for payment of premium to the Hong Kong
Housing Authority and the Hong Kong Housing Society; and

(b) loans originated by such Als to small and medium-sized enterprises
and non-listed enterprises in Hong Kong.

The corporate information and principal activities of the subsidiaries,
jointly controlled entity of the Company and special purpose entities used
for issuing mortgage-backed securities are shown in Notes 22, 23 and 33
respectively to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2011 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 95 together with
particulars of the proposed dividend.
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Reserves

Movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 99.

Fixed Assets

Details of the movements in fixed assets of the Group and of the Company
during the year are set out in Note 25 to the financial statements.

Debt Securities Issued

The Company issued a total of HK$28.5 billion notional values of notes to
banks and institutional investors under its HK$40 Billion Debt Issuance
Programme and the US$6 Billion Medium Term Note Programme for
a consideration of around HK$28.5 billion during the year ended 31
December 2011. The proceeds of the notes were used for the purposes of
providing general working capital for the Company. The Company did not
issue any debt securities under its Retail Bond Issuance Programme during
the year ended 31 December 2011. A summary of the debt securities
issuance and redemption activities is set out in Note 28 to the financial
statements.

Mortgage-backed Securities Issued

The special purpose entities did not issue any mortgage-backed securities
under its Guaranteed Mortgage-backed Pass-through Securitisation
Programme or the US$3 Billion Bauhinia Mortgage-backed Securitisation
Programme in 2011. A summary of the mortgage-backed securities
redemption activities is set out in Note 29 to the financial statements.

Directors

The Directors of the Company who served during the year were as follows:

The Hon. John TSANG Chun Wah, GBM, JP
Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. Norman T. L. CHAN, SBS, JP
Deputy Chairman and Executive Director

Mr. Peter PANG Sing Tong, JP
Executive Director

Mr. Eddie YUE Wai Man, JP
Executive Director

Professor the Hon. K. C. CHAN, SBS, JP
Director

The Hon. CHAN Kin Por, JP
Director

The Hon. Ms. Tanya CHAN
Director

E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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Mr. Jammy CHEN
Director (retired on 12 April 2011)

The Hon. Ms. Eva CHENG, GBS, JP
Director

Professor the Hon. Anthony CHEUNG Bing Leung, GBS, BBS, JP
Director

Mr. Eddy FONG Ching, GBS, JP
Director

Mr. Andrew FUNG Hau Chung, JP
Director

Mr. Ryan FUNG Yuk Lung
Director

Mr. Lester Garson HUANG, P
Director

The Hon. Ms. Starry LEE Wai King, JP
Director

The Hon. Andrew LEUNG Kwan Yuen, GBS, SBS, JP
Director

Dr. the Hon. David LI Kwok Po, GBM, GBS, Hon. LLD (Cantab), JP
Director

The Hon. Abraham SHEK Lai Him, SBS, JP
Director

Mr. Jason YEUNG Chi Wai
Director (appointed on 12 April 2011)

In accordance with Article 109 of the Company’s Articles of Association,
all those Directors who are not Executive Directors shall retire but shall be
eligible for re-election at the next annual general meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Transactions and Contracts

During the year, the Company and/or its subsidiary, HKMC Mortgage
Management Limited (“HMML"), purchased mortgage loans and other
loan assets from Hang Seng Bank Limited (“Hang Seng Bank”) under its
Mortgage Purchase Programme (“MPP”). Mr. Andrew Fung Hau Chung, a
director of the Company, is the Executive Director and Head of Treasury
and Investment of Hang Seng Bank.

During the year, the Company and/or the HMML purchased mortgage
loans from Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (“Bank of China") under the
MPP. The Company also provided insurance cover to Bank of China under
its Mortgage Insurance Programme. Mr. Jason Yeung Chi Wai, a director of
the Company, is the Deputy Chief Executive of Bank of China.
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Save for the above, there was no contract of significance in relation to the
Company'’s business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was
a party and in which a Director had a material interest, either directly or
indirectly, which subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the
year.

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangement
to enable any of its Directors or members of its management to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities of, the
Company or any body corporate.

Additional Disclosures in Compliance with the
Provisions of the Insurance Companies Ordinance
(“1c0”)

During the year, the “Controllers” of the Company (as defined in the ICO)
were the Hon. John Tsang and Mr. James H. Lau Jr. (Chief Executive Officer
of the Company). Mr. Lau did not have any interests in the transactions or
the contracts which the Company had entered into during the year ended
31 December 2011.

During the year, the Company did not carry on insurance business relating
to liabilities or risks in respect of which persons were required by any
Ordinance to be insured.

There were in existence reinsurance arrangements between the Company
and the following approved reinsurers: Asia Insurance Company, Limited,
Bank of China Group Insurance Company Limited, Hang Seng General
Insurance (Hong Kong) Company Limited, QBE Mortgage Insurance (Asia)
Limited (formerly known as PMI Mortgage Insurance (Asia) Limited)
and AIG United Guaranty Insurance (Asia) Limited. During the year, the
Company operated its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing
basis. Except for those mortgage insurance covers in respect of which
no reinsurance arrangement had been made, the Company ceded up to
50% of the risk exposure under its mortgage insurance to each approved
reinsurer, with the remaining risk exposure being retained by the
Company. The Company had also entered into a bilateral “excess of loss”
reinsurance agreement with an approved reinsurer.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
which retires and, being eligible, offers itself for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

John C Tsang
Chairman and Executive Director

Hong Kong
30 April 2012
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To the shareholders of The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Hong
Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 95 to 189, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31
December 2011, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

BB RBES AR A The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2011, and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30 April 2012
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Consolidated Income Statement

HE—_ZT——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
B aE T AT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FLEMA Interest income 6 1,032,602 1,141,383
FESEH Interest expense 7 (177,789) (170,802)
IS 9N Net interest income 854,813 970,581
EmERE T Net premiums earned 8 658,854 583,377
EAblA Other income 9 197,865 169,868
REZUTN Operating income 1,711,532 1,723,826
BAREE /(EL) F5E Net claims written back/(incurred) 8 17,618 (6,345)
e FEE Net commission expenses 8 (108,000) (159,101)
LS Operating expenses 10 (191,932) (171,425)
RETRUE RITAY 48 & A Operating profit before impairment 1,429,218 1,386,955
EFURE (BE) /15 (Charge)/write-back of loan
impairment allowances 13 (3,141) 16,663
AR Operating profit 1,426,077 1,403,618
FE(EH RIS E 32 Rm T Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity 23 2,830 2,259
B FEET T Profit before taxation 1,428,907 1,405,877
I Taxation 14(a) (173,225) (172,015)
NEEFF Profit for the year 1,255,682 1,233,862
PR /(1) : Profit/(loss) attributable to:
AARIRER Equity holders of the Company 1,255,731 1,233,532
IR AR 3R Non-controlling interests (49) 330
1,255,682 1,233,862

F102E 189 B AT &M st &

o
B °

BRCEE

financial statements.

The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated

R 2

Proposed dividend

16

350,000

350,000
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE-_Z——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE FHET AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
INEERF Profit for the year 1,255,682 1,233,862
Hih 2w : Other comprehensive income:
AHHEES Available-for-sale securities:
- REER TR - unrealised net gains 31 107,682 143,631
- HERATEZEFSHEA — fair value changes transferred to income
Wk statement on disposal 31 (51,884) (40,554)
- i\ — tax effect 31 (9,316) (17,307)
— BN — amortisation 31 663 1,809
R ME P : Cash flow hedges:
- BEEAEM KRR - net gains arising from hedges recognised
EapllenyE ] in other comprehensive income 31 2,396 26,340
- BARZERNAFEEE — fair value changes transferred
to income statement 31 10,195 (79)
- B8 — tax effect 31 (2,078) (4,333)
BTG INETS R E AR Exchange differences on translation
M 5 =50 of foreign operations
AN - subsidiary 5,366 4,309
—- HEEHEE —jointly controlled entity 31 (3,784) 13,108
FE(G H [F 2t B e Share of other comprehensive income
Hith 2 Eas of a jointly controlled entity 31 279 163
AEEHMPEEE Other comprehensive income
EIBRIIE for the year, net of tax 59,519 127,087
AEEEEWEHEE Total comprehensive income for the year 1,315,201 1,360,949
FElE IR s 4EEE Total comprehensive income attributable to:
AR R Equity holders of the Company 1,314,713 1,360,188
VR RERR R Non-controlling interests 488 761

1,315,201 1,360,949

F1022 189 HT#E Ml st A4 A B EHER —  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
5 e financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-T——F+_H=+—8H
as at 31 December 2011

2011 2010
b= T AT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
RehEHEe Cash and short-term funds 17 10,245,165 5,902,649
JELLF B K BE 51 Interest and remittance receivables 18 590,998 657,150
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19 1,559,187 1,396,621
EREEFE Loan portfolio, net 20 33,135,818 35,258,937
BHLE Investment securities:
- A E — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,303,703 3,403,966
- FAEEIH - held-to-maturity 21(b) 8,269,148 8,033,133
HENEFIEEEEE Investment in a jointly controlled entity 23 130,045 130,720
ENZIE - BE RHEMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 27,097 27,659
BE&E Fixed assets 25 31,274 17,252
BREBEE Reinsurance assets 27 208,911 204,891
BEELE Total assets 56,501,346 55,032,978
afg LIABILITIES
FERHFIE Interest payable 237,244 493,553
FERTBRIE - FENRES & Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
HEteE liabilities 26 4,274,883 4,291,137
TESmI A Derivative financial instruments 19 139,582 44,372
EHRIEAE Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 134,785 133,560
EERIBEE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 52,672 37167
REEE Insurance liabilities 27 1,630,595 1,773,665
BT ERES Debt securities issued 28 41,097,207 39,127,735
B TIRBE A Mortgage-backed securities issued 29 367,137 1,529,749
=Rt Total liabilities 47,934,105 47,430,938
HEZE EQUITY
R A A BRI N (64 Capital and reserves attributable to the
equity holders:
(%N Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
{REB & A Retained profits 5,173,228 4,561,624
EsEL contingency reserve 31 731,562 437,435
NFERE Fair value reserve 31 302,615 255,191
SRR Hedging reserve 31 (13,244) (23,757)
P 5 ot Translation reserve 31 10,911 9,866
HUR X B, Proposed dividend 16 350,000 350,000
8,555,072 7,590,359
PRI R AR 2 Non-controlling interests in equity 12,169 11,681
AR Total equity 8,567,241 7,602,040
Rk aEaE Total equity and liabilities 56,501,346 55,032,978

EEREN-Z——EmMA=THEIERE#ET] Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 April
{T° 2012.

RfE Norman T. L. Chan wHEEE PeterS. T. Pang
BIEE#F#HTESE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #H77EZFE Executive Director

£102 2189 B s st A4 A BISH®ERMN—32F  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
g2 financial statements.
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B R AR R 3=
Statement of Financial Position

R-_T——%Ft+_H=+—H
as at 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE FHET AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 17 10,121,847 5,769,509
FEUSR B K% BE 3R Interest and remittance receivables 18 578,070 645,232
TAESRIT A Derivative financial instruments 19 1,559,187 1,372,522
BEHEEERE Loan portfolio, net 20 28,006,425 31,392,398
BHEE Investment securities:
- AMEEE — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,303,703 3,403,966
- FEaE 5 - held-to-maturity 21(b) 8,269,148 8,033,133
B ATRE Investment in subsidiaries 22 4,986,708 3,205,632
HE e E Investment in a jointly controlled entity 23 120,554 120,554
YEREHIE ke R HMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 188,787 29,220
EBE Fixed assets 25 30,949 15,980
BREBEE Reinsurance assets 27 208,911 204,891
EERE Total assets 56,374,289 54,193,037
aE LIABILITIES
FERTFILE Interest payable 237,128 491,231
FEISBRIE - RIS R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
HihBE liabilities 26 4,634,004 4,792,266
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19 139,582 44,372
EHRIEEE Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 135,131 134,532
EERITAAE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 52,696 37167
RBBEE Insurance liabilities 27 1,630,595 1,773,665
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 28 41,097,207 39,405,886
afFam Total liabilities 47,926,343 46,679,119
HEZE EQUITY
A A BRI Capital and reserves attributable to the
equity holders:
A&7 Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
RE & A Retained profits 5,077,455 4,495,212
ElEL Contingency reserve 31 731,562 437,435
NFERE Fair value reserve 31 302,173 255,028
Eapiaal = Hedging reserve 31 (13,244) (23,757)
BRI E Proposed dividend 16 350,000 350,000
R Total equity 8,447,946 7,513,918
EEREERR Total equity and liabilities 56,374,289 54,193,037

SEERON-_ZE—_FNA=1+HIENE®E Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 April

Fi47 o 2012.
RRfE Norman T. L. Chan ZEEE Peter S. T. Pang
BIEEF#TESE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #H77EZFE Executive Director

£102 2189 B s st A4 A BISH®ERMN—2F  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
e financial statements.
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AEERBER
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—_ZT——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

AATRERES
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
2R
HEARER
RAR (REER HAh Non-
Share Retained Other  controlling A5F
capital profits* reserves interests Total
k=3 FHAIT FAT FHIT FHIT FHIT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R_F—FFE—A—H%&&% Balance as at 1 January 2010 2,000,000 4,425,694 304,477 10,920 6,741,091
ANEZ Profit for the year - 1,233,532 - 330 1,233,862
At HEBAN A TESFEE . Net fair value gains of available-
2HRTIE for-sale securities, net of tax 31 - - 87,742 - 87,742
Rememmas s Net change in cash flow hedges,
EHIRTHIE net of tax 31 - - 21928 - 21928
MEBINETS R EE R Exchange differences on
] translation of foreign operations
- KB AR — subsidiary 31 - - 3,878 431 4,309
- EEEHIEE —jointly controlled entity 31 - = 13,108 = 13,108
REEZEK B Total comprehensive income for
the year - 1,233,532 126,656 761 1,360,949
AR R A A E M E Transfer of 50% of net risk
R ERIRE TR 50% premium earned from retained
ZRER G profits to contingency reserve 31 - (260,282) 260,282 - -
RO E R ER R E R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 12,680 (12,680) - -
ENZZEZTNERE Dividend paid related to 2009 - (500,000 = - (500,000
R-FE—-FEF+"HA=1+—H%&% Balance as at 31 December 2010 2,000,000 4,911,624 678,735 11,681 7,602,040
AEERH /(1) Profit/(loss) for the year - 1,255,731 - (49) 1,255,682
AEHEEAMATEYKZELE-  Net fair value gains of available-
EIRTHIE for-sale securities, net of tax 31 - - 47424 - 47424
RE TP B e Net change in cash flow hedges,
BB IE net of tax 31 - - 10,513 - 10,513
BB INET R E R Exchange differences on
i 5 =% translation of foreign operations
S ENG] — subsidiary 31 = = 4,829 537 5,366
- EEEHIEE —jointly controlled entity 31 - = (3,784) = (3,784)
REE2EW=BE Total comprehensive income for
the year - 1,255,731 58,982 488 1,315,201
BRI A D M Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
JR\BR IR 2 5 R ) 50% 3% premium earned from retained
75% Z R\lgf#E profits to contingency reserve 31 - (307,140) 307,140 - -
EEERRFEZRE R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 13,013 (13,013) - -
BERZF-TFRE Dividend paid related to 2010 - (350,000) - - (350,000)
NZE——F+"A=1+—H#&# Balance as at 31 December 2011 2,000,000 5,523,228 1,031,844 12,169 8,567,241

*

R=_ZT——F+-_A=+—H BEXREB *
St 7 7 2148 350,000,000 7T ( Z B — T4 ¢

350,000,000 7T ) {ER#ER AR HRLS. ©

X

H#

102 =189 B AT st AR & M S wER M —

As at 31 December 2011, HK$350 million (2010: HK$350 million) was
earmarked as proposed final dividend from retained profits.

The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated

ok

f5 o financial statements.
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mERERER
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE-_Z——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE F#&T AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
REEBMERERE Cash flows from operating activities
£ A Operating profit 1,426,077 1,403,618
PAT SIEEH AT - Adjustment for:
F 2 A Interest income (1,043,095) (1,151,373)
FlEZH Interest expense 111,620 116,949
A% S A Dividend income 9 (65,071) (43,595)
e Depreciation 10 8,609 12,928
HEREE B EREE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 51 _
BRI T BB ST R Amortisation of discount on debt
securities issued 66,169 53,853
EFCRERME /() Charge/(write-back) of loan impairment
allowances 13 3,141 (16,663)
U Bl SH A B 3R Recoveries of loans previously written off 20(b) 2,452 4,760
BT IR [ Unwind of discount on impairment - 79)
AREEESFEEFFE Amortisation of unrealised loss on
FIHAE SRR available-for-sale securities transferred
BB to held-to-maturity securities 31 663 1,809
BHRE m B Amortisation of premium on investment
securities 9,830 8,181
HEFEHF R FRE Net gain on disposal of investments 12 (64,952) (64,752)
SR TARAFEES Change in fair value of financial instruments (5,999) 4,832
RIER S mENTIRE Change in translation of financial assets
SREES under cash flow hedge 31 2,396 26,340
BAM RIS R R Fair value changes of cash flow hedge
NEEES transferred to income statement 31 10,195 (79)
BEIFE Interest received 1,296,840 1,123,624
ERFE Interest paid (367,929) (69,183)
AT RLEEERBBEHH Cash flows from operating activities before
KEEBMSHSRE changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,390,997 1,411,170
[REHAEEE =1E A% IR Change in time deposits with original maturity
T HATE & B of more than three months 1,101,734 (1,117,896)
JRE LA D K Change in remittance receivables (187,576) 81,129
FENFUE - e R EMEEESE  Change in prepayments, deposits and other assets 897 3,438
B eE Change in loan portfolio 2,117,526 8,541,761
FEIERIA . BRI R Change in accounts payable, accrued expenses
HimBEE e and other liabilities (16,286) 16,960
R BEFEES Change in insurance liabilities, net (147,090) 372,557
SN =78 Exchange differences (25,063) (6,535)
SRS ETIEIE & Cash generated from operation 4,235,139 9,302,584
BERBEEFER Hong Kong profits tax paid (167.889) (176,466)
IR L TR PSR SRR Net cash generated from operating activities 4,067,250 9,126,118

100 E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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2011 2010

B T#ExT FAT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BETHMERERE Cash flows from investing activities

R lméfiz Purchase of fixed assets 25 (22,877) (8,866)

BEEAHEEFE Purchase of available-for-sale securities 21(a) (645,167) (4,263,000)

BERERIIHES Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) (1,743,272) (4,341,842)

HEETE B EMSKIEA Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 230 -

B K B Bl Al H & 75 5 Proceeds from sale and redemption of

PEEEeE] available-for-sale securities 1,867,014 4,644,210

HERBREREZIEHES Proceeds from sale and redemption

FTiSs08 of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) 1,508,858 2,130,621
BURAIHEEERESFRE Dividend received from available-for-sale
securities 64,740 45,093
&SRS /(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

RE investing activities 1,029,526 (1,793,784)
MERRERNER Net cash inflows before financing 5,096,776 7,332,334
AE EEERFRER E Cash flows from financing activities

BT EBESFRE Proceeds from issue of debt securities 28 28,525,186 8,193,535

EE@E?%TT(E?%-L‘% Redemption of debt securities issued 28 (26,707,868) | (13,838,443)

EEITIRIBR FER Repayment of mortgage-backed

securities issued 29 (1,138,513) (470,471)

B A Dividend paid 16 (350,000) (500,000)
REERENFTS /(FrA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

IRE F5m financing activities 328,805 (6,615,379)
HERERREEBEINEE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,425,581 716,955
EMRERERREER Beginning cash and cash equivalents 4,545,074 3,828,119
EXHREREREEIEH Effect of exchange rates on cash and

- cash equivalents 15,358 -
FHRBEERERIEFELIER Ending cash and cash equivalents 17 9,986,013 4,545,074
FIRE19BEFH M T AZEMHHRKXA—  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
B ° financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. RBIEE
ERRBESFAERAR(ARA]) REHBAR
B (518 [ANEE ) MR e B HmE - HIZRA
R gMAe ((B8estAag ) BHNE
B RREER ([ BB EREAER ) (B
FrEEARNERE SN SHRE 2R ([ BB
WEER]) BESHEN(EBEFEL D)
EZE)  BEARNSEIRE] - LEREBAF]
&G AR ERE -

KRG B P BRRIZELKAERE - LEH
AHEEZRSFRE  ARATEIIRNSRE E
ke B (BETESRITA)NEGIELH
# o

BBITRAES - REUERA MERKRATE
R EEGFTBER R E AR AT 2 8P
BEEMERNER—2 -

BN EEM B MS ERNMERKAE - A
REETERGFEE MEEEERAAEH
BRTRREIABTTIEH AE - FERZ HIE
HEEENER - RRRMEFERE MR
REBENHE - BEMT4RE -

2. FEEIER
21 RAEBMHTEEEEA
(a) R=B——F—F— AHBER
WS - B RRE
() THIER - ETRREN-F
—— R - SRR B

m EERHERIFE 245 (ET)
[BIEA L) BB R AL
BALHEE - WHBFAR
ERLTHIRERS  Be
1958 ST DA TR L B AR
BRGZSHHE - ARELR
ERBR AN RRARE R
B BER-T-TFCREN
FLIEATER -

1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
"Group”) have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs” is a collective term which includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale investment securities, financial assets and financial liabilities (including
derivative financial instruments) carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies and methods of computation used in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements are consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1 Adoption of HKFRSs

(@) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective on or
after 1 January 2011
(i) The following standards, amendments and interpretations
effective in 2011, which are relevant to the Group:

m HKAS 24 (revised) Related Party Disclosures clarifies and
simplifies the definition of a related party. It also provides
a partial exemption from the disclosure requirements
for government-related entities to disclose details of all
transactions with the government and other government-
related entities. The Group has not applied the exemption
from the disclosure requirements for the government-
related entities and has early adopted this revised
standard in 2010.
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m Third improvements to HKFRSs (2010) were issued in May
2010 by HKICPA, which are effective in the financial year
of 2011. These changes result in additional disclosures
with no material impact on the financial position or the
comprehensive income of the Group.

(i) The following amendments and interpretations effective in

2011, are not currently relevant to the Group (although they
may affect the accounting for future transactions):

m HKAS 32 (amendment) Classification of Rights Issues.

m HK (IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments.

m HK (IFRIC) - Int 14 (amendment) Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement.

m Amendment to HKFRS 1 Limited Exemption from
Comparative HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters.

(b) Standards and amendments issued but not yet effective

(i) The following new standards and amendments relevant to

the Group have been issued but not effective for the financial
year beginning on 1 January 2011 and have not been early
adopted:

m HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements
changes the disclosure of items presented in other
comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive
income. The amendment requires entities to separate
items presented in other comprehensive income into two
groups, based on whether or not they may be recycled to
profit or loss in the future. Items that will not be recycled
will be presented separately from items that may be
recycled in the future. Entities that choose to present other
comprehensive income items before tax will be required
to show the amount of tax related to the two groups
separately. The title used by HKAS 1 for the statement of
comprehensive income has changed to ‘statement of profit

BI85 5 AR A 7] The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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or loss and other comprehensive income’. However, HKAS
1 still permits entities to use other titles. The amendment
is applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and intends to adopt
HKAS 1 (Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial instruments: Presentation
- Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
clarifies the requirements for offsetting financial
instruments on the statement of financial position: (i) the
meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of set-
off’; and (i) that some gross settlement systems may be
considered equivalents to net settlement. The amendment
is applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014. The Group is assessing the impacts of
HKAS 32 (Amendment) and intends to adopt HKAS 32
(Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assets introduces new disclosure requirement
on transfers of financial assets. Disclosure is required
by class of asset of the nature, carrying amount and a
description of the risks and rewards of financial assets that
have been transferred to another party yet remain on the
entity’'s balance sheet. The gain or loss on the transferred
assets and any retained interest in those assets must be
disclosed. In addition, other disclosures must enable users
to understand the amount of any associated liabilities,
and the relationship between the financial assets and
associated liabilities. The disclosures must be presented
by type of ongoing involvement. The amendment is
applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKFRS 7 (Amendment) and intends to adopt
HKFRS 7 (Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial instruments: Disclosures -
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities requires
new disclosure requirements which focus on quantitative
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information about recognised financial instruments that
are offset in the statement of financial position, as well as
those recognised financial instruments that are subject
to master netting or similar arrangements irrespective of
whether they are offset. The amendment is applicable to
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. The
Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 7 (Amendment)
and intends to adopt HKFRS 7 (Amendment) upon its
effective date.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments addresses the classification,
measurement and recognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities, which replaces part of the HKAS 39.

Financial assets are required to be classified into
two measurement categories: those to be measured
subsequently at fair value, and those to be measured
subsequently at amortised cost. The decision is to be
made at initial recognition. The classification depends
on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the instrument.

An instrument is subsequently measured at amortised
cost only if it is a debt instrument and both the objective of
the entity’s business model is to hold the asset to collect
the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual
cash flows represent only payments of principal and
interest (that is, it has only ‘basic loan features’). All other
debt instruments are to be measured at fair value through
profit or loss.

All equity instruments are to be measured subsequently
at fair value. Equity instruments that are held for trading
will be measured at fair value through profit or loss. For
all other equity instruments, an irrevocable election can
be made at initial recognition, to recognise unrealised
and realised fair value gains and losses through other
comprehensive income rather than profit or loss. There
is no recycling of fair value gains and losses to profit or
loss. This election may be made on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. Dividends are to be presented in profit or
loss, as long as they represent return on investment.
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All the requirements in HKAS 39 for the accounting and
presentation for financial liabilities and for derecognition of
financial instruments were carried forward unchanged to
HKFRS 9, except for financial liabilities that are designated
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value
option.

For the financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss using the fair value option, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented separately in
other comprehensive income, unless presentation of the
fair value change attributable to the liability’s credit risk
in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss where an entity
shall recognise all fair value movements in the profit or
loss. There is no subsequent recycling of the amounts
in the other comprehensive income to profit or loss, but
accumulated gains or losses may be transferred within
equity.

HKFRS 9 (Amendment) amended the effective date of
HKFRS 9 which is required to be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2015 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is considering the implications of the
whole standard including other phases of HKFRS 9 on the
Group and the timing of its adoption by the Group.

HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments) Mandatory Effective
Date and Transition Disclosures delay the effective date
to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015,
and also modify the relief from restating prior periods. As
part of this relief, additional disclosures on transition from
HKAS 39 to HKFRS 9 are required.

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements replaces
all of the guidance on control and consolidation in HKAS
27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
and HK(SIC)-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities.
HKAS 27 is renamed Separate Financial Statements and
it continues to be a standard dealing solely with separate
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financial statements. The existing guidance for separate
financial statements is unchanged. The revised definition
of control under HKFRS 10 focuses on the need to have
both power and variable returns before control is present.
Power is the current ability to direct the activities that
significantly influence returns. Returns must vary and
can be positive, negative or both. The determination of
power is based on current facts and circumstances and is
continuously assessed. The fact that control is intended
to be temporary does not obviate the requirement to
consolidate any investee under the control of the investor.
The standard is applicable to annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption permitted. The
Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 10 and intends to
adopt HKFRS 10 upon its effective date.

m HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements changes the definitions

to reduce the types of joint arrangements to two, joint
operations and joint ventures. The jointly controlled
assets classification in HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
has been merged into joint operations, as both types of
arrangements generally result in the same accounting
outcome. The standard is applicable to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 11
and intends to adopt HKFRS 11 upon its effective date.

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities sets
out the required disclosures for entities reporting under
the two new standards, HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements. It replaces
the disclosure requirements currently found in HKAS 28
Investments in Associates. The existing guidance and
disclosure requirements for separate financial statements
are unchanged under HKAS 27.
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HKFRS 12 requires entities to disclose information that
helps financial statement readers to evaluate the nature,
risks and financial effects associated with the entity’s
interests in subsidiaries, associates, joint arrangements
and unconsolidated structured entities. The standard is
applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKFRS 12 and intends to adopt HKFRS 12
upon its effective date.

m HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements explains how to
measure fair value and aims to enhance fair value
disclosures. The standard is applicable to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 13
and intends to adopt HKFRS 13 upon its effective date.

(i) The following amendments which is not effective in 2011 is
not expected to be relevant to the Group:

m HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Severe Hyperinflation and Removal
of Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters.

m HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax : Recovery of
Underlying Assets.

m HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group

E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by
the Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of these interests which would result in
the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meet the definition of a financial liabilities.
They are presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position and consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
separately from equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated income statement
as an allocation of the net profit for the year between non-
controlling interest and equity holders of the Company.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investment
in the subsidiaries is stated at cost less provision for impairment
allowances. The results of the subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases
from the non-controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity are referred as jointly controlled entities.
Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at
Ccost.
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The Group’s share of its jointly controlled entities’ profits or
losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share
of movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group's share of losses in a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of the entity.

In the Company'’s statement of financial position, the investment
in the jointly controlled entity is stated at cost less provision
for impairment allowances. The results of the jointly controlled
entity are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all interest bearing financial instruments using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between
parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Non interest income other than insurance and guarantee
contracts under Note 2.21

(@) Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual
basis when the service has been provided. Upfront arrangement
fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate are
recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate in
determining interest income on the loans.
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2.5

(b) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and
receivables; held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its investments at initial recognition.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated as at fair value through profit or
loss at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for trading
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term
or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-making. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit
or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

(i) a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the financial assets and/or financial
liabilities is provided internally to the key management
personnel.

(ifi) Financial assets, such as debt securities held, containing one
or more embedded derivatives significantly modify the cash
flows, are designated at fair value through profit or l0ss.
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(d)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and for which the Group has no intention of trading
immediately or in the short term.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
that the Group’s management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. If the Group was to sell other than
an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire
category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial
investments that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. Available-for-sale
investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in interest rate, exchange rate or market
prices. They are initially recognised at fair value including direct
and incremental transaction costs. They are subsequently held
at fair value.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
trade date. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or 10ss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are
included in the income statement in the period in which they
arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(fair value reserve), until the financial asset is derecognised or
impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be reclassified to income statement.
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However, interest calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement when the entity’s right to receive payment is
established.

The fair value of quoted investments in active markets are
based on current bid prices. If there is no active market for
a financial asset, the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and other
valuation technigues commonly used by market participants.

Impairment of financial assets

(@) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about the following loss events:

m significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

m a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

m the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a

concession that the Group would not otherwise consider;

m initiation of bankruptcy proceedings or other financial
reorganisation;

m the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or
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m observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial
assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

—adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

—economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant. For exposures which are not individually
significant, the Group will assess impairment either individually
or collectively. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract.

The calculation of the present value of estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and
selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics which are relevant to the estimation of future
cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of
the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
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Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group
and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based and to
remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do
not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes
in related observable data from period to period which are
indicative of changes in the probability of losses in the group
and their magnitude. The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the
Group to reduce any differences between loss estimates and
actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment at the discretion of the Credit
Committee. Such loans are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss
has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off decrease the amount of the allowance for
loan impairment in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting
the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised
in the income statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale investments

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale investment
or a group of available-for-sale investments is impaired. If any
such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in income
statement - is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
the instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and
the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in income statement,
the impairment loss to the extent of such change is reversed
through the income statement.
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(c) Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment
assessment or individually significant and whose terms have
been renegotiated are no longer considered to be past due but
are treated as renegotiated loans.

2.7 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. All the financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

Debt securities issued in the statement of financial position include
(i) notes and Transferable Loan Certificates issued under the Debt
Issuance Programme (“DIP”), (ii) notes offered to retail investors
through the placing banks in standalone retail bond issues and
under the Retail Bond Issuance Programme (“RBIP") and (iii) notes
issued under the Medium Term Note Programme (“MTN"). The
Mortgage-Backed Securities (“MBS”) issued by the SPEs through
the MBS Programme and Bauhinia MBS Programme are recorded
as mortgage-backed securities issued in the statement of financial
position on consolidation of the SPEs. These notes (including MBS)
are initially designated as either (i) financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or (i) other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative
instruments) designated as hedged items under a fair value hedge
and at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
carried at fair value, with changes in fair value being recorded in the
income statement.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
received, net of transaction costs incurred. The notes are
subsequently stated at amortised costs; any difference between
proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period of the debt
securities using the effective interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains or
losses, being the difference between the redemption/repurchase
amount and the carrying amount, are recognised in the income
statement in the period in which the redemption/repurchase takes
place.
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2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from market
prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as
assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is
negative. Interest receivables and payables arising from derivatives
are separately presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract
and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments
(fair value hedge); or, (ii) hedges of highly probable future cash
flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a forecast
transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items.
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(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used, is amortised to
income statement over the period to maturity.

=)

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges are
recognised in other comprehensive income. The gain or loss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in
the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income
statement in the periods in which the hedged item will affect
income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains
in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain
or loss that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to
the income statement.

(c) Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative instruments entered into as economic hedges
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are held at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument are recognised immediately in the income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held for
sale and reported in “Other assets” and the relevant loans are
derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets are measured at
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
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2.1

2.12

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker. The chief operating decision maker is the person or group
that allocates resources to and assesses the performance of the
operating segments of an entity. The Group has determined the
Chief Executive Officer as its chief operating decision maker.

Income directly associated with each segment is included in
determining segment performance. Funding costs are allocated to
each segment by way of internal fund transfer pricing mechanisms.
Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the
respective segment and apportionment of management overheads.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000),
which is the Group’s and the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

=)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash
flow hedges.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated
with the closing rate as at the reporting date. If several exchange
rates are available, the forward rate is used at which the future
cash flows represented by the transaction or balance could have
been settled if those cash flows had occurred. Non-monetary
items measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are translated with the exchange rate as at the date of
initial recognition; non-monetary items in a foreign currency that
are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary assets
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-for-
sale, a distinction is made between translation differences
resulting from changes in amortised cost of the security
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and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised
cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount, except impairment, are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial instruments
held at fair value through profit or loss are reported as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial instruments classified as available-for-sale
financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

m Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

m Income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

m All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

m Exchange differences arising from the above process are
reported in shareholders’ equity as translation reserve.

m On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to other comprehensive
income. When a foreign operation is disposed of, or partially
disposed of, such exchange differences are recognised in the

— &5 o consolidated income statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.
213 BEEE 2.13 Fixed assets
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Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
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2.14

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

over the unexpired period of the lease
over the unexpired period of the lease

computer 3 years
Office equipment 3years
Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. It is included in the income statement.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entity, and other non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that its interests in jointly controlled
entity are impaired. Such objective evidence includes whether there
has been any significant adverse changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which the jointly
controlled entity operates or whether there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in value below their cost. If there is an indication
that an interest in an associate or jointly controlled entity is
impaired, the Group assesses whether the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised in income statement for the amount by which
the carrying amount is lower than the higher of the investment'’s
fair value less costs to sell or value in use. Any reversal of such
impairment loss in subsequent periods is reversed through income
Statement.

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is required upon
receiving a dividend from that subsidiary if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary concerned in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
subsidiary in the Company's statement of financial position exceeds
the carrying amount of the subsidiary’s net assets including goodwill
in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current income tax is calculated on the basis of the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising from investment in the subsidiary,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the difference will
not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged
or credited directly to other comprehensive income, is also
credited or charged directly to other comprehensive income and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or l0ss.

Employee benefits
(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long-service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of each reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave
are recognised when the absence occurs.

(b) Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit after
certain adjustments. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.
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2.17

2.18

(c) Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
defined contribution scheme, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee - administered funds. These pension
plans are generally funded by payments from employees and by
the Group.

The Group’s contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution scheme are expensed
as incurred and are reduced by the portion of employer
contributions being forfeited by those employees who leave the
scheme prior to full vesting of the employer contributions.

(d) Termination benefits

=

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated before the normal retirement date, or whenever
an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the
employment of current employees according to a detailed formal
plan without possibility of withdrawal; or providing termination
benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the
end of each reporting period date are discounted to present
value.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events where it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation.

Leases

(@) Operating leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. The Group entered into operating leases primarily as
lessee. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period
has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor
by way of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in
which termination takes place.

EBIRIBESBRA 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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(b) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
The Group entered into finance leases primarily as lessor.
Finance leases are capitalised as receivables at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The difference between the gross receivable and the present
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease
using the net investment method, which reflects a constant
periodic rate of return. Hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of a finance lease are accounted for in the same
manner as finance leases. Impairment allowances are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2.6.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash and balances
with banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial
statements at fair value on the date that the guarantee was given.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less
cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes in the liability
relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.

The guarantees given to investors of mortgage-backed securities
issued by the Company for the timely repayment of guaranteed
MBS are recorded as financial guarantees under HKAS 39 in the
Company'’s statement of financial position.

Other financial guarantee contracts are accounted for as insurance
contracts in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note
2.21 ().
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2.21 Insurance and other guarantee contracts

(@) Mortgage insurance contracts

The mortgage insurance business under the Mortgage Insurance
Programme of the Group is accounted for on the annual
accounting basis. Under the annual accounting approach, the
Group makes provisions based on credible estimates of future
income and outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the
current accounting period. The underwriting result includes any
adjustments arising from the correction of the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written through the
Authorized Institutions as defined in accordance with Banking
Ordinance during an accounting period. The gross premiums
after deduction of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums
to be paid to the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and
servicing fees earned by the Group. The net premiums are
recognised as income on a time-apportioned basis during the
time the insurance coverage is effective.

Unearned premiums represent that portion of net premiums
written which are estimated to relate to risks and services
subsequent to the end of each reporting period.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims incurred
but not reported and loss reserve at the end of each reporting
period. For risk-sharing business, 50% or 75% of the net risk
premiums earned in a year depending on the respective
products is set aside as a Contingency Reserve for a period of
time in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered by directors to be appropriate. Withdrawals from the
Contingency Reserve can be made to meet excess claims at any
time during the period. At the end of the reporting period, the
unutilised balance of the Contingency Reserve can be released
to general reserve.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into by the
Group with reinsurers under which the Group is compensated
for losses on one or more insurance contracts issued by
the Group. Benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of claims recoverable from
reinsurers and receivables that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance
contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are
measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms
of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets are primarily
premiums for reinsurance contracts and are recognised as an
expense.

Commissions are recognised in the income statement as
incurred.
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(b) Other guarantee and insurance contracts

The Group provides financial guarantees for loan facilities
provided to eligible small and medium-sized enterprises and
non-listed enterprises (SMES), in return for guarantee fee, and
insurance coverage on reverse mortgage provided to elderly
people, in return for insurance premium.

The Group will assess if its recognised liabilities are adequate on
each reporting date, using the current estimates of future cash
flows under these contracts. If the assessment shows that the
carrying amount of its guarantee and insurance liabilities are
inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the
shortfall shall be recognised in the income statement.

50% of the guarantee fee earned and 75% of the insurance
premium earned in a year is set aside as a Contingency Reserve
for a period of time in accordance with relevant regulatory
guidelines and as considered by directors to be appropriate.
Withdrawals from the Contingency Reserve can be made to
meet excess claims at any time during the period. At the end of
the reporting period, the unutilised balance of the Contingency
Reserve can be released to general reserve.

2.22 Dividend
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Dividend proposed or declared after the end of each reporting
period is disclosed as a separate component of shareholders’
equity.

Financial risk management

Strategy in using financial instruments

The major activities of the Group during the year are (i) to purchase
portfolios of mortgages or loans; (ii) to raise financing for its
purchase of assets through issuance of debt securities; and (iii) to
provide mortgage insurance cover to Als in respect of mortgage
loans originated by such Als and secured by residential properties
in Hong Kong; (iv) to provide financial guarantee cover to Als in
respect of loans originated by such Als to SMES in Hong Kong; and
(v) to provide insurance cover to Als in respect of reverse mortgage
originated by such Als to elderly people. By their nature, the Group’s
activities are principally related to the use of financial instruments
including cash, loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and
those activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and
management of some degree of risk or combination of risks. The
Group manages the risks in a prudent manner in sustaining the
Group's financial performance.
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3.2

The Corporate Risk Management Committee is set up at corporate
level to provide oversight of the enterprise-wide risk matters
including financial and non-financial risks. The policies and limits
are monitored and reviewed regularly by various management
committees, including the Credit Committee, Asset and Liability
Committee, Transaction Approval Committee and Operational Risk
Committee which report to Corporate Risk Management Committee.

The Credit Committee oversees the credit policies and standards
for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance. The Asset and
Liability Committee (“ALCO") oversees the implementation of
market risk management and investment guidelines approved by
the Board of Directors. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible
for the independent review of risk management and the control
environment. The most important types of risks are credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risk which includes currency risk and
interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio,
investment securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit risk
on liquid funds and investment securities is limited because the
counterparties are mainly sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies,
banks and companies with credit ratings in accordance with the
investment guidelines approved by the Board of Directors.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan portfolio,
which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable to pay amounts
in full when due. Allowance for impairment is provided for losses
that have been incurred at the end of the reporting period.

Significant changes in the economy and local property market could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the end
of the reporting period. The Group therefore has a prudent policy for
managing its exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance
portfolios, the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to (i)
select Approved Sellers with established criteria, (i) adopt prudent
asset purchasing criteria and insurance eligibility criteria, (iii)
conduct effective due diligence reviews and (iv) ensure adequate
protection for higher-risk assets or transactions.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on
mortgage loans. Risk exposure is spread over a large number of
customers and counterparties. The underlying collaterals on the
Group's mortgage exposures are located in Hong Kong and Korea.
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The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special attention
paid to problem loans. Operation units will monitor these loans
and take recovery action such as establishing relief plan with
borrowers in order to maximise recoveries. Loan impairment
assessment is performed regularly and impairment allowance is
charged to income statement in accordance with the guidelines
approved by the Credit Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability of
specific classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation, which are
subject to regular review.

Loan portfolio

The principal collateral types for mortgage portfolios mainly consist
of properties, reserve funds and cash. For hire purchase receivables,
the collateral types include taxi and public light bus licenses. Loan
portfolio is generally fully secured by collateral.

Time deposits with banks and investment securities

Collaterals are generally not sought for time deposits with banks as
the exposures are considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties and short term maturity. Investment securities are
generally unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities
which are secured by properties or other assets.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into International Swaps and Derivatives
Association master agreement with all counterparties for derivative
transactions.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures are
monitored against counterparty risk limits established in accordance
with the investment guidelines and credit risk policy of the Group.
These counterparty risk limits are subject to regular review by the
Credit Committee on a semi-annual basis. At any one time, the
amount subject to counterparty risk is limited to the current fair
value of instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e. assets
where their fair value is positive), which in relation to derivatives
is only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to
express the volume of instruments outstanding. This counterparty
risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits with
counterparties, together with potential exposures from market
movements.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in cash,
securities or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding
receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are
established for each counterparty to cover the aggregate of all
settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any
single day.
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(@ Maximum exposures to credit risk before taking account of
collateral held or other credit enhancements are analysed as
follows:

The maximum exposures to credit risk of the financial assets of
the Group and the Company are equal to their carrying amounts.

EEEERBRATHT The maximum exposures to credit risk of off-balance sheet
exposures are as follows:
A EVN
The Group The Company
N_F——F RT-ITF N_F——F RTZF
+ZA=t+—-H t=A=+—HA +=RA=t+—-RB +=-A=+—A8
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFH&T FHT TFHT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIISHEIR Financial guarantees
(#iaE bt al (contractual amount
HEHEEE) under the MBS programmes) - - 367,252 805,868
R BRIRAR Total risk-in-force
- IRIBIRBE 2T — mortgage insurance business 16,624,427 17,625,975 17,401,041 18,170,896
- HbERE - other guarantee and
RIS insurance business 874,638 3,315 874,638 =

17,499,065 17,629,290 18,642,931 18,976,764

EREANEEEZONNT

(b) Credit quality of the loan portfolio is analysed as follows:
AEE AT
The Group The Company
RITB—F R-ZT-FTF RIF——F R-_ZT-THF
+-—A=+—8 +=A=+—H +=ZA=+—-HB +=—A=+—H

As at As at As at As at

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010

Fi#ExT FHET FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R E A RE Neither past due nor impaired 32,706,938 34,647,589 27,605,741 30,842,770

BB AR Past due but not impaired 431,579 613,099 403,239 551,377
BiRME Impaired 4,923 278 4,923 278
KB4 BT Gross loan portfolio 33,143,440 = 35260966 28,013,903 = 31,394,425

B E R Allowance for loan impairment (7,622) (2,029) (7,478) (2,027)

33,135,818 35,258,937 28,006,425 31,392,398
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The credit quality of loans that were neither past due nor
impaired as at the end of the reporting period can be assessed
by reference to the internal rating system adopted by the Group.

AEE P /N
The Group The Company
R-E——F HR_ZT-TF R-E——fF R_Z-TF
+-—A=+—-H8 +=A=t—H +=ZA=+—H +=A=1+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFH&ET FHET TFET FH&T
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
K Grades:
1£E3#% 1t03 32,693,002 34,621,215 27,591,895 30,819,076
4% 4 - 29 - 29
5% 5 13,936 26,345 13,846 23,665
32,706,938 34,647,589 27,605,741 30,842,770

12 3R BIEEEE R K& AT
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Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or no
previous past due history; and with different levels of credit
enhancements in addition to the collateral held as security.

Grade 4 includes loans with previous past due history and
with different levels of credit enhancement in addition to the
collateral held as security.

Grade 5 includes loans with previous past due history and with
collateral held as security.
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(c) Loans past due but not impaired

The analysis below shows the gross amount of loans that were

BEBREDT : past due but not impaired at the end of the reporting period:
KEE b N
The Group The Company
R-B—& R-T-TF R-F——F R-T-TF
+=A=+-B +t-A=t—A +=A=t+-8B t-A=+-H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fi#T T Fit FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#60 HR R Past due:
={EAAT Three months or less 429,889 609,632 401,687 547,910
INMEAZIAT Six months or less but over
BEEA=1EA three months 1,174 1,931 1,036 1,931
A7~ E A Over six months 516 1,536 516 1,536
b Total 431,579 613,099 403,239 551,377
IR R EAM{EE  Fair value of collateral and
L HE IR R HERY other credit enhancement
ANEE 2,357,591 2,528,733 2,269,314 2,373,963

(d) EEBIRERNER
AR B e AN R IR PTRF A dn S
EERPMRERELNRSRER
B BIR E S 574,923,000 87T (= F
—Z4F : 278,000 7T) °

A& B KRR R A AR R R R @

REEZHMREBRS R FE
7%13,985,000% ;w( = & — T F -
388,000/87T) °
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(d)

Individually impaired loans

The individually impaired loans of the Group and the Company
before taking into account the cash flows from collateral held
and credit enhancement amounted to HK$4,923,000 (2010:
HK$278,000).

The fair value of related collateral held and credit enhancement
of the Group and the Company amounted to HK$13,985,000
(2010: HK$388,000).

Repossessed collateral

The Group and the Company obtained assets by taking
possession of collateral held as security.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable, with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the statement of financial
position within other assets.

BB RBES AR A The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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(f) Investment securities

According to the investment guidelines approved by the Board
of Directors, the Group can only invest in debt securities with
a certain minimum credit rating. The proportion of investment

according to rating categories is monitored and reviewed by

ALCO.

for the issuers are reported.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
designation as at the end of the reporting period, based on
external credit agency’s ratings (Standard and Poor’s, Moody's
and Fitch). In the absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings

BEE

EHAE %

AEHEES Held-to-
REBRANT Available-for- maturity 4a%g
R-E—&+-HB=+—H sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company TF#ExT T#ExT TFH#ET
As at 31 December 2011 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 2,403,398 2,403,398
AA- Z AA+/Aa3 Z Aa1 AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 294,299 5,082,178 5,376,477
A- E +/A3 E A1 A- to A+/A3 to A1 - 783,572 783,572
imEE Total 294,299 8,269,148 8,563,447

BEE

E|HAE 5

AT EE S Held-to-
REERART] Available-for- maturity Rk
H-E—ZFF+-—A=+—H sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FHTT FHT AT
As at 31 December 2010 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 795,142 2,367,263 3,162,405
AA- = AA+/Aa3 = Aal AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1l 1,139,485 5,293,172 6,432,657
A- 2 +/A3 2= A1 A-to A+/A3 t0 A1 = 372,698 372,698
B Total 1,934,627 8,033,133 9,967,760

E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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3.3 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise
from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products,
all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements
and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such
as interest rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices. The Group’s exposures to market risk primarily arise from
the interest rate management of the entity’s financial instruments
of different repricing characteristics. The Group hedges a major
proportion of its existing interest rate risk of the fixed-rate bond
issuance using fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swaps
by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the floating-
rate assets.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken by the
Treasury Department using risk limits approved by the Board of
Directors. Strategies on interest rate risk management, financing,
hedging, investments are formulated by ALCO. Regular meetings are
held to review the latest conditions in the financial markets and the
asset-liability portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible
for monitoring financial market movements and executing
transactions in the cash, derivatives and debt markets in accordance
with the strategies laid down by ALCO. The middle office monitors
the compliance of risk limits and performs stress tests to assess the
potential size of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The
results of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.

A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to monitor
the sensitivity of projected net interest income under different
interest rate scenarios and to mitigate the negative impact through
hedging operations. A 20 basis points parallel downward shift of
the interest rate curve as at 31 December 2011 (2010: 20 basis point
parallel upward) would decrease the future net interest income for
the next 12 months by around HK$4 million (2010: HK$3 million) and
increase by around HK$4 million (2010: HK$3 million) for a similar
upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2011, if interest rates at that date had
experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift downwards, profit before
tax for the year would have been around HK$1 million lower (2010:
HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve would have been higher by
less than HK$1 million (2010: HK$1 million) as at 31 December 2011.
If interest rates had experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift
upwards, profit before tax for the year would have been higher by
around HK$2 million (2010: HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve
would have been lower by less than HK$1 million (2010: HK$1
million).
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As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant, if
the HK dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against
the US dollar, profit before tax for the year would have been around
HK$8 million higher (2010: HK$8 million). Conversely, if the HK dollar
had strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US dollar,
profit before tax for the year would have been around HK$8 million
lower (2010: HK$8 million).

As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant, if
the HK dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against
foreign currencies other than US dollar, profit before tax for the year
would have been around HK$8 million higher (2010: HK$12 million).
Conversely, if the HK dollar had strengthened by 100 price interest
points against foreign currencies other than US dollar, profit before
tax for the year would have been around HK$8 million lower (2010:
HK$12 million).

As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant,
if the price of exchange-traded funds and real estate investment
trust had decreased by 1%, the fair value reserve would have been
around HK$20 million lower (2010: HK$15 million). Conversely, if the
price of exchange-traded funds and real estate investment trust had
increased by 1%, the fair value reserve would have been around
HK$20 million higher (2010: HK$15 million).

The increase or decrease represent management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rate, exchange rates and
market price for a 12 months period.

(@) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in
the prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on its financial
position and cash flows. The Board sets allowable currencies
for investment purposes. The ALCO sets limits on the currency
exposure that may be undertaken, which is monitored daily.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Included in the tables are the
Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised
by currency.



Hith S

BT %t Other foreign aagE
HKD USD  currencies Total
L Fi#n F#x Fi#x Fi#n
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-FE——F As at 31 December 2011
+=-A=+—H
BE Assets
ReEhEHES Cash and short-term funds 9,622,880 353,189 269,096 10,245,165
FEMIH S % FE R Interest and remittance
receivables 416,287 167,110 7,601 590,998
DTSR TE Derivative financial instruments 1,345,990 213,197 - 1,559,187
EREEFEE Loan portfolio, net 25,997,927 7,137,891 - 33,135,818
BHIRE Investment securities:
- ATt E - available-for-sale 648,884 1,654,819 - 2,303,703
- FHAEEH - held-to-maturity 3,450,593 4,231,068 587,487 8,269,148
HEZEHEEZIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 130,045 130,045
FENFRIE &Kk Prepayments, deposits and
HAh & other assets 27,057 - 40 27,097
& E & B Fixed assets 30,949 - 325 31,274
BRIREE Reinsurance assets 208,911 - - 208,911
BERE Total assets 41,749,478 13,757,274 994,594 56,501,346
aff Liabilities
FERTAE Interest payable 136,126 95,541 5,577 237,244
FERTERFN BRI  Accounts payable, accrued
FREMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,271,207 1,958 1,718 4,274,883
PTHEEmMIA Derivative financial instruments 131,005 8,577 - 139,582
EEBHIEARE Current income tax liabilities 134,785 - - 134,785
RIERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,672 - - 52,672
Rz BE Insurance liabilities 1,630,595 - - 1,630,595
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 23,152,749 15,212,992 2,731,466 41,097,207
BEITIRBES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 367137 - - 367,137
BERE Total liabilities 29,876,276 15,319,068 2,738,761 47,934,105
B R Net position 11,873,202 (1,561,794) (1,744,167) 8,567,241
BEBERI Off-balance sheet net notional
FEERRT position * (10,441,252) 7,844,974 2,694,529 98,251

FEEABRINFRBERAEIMNETE
ERTA(ZERANREARERE
R)HBRBESHERERF

G
EMZER -

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the

Group's exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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Hith s s
BT %5t Other foreign agE
HKD USD  currencies Total
AT FiEn FiEx Fign FiEn
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-IE——F As at 31 December 2011
+-A=+—H
BE Assets
RehEHES Cash and short-term funds 9,620,528 353,189 148,130 10,121,847
FEMIH S % FE R Interest and remittance
receivables 403,959 167,110 7,001 578,070
DTSR THE Derivative financial instruments 1,345,990 213,197 - 1,559,187
B E Loan portfolio, net 20,868,534 7,137,891 - 28,006,425
BHIRE Investment securities:
- ATt HE - available-for-sale 648,884 1,654,819 - 2,303,703
- FHAERH - held-to-maturity 3,450,593 4,231,068 587,487 8,269,148
HEBATHEE Investment in subsidiaries 4,884,648 - 102,060 4,986,708
HEEFIERIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 120,554 120,554
JEFRIE &K Prepayments, deposits and
Hih &&= other assets 188,787 - - 188,787
BEEEE Fixed assets 30,949 - - 30,949
BRREE Reinsurance assets 208,911 - - 208,911
BEHRE Total assets 41,651,783 13,757,274 965,232 56,374,289
aff Liabilities
FERTAILE Interest payable 136,010 95,541 5,577 237,128
FERTERZN - FEfFFS  Accounts payable, accrued
MEMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,630,568 1,958 1,478 4,634,004
PTEemITA Derivative financial instruments 131,005 8,577 - 139,582
EHHIEAE Current income tax liabilities 135,131 - - 135,131
BIERIRAE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,696 - - 52,696
ReaE Insurance liabilities 1,630,595 - - 1,630,595
BETEFES Debt securities issued 23152,749 15,212,992 2,731,466 41,097,207
a5 Total liabilities 29,868,754 15,319,068 2,738,521 47,926,343
e FEE Net position 11,783,029  (1,561,794) (1,773,289) 8,447,946
BEABRIN Off-balance sheet net notional
FEaEEe position * (10,441,252) 7,844,974 2,694,529 98,251

FBEABRINEEBRRIEINEITE
CRIA(EZRAURERRRRE
BRBHER) NERERERRF
EHYZER ©

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Ccompany'’s exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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HA N

BT %7 Other foreign 1z
HKD usD currencies Total
rEH FHT FHT FHT FHT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-_ZE—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—8
BE Assets
ReKFEHES Cash and short-term funds 4,297927 689,202 915,520 5,902,649
FELFI B B BEE 5R Interest and remittance
receivables 480,028 169,959 7163 657,150
PTHEERIA Derivative financial instruments 1,202,260 194,361 - 1,396,621
BERMAEFE Loan portfolio, net 24,015,262 11,243,675 - 35,258,937
BAHIE Investment securities:
- Al E — available-for-sale 1,698,952 1,705,014 - 3,403,966
-RBEEIH - held-to-maturity 3,855,238 3,793,354 384,541 8,033,133
HEEHEEIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 130,720 130,720
JERTFIAE - & & Prepayments, deposits and
HEmEE other assets 27,504 = 155 27,659
& & &= Fixed assets 15,980 - 1,272 17,252
BRBREE Reinsurance assets 204,891 = - 204,891
BERE Total assets 35,798,042 17,795,565 1,439,371 55,032,978
BE Liabilities
JEAST 2. Interest payable 382,750 104,310 6,493 493,553
FERTBRFR - FEfTFISZ Accounts payable, accrued
FEMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,288,556 664 1,917 4,291,137
PTESBMIA Derivative financial instruments 20,819 23,553 - 44,372
EHIEAE Current income tax liabilities 133,560 - = 133,560
RERIEEE Deferred income tax liabilities 37,167 - = 37167
RipEE Insurance liabilities 1,773,665 - - 1,773,665
BBITERES Debt securities issued 29,630,968 8,017,354 1,479,413 39,127,735
BEITIRIBEES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 1,529,749 - - 1,529,749
BERE Total liabilities 37,797,234 8,145,881 1,487,823 47,430,938
B R Net position (1,999,192) 9,649,684 (48,452) 7,602,040
BEBERI Off-balance sheet net notional
FEERERT position * 2,167,017 (3,352,018) 1,438,009 253,008

FEEBBRINFRBRHBIEINEDT
AR TA(ZERMREAREE
REBREER) # %5 E S HE
HAFERZRE

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Group's exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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A5
BT %7 Other foreign k)
HKD usD currencies Total
PN FHET FHET FHT FHET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E—T4F As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 4,281,306 689,202 799,001 5,769,509
FEMF B % BE R Interest and remittance
receivables 468,279 169,959 6,994 645,232
PTESBTA Derivative financial instruments 1,178,161 194,361 - 1,372,522
B A& Loan portfolio, net 20,148,723 11,243,675 - 31,392,398
BARE Investment securities:
- ATt HE — available-for-sale 1,698,952 1,705,014 - 3,403,966
e - held-to-maturity 3,855,238 3,793,354 384,541 8,033,133
WEBARIRE Investment in subsidiaries 3,103,572 = 102,060 3,205,632
HEEHEEZIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 120,554 120,554
JafFRIE &K Prepayments, deposits and
Hih &= other assets 29,220 - - 29,220
EEEE Fixed assets 15,980 = - 15,980
BREREE Reinsurance assets 204,891 = = 204,891
BEHRE Total assets 34,984,322 17,795,565 1,413,150 54,193,037
afE Liabilities
FE .8 Interest payable 380,428 104,310 6,493 491,231
FEfTERFX - FEfIFASZ  Accounts payable, accrued
REAMAE expenses and other liabilities 4,791,012 641 613 4,792,266
PTEERTIA Derivative financial instruments 20,819 23,553 - 44,372
EHHBEAE Current income tax liabilities 134,532 = = 134,532
FEERIAEE Deferred income tax liabilities 37,167 - - 37,167
R BIE Insurance liabilities 1,773,665 - - 1,773,665
BEEITEEE S Debt securities issued 29,909,119 8,017,354 1,479,413 39,405,886
BERRE Total liabilities 37,046,742 8,145,858 1,486,519 46,679,119
R FE Net position (2,062,420) 9,649,707 (73,369) 7,513,918
BEABERI Off-balance sheet net notional
EEE ST position * 2,167,017 (3,352,018) 1,438,009 253,008

FEEAEBERINFREFREINEITE
CRIA(EZAURERRARNE
BRBHER) NEZERERRF
EHIZER ©

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Ccompany'’s exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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(b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk
that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group takes on
exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow
risks. Interest margins may increase as a result of such changes
but may reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected
movements arise. The ALCO sets limits on the level of interest
rate mismatch that may be undertaken, which is monitored
regularly.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group's assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates. The carrying amounts
of derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to interest rate movements, are
included under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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=EAML
—EAUE E—f —FE
—EAn E=f@R Over ERfF Fata
Up to Over 1 month 3 months Over 1 year FELLE Non-interest fotl
1 month to 3 months to 1 year to 5 years Over 5 years bearing Total
M Fi#T F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REZB——F As at 31 December 2011
+=A=+—H
RE Assets
BeRkEiEs Cash and short-term funds 8,487,923 1,715,112 - - - 42,130 10,245,165
JEMF B, P R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 590,998 590,998
THESRTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,559,187 1,559,187
EREEFE Loan portfolio, net 30,645,025 2,388,984 63,331 24,971 13,507 - 33,135,818
BHIRE Investment securities:
— AT — available-for-sale - 294,299 - - - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-[HAZEH - held-to-maturity - 144,342 772,017 3,879,018 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
HEEGIERIRE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - - - - - 130,045 130,045
TARHRIE Bk Prepayments, deposits and
HihEE other assets - - - - - 27,097 27,097
BEEEE Fixed assets - - - - - 31,274 31,274
BREBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 208,911 208,911
BELRE Total assets 39,132,948 4,542,737 835,348 3,903,989 3,487,278 4,599,046 56,501,346
aE Liabilities
FERTFIE Interest payable - - - - - 237,244 237,244
FERTARAR - FEAT R Accounts payable, accrued
REMER expenses and other liabilities 4,182,266 - - - - 92,617 4,274,883
PTHESRMTIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 139,582 139,582
EHBIAEAR Current income tax liabilities - - - - - 134,785 134,785
BIEBIRAR Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 52,672 52,672
R AR Insurance liabilities - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BRITEBES Debt securities issued 10,803,727 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 - 41,097,207
EEITIRIBES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 367,137 - - - - - 367,137
p=lipit Total liabilities 15,353,130 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 2,287,495 47,934,105
MEHREROLE Total interest sensitivity gap* 23,779,818 338,922 (6,454,363) (9,963,919) (1,444,768)
FEGTEIR Interest rate derivatives
(FHAFEN (notional amounts of
EEER) net position) (12,242,308) (12,365,112) 7,256,541 13,326,420 4,122,710

*REATESRIASERHERT
BBREFLERETREBESNTE -

*before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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ZEARE

—@EAUE E—f —FE
—EAN E=@A over EAF EE-Y
Up to Over 1 month 3 months Over 1 year FELLE Non-interest fotl
1 month to 3 months to 1 year to 5 years Over 5 years bearing Total
N | F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REZB——F As at 31 December 2011
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 8,404,644 1,675,625 - - - 41,578 10,121,847
JEMF B, 2 P R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 578,070 578,070
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,559,187 1,559,187
BERAEEFRE Loan portfolio, net 25,520,147 2,388,984 63,331 24,102 9,861 - 28,006,425
BEHIRE Investment securities:
- AT HE - available-for-sale - 294,299 - - - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-[HAZEH - held-to-maturity - 144,342 772,017 3,879,018 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
MiE AR E Investment in subsidiaries 4,879,202 - - 856 3,590 103,060 4,986,708
HEEHIERIRE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - - - - - 120,554 120,554
TARFRIE Bk Prepayments, deposits and
Hin&E other assets 187,313 - - - - 1,474 188,787
EE&E Fixed assets - - - - - 30,949 30,949
BREEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 208,911 208,911
BELRE Total assets 38,991,306 4,503,250 835,348 3,903,976 3,487,222 4,653,187 56,374,289
aE Liabilities
FERTFIE Interest payable - - - - - 237,128 237,128
FERTRAR - AR Accounts payable, accrued
REMEAR expenses and other liabilities 4,541,195 - - - - 92,809 4,634,004
FTESMIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 139,582 139,582
EHBEAR Current income tax liabilities - - - - - 135,131 135,131
REFIARE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 52,696 52,696
R AR Insurance liabilities - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BERITEEES Debt securities issued 10,803,727 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 - 41,097,207
p=ligit Total liabilities 15,344,922 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 2,287,941 47,926,343
MEHREROLE Total interest sensitivity gap* 23,646,384 299,435 (6,454,363) (9,963,932) (1,444,824)
FIEMGTEIR Interest rate derivatives
(FHAFHEN (notional amounts of
ERER) net position) (12,242,308) (12,365,112) 7,256,541 13,326,420 4,122,710

*REATESRIASERHE R

BBESNTE

*before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities issued.
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R-ZE—FF
+=A=+t—RH
EE
RekRBES
FENH B B R

TESBTA
BEREAFE
FHRE

— Al E
-HEEEH
KRR EERE

BNHE ek

As at 31 December 2010

Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Interest and remittance

receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Loan portfolio, net

Investment securities:
— available-for-sale
— held-to-maturity

Investment in a jointly

controlled entity

Prepayments, deposits and

=EAUE
E—F
over

3 months
to 1year
FHT
HK$'000

FAFLAE  Non-interest

HtnEE other assets
EE&E Fixed assets
BREEE Reinsurance assets
BERE Total assets
afE Liabilities
FERFIS Interest payable
FERRRR - FEIRI Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities
PTESRMTA Derivative financial instruments
EHTEAE Current income tax liabilities
REFRIARE Deferred income tax liabilities
RBAE Insurance liabilities
BEITEBES Debt securities issued
BEITIRBHES Mortgage-backed securities
issued
=fipt sl Total liabilities

F BB E RO AR FE * Total interest sensitivity gap*

FRFTET A Interest rate derivatives
(FHRFHEN (notional amounts of
EHRLE) net position)

*REATESRIASERHERT
BBREFLERETREBESNTE -

* before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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3.4

=EAMKE

—fEAUE 4 —FE
—fEAR =84 Over ERF TER
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AFLA L Non-interest k]
1month  to 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over5years bearing Total
NG| FHIT FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-T—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 5,124,400 378,500 226,950 = = 39,659 5,769,509
FEUMR B R FE R Interest and remittance
receivables - - - - - 645,232 645,232
PTESRIA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 1,372,522 1,372,522
BRMEAFE Loan portfolio, net 21,838,606 9,346,147 137,831 52,929 16,885 - 31,392,398
BHRE Investment securities:
- A E - available-for-sale 989,784 944,843 - - - 1,469,339 3,403,966
-RBEZEIH - held-to-maturity 349,137 65,895 718,989 4,218,276 2,680,836 = 8,033,133
MEARIRE Investment in subsidiaries 3,094,913 - 3,045 889 3,725 103,060 3,205,632
HEEGHIERIRE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - - - - - 120,554 120,554
TARFIE Bk Prepayments, deposits and
Hin&E other assets - - - - - 29,220 29,220
EEEE Fixed assets - - - - - 15,980 15,980
BRBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - 204,891 204,891
BEME Total assets 31,396,840 10,735,385 1,086,815 4,272,094 2,701,446 4,000,457 54,193,037
afE Liabilities
FER S Interest payable - - - - - 491,231 491,231
FEARRAR - X Accounts payable, accrued
KEMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,630,792 - - - - 161,474 4,792,266
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 44,372 44,372
HHBIEAE Current income tax liabilities = = = = = 134,532 134,532
REFRIRAE Deferred income tax liabilities - - - - - 37,67 37,167
REAE Insurance liabilities = = = = - 1,773,665 1,773,665
BRITEBES Debt securities issued 7,154,551 4,862,849 9,290,827 13,051,992 5,045,667 - 39,405,886
AfERE Total liabilities 11,785,343 4,862,849 9,290,827 13,051,992 5,045,667 2,642,441 46,679,119
LS GURE R 4858 * Total interest sensitivity gap* 19,611,497 5,872,536  (8,204,012) (8,779,898) (2,344,221)
MELTETA Interest rate derivatives
(R FRE (notional amounts of
EHEEE) net position) (11,349,324) (14,523,333) 9,107,338 12,491,300 4,527,027

*REATESRIASERHE R
BRSEFHTZE o

HENE & E B

MEE RIS A S B AR EEE (T
EREETN F%EEK AEENEREHRE
SRR AEESHENESRAR
i WA T AR BIAR ARG -
BEIHERMESRANRL - REERES
RESREX [ EEBIRER R ERFHE
WEEHES -BEERGEEEZE ST
HRBESWRETES -

3.4

*before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities issued.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being able to
repay its payment obligations or to fund committed purchases of
loans. Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring the actual inflows
and outflows of funds on a daily basis and projecting longer-term
inflows and outflows of funds across a full maturity spectrum. The
Group has established diversified funding sources to support the
growth of its business and the maintenance of a balanced portfolio
of liabilities. Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by ALCO.
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(@) Undiscounted cash flows analysis

The table below presents cash flows payable by the Group under
non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities
that will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial
instruments that will be settled on gross basis by remaining
contractual maturities as at the end of the reporting period. The
amounts disclosed in the table are the projected contractual

BRITAT AR FREEEER

MR B R IR 48

=

A%E
The Group

=}
RGN E

RIS A

undiscounted cash flows including future interest payments
on the basis of their earliest possible contractual maturity.
The Group's derivatives include interest rate swaps that will
be settled on net basis; and cross currency swaps that will be
settled on gross basis.

ZEAE
—EALE E—& —£lE
—EAn Z=EA Over ERE
Up to Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year HEME am
1 month  to 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over 5 years Total
F#T F#T F#T F#T F#T FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-®——%+=A=+-8

As at 31 December 2011

FELTER S RE Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
ERTEKES Debt securities issued (3,693,567) (1,027,594) (12,272,848) (21,350,131) (4,789,991) (43,134,131)
BETIZBES Mortgage-backed securities issued (8,373) (15,481)  (130,367) (215,381) - (369,602)
(3,701,940) (1,043,075) (12,403,215) (21,565,512) (4,789,991) (43,503,733)
FTERSR/A (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
RTIIEEEED Derivative financial instrument
PTESRIA: settled:
- FREEE - on net basis (1,041) (3,041) 2,095 (30,531) (100) (32,618)
- MR - on gross basis
Tt H4REE Total outflow (821,675) (1,726,619) (4,320,424) (3,255,500) - (10,124,218)
AT Total inflow 815,632 1,730,655 4,310,093 3,239,425 - 10,095,805
(7,084) 995 (8,236) (46,606) (100) (61,031)
ZEANL
—EALE E-f —£lE
—EAN Z=EA over ERE
Up to Over 1 month 3months  Over 1 year HEME Pt
1 month  to 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over 5 years Total
AR FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-®——%+=A=+-A

As at 31 December 2011

ILTEBR SR Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
ERTERKES Debt securities issued (3,693,567) (1,027,594) (12,272,848) (21,350,131) (4,789,991) (43,134,131)
FTEBRERA/ (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
RTFIEEEED Derivative financial instrument
FTHESRIA: settled:
- FEEE —on net basis (1,041) (3,041) 2,095 (30,531) (100) (32,618)
- MR - on gross basis
bipfast k] Total outflow (821,675) (1,726,619) (4,320,424) (3,255,500) - (10,124,218)
TMALREE Total inflow 815,632 1,730,655 4,310,093 3,239,425 - 10,095,805
(7,084) 995 (8,236) (46,606) (100) (61,031)
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R=F—FF+=A=+—H
FEPTER IR

A

BEITEBES
BEITRIEES

As at 31 December 2010
Non-derivative cash outflows
Liabilities

Debt securities issued

Mortgage-backed securities issued

FTERESRA (RH)

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)

BT EEEER Derivative financial instrument
PTEERMTA: settled:
- FERE - on net basis
— AR R - 0on gross basis
Pifaskit Total outflow
MAKEEE Total inflow
ARA
The Company

R=Z—ZF+—A=+—H
FEPTER ST

afE

BETEBES

As at 31 December 2010
Non-derivative cash outflows
Liabilities

Debt securities issued

FTERSRA ()
BT EEE R
PTESMTA:
—REREE
— MBEREE
it
AR

Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
Derivative financial instrument
settled:
- on net basis
—on gross basis
Total outflow
Total inflow

—fBARN
Upto

1 month
THAT
HK$'000

—f@AR
Up to

1 month
FET
HK$'000

—fEAME
E==AAR
Over 1 month
to 3 months
THAT
HK$'000

—{EAMLE
Z=8A
Over 1 month
to 3 months
FET
HK$'000

FA&RIBESARAF The Hong Kong M

=EARE
E—F
Over

3 months
to 1 year
THET
HK$'000

ZEARE
B
Over
3months
to 1 year
FET
HK$'000

—4FUE

ERE
Over 1year AFAE Lt
to5years  Over5years Total
FHEL FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

—4AE

ERF
Over 1year AERE k|
to5years  Over5years Total
FHT FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

—=

ortgage Corporation Limited
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(b) EIHA B 247 (b) Maturity analysis
TRIBEEHRBARE AL H B The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into
RS E EERBEBEDT © relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at

the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity date.

—@EE  =EAUE

E=@A z—f —FME
BPEF 28 —fEAR over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3 months Over1year AEEME IR am
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to 5 years Over 5 years Undated Total
@ FET F#T FET FET F#T F#&T FET FET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RZF——F As at 31 December 2011
+ZA=+—-AH
BE Assets
HekEHEs Cash and short-term funds 43,499 8,486,554 1,715,112 - - - - 10,245,165
BREE Loan portfolio 5,775 570,055 590,720 2,895,741 15,274,291 13,801,375 5,483 33,143,440
BHRE Investment securities
- AT HE — available-for-sale - - - - 294,299 - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-REEEH - held-to-maturity - - 93,235 772,016 3,930,126 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
BREEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 208,911 208,911
49,274 9,056,609 2,399,067 3,667,757 19,498,716 17,275,146 2,223,798 54,170,367
1% Liabilities
R B E Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BETEBES Debt securities issued - 3,636,717 890,024 11,268,017 20,370,403 4,932,046 - 41,097,207
BRITIRBES Mortgage-backed
securities issued - 8,207 14,805 129,453 214,672 - - 367,137
- 3,644,924 904,829 11,397,470 20,585,075 4,932,046 1,630,595 43,094,939
—fEn L ZEANE
E=ER E—% —FE
BIRF I8 —@EAN over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3 months Over1year AEEME SRIRHA M
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to5years Over 5 years Undated Total
YA F#ET Fi#x Fi#ET Fi#ET FExT Fi#xT Fi#ET Fi#ET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—F——% As at 31 December 2011
+=A=+—-A8
HE Assets
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 38,642 8,407,580 1,675,625 - - - - 10,121,847
BREE Loan portfolio 5,435 524,961 542,277 2,687,505 14,313,731 9,934,541 5,453 28,013,903
BHERE Investment securities
- AT HE — available-for-sale - - - - 294,299 - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-RHEEH - held-to-maturity - - 93,235 772,016 3,930,126 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
ARBEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 208,911 208,911
44,077 8,932,541 2,311,137 3,459,521 18,538,156 13,408,312 2,223,768 48,917,512
=1 Liabilities
H At fEAT FRIE Other payable - 7,074 15,691 59,666 276,498 - - 358,929
RIRAME Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BEITEKES Debt securities issued - 3,636,717 890,024 11,268,017 20,370,403 4,932,046 - 41,097,207

- 3,643,791 905,715 11,327,683 20,646,901 4,932,046 1,630,595 43,086,731
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=EANKE

= —E
BNE 2 £ —fEAR over ERF
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months  Over 1year AERE fEIRHA k)
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1 year to5years Over5years Undated Total
AEE FET THET FHET FHET FET THET FHET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=F—2F As at 31 December 2010
+=—A=+—-H
BE Assets
BERERES Cash and short-term funds 49,471 5,200,410 407,992 244,776 - - - 5902,649
EREE Loan portfolio 8,004 669,748 816,647 4,105,789 18,246,086 11,412,991 1,701 35,260,966
BHRE Investment securities
- A - available-for-sale - 499,888 582,726 556,614 295,399 — 1,469,339 3,403,966
- HEZEFH ~ held-to-maturity - - - 1068126  4,284171 2,680,836 - 8033133
BREEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 204,891 204,891
57,475 6,370,046 1,807,365 5975305 22,825,656 14,093,827  1,675931 52,805,605
afE Liabilities
RigafE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,773,665 1,773,665
BRITELES Debt securities issued - 2989516 406,971 10,471,870 16,513,711 5,045,667 - 39127735
BETIRBES Mortgage-backed
securities issued - 27,934 69,328 1,269,451 163,036 - - 1,529,749
- 3017450 4,176,299 11,741,321 16,676,747 5,045,667 1,773,665 42,431,149
—fEARLE  =EARL
E=fEA E—F —FRE
BREFEER —(@EAR Over over BEREF
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months  Over 1year AFAE PR kol
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1 year to5years Over5years Undated Total
ARA] FHET FET FHT FHET FHET FET FHET FHT
The Company. HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=-T—ZF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
REREHES Cash and short-term funds 36,918 5,127,141 378,500 226,950 - - - 5,769,509
BREE Loan portfolio 7,406 538,747 746,117 3,789,361 17,322,877 8,988,252 1,665 31,394,425
EHIRE Investment securities
- A — available-for-sale - 499,888 582,726 556,614 295,399 - 1,469,339 3,403,966
- HAEEH ~ held-to-maturity - - - 1068126 4,284,171 2,680,836 - 8033133
BRBREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 204,891 204,891
44,324 6165776 1,707,343 5,641,051 21,902,447 11,669,088 1,675,895 48,805924
afE Liabilities
ot A RIE Other payable - 14,112 27,809 270,949 154,864 - - 467,734
RigatE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,773,665 1,773,665
BERTEKES Debt securities issued - 3,267,667  4,06971 10,471,870 16,513,711 5,045,667 - 39,405,886
- 3,281,779 4,134,780 10,742,819 16,668,575 5045667 1,773,665 41,647,285
B Eat ol - YR B RERR - FERTER In addition to the above, interest and remittance receivables,
HEHEMEE  BAFE - EBAIK prepayments and other assets, interest payable, accounts
A BNFAXRERNIERE A8 payable, accrued expenses and current income tax liabilities
HE+=—A=1+—B#&:M12@A are expected to be recovered or settled within twelve months
A [E] Sk (8 32 o T AR B IS R OR R Y from 31 December. Other assets and liabilities included in the
HMEEMBE  AEHAB A statement of financial position are expected to be recovered or
=+t —HEBAFZE@126 A7 sl settled in a period more than twelve months after 31 December.

Bl EE -
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Insurance risk

The main insurance business of the Group is the mortgage insurance
which provides cover to the Approved Sellers/Servicers for first
credit losses of up to 25% - 30% of the property value of a residential
mortgage loan with loan-to-value ratio below 90% at origination, or
other ratios as specified from time to time. The Group also provides
financial guarantee cover to Als up to 50% - 70% of the banking
facilities granted to small and medium sized enterprises in Hong
Kong and insurance cover to Als in respect of reverse mortgage to
elderly people.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that
the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the
resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk
is random and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability
is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal risk that the
Group faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims
exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could
occur because the frequency or severity of claims are greater than
estimated. Insurance events are random and the actual number and
amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the
estimate established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected
outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less
likely to be affected across the board by a change in any subset
of the portfolio. The Group has developed a business strategy to
diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of the
key categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to
reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several
factors. The most significant are a downturn of the economy and a
slump in the local property market. Economic downturn, which may
cause a rise in defaulted payment, affects the frequency of claims.
A drop in property prices, where the collateral value falls below the
outstanding balance of the mortgage loan, will increase the severity
of claims.
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3.6

The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent
insurance eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient provision is set aside
for meeting future claim payments, the Group calculates technical
reserves on prudent liability valuation assumptions and the method
prescribed in the regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out
quota-share reinsurance from its approved mortgage reinsurers
and excess-of-loss reinsurance arrangement in an effort to limit
its risk exposure under the mortgage insurance business. The
Group conducts comprehensive assessment including the financial
strength and credit ratings of the mortgage reinsurers in accordance
with the approved selection framework set by the Credit Committee.
The approved mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic reviews.

As at 31 December 2011, if total loss ratio had increased by 1%,
profit before tax for the year would have been HK$6 million (2010:
HK$4 million) lower. If total loss ratio had decreased by 1%, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$6 million (2010: HK$4
million) higher.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimate are made at a specific point in time based on
relevant market information and the characteristics of the financial
instruments.

The following table provides an analysis of the carrying amounts
and fair values of financial assets and liabilities not wholly presented
on the Group's statement of financial position at their fair value.
Bid prices are used to estimate fair values of assets, whereas offer

=R E?‘i’éﬁ@i’[#%“%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%%ﬂ prices are applied for liabilities. For all other financial instruments
TH EQAFEEHREEABES that are not measured at fair value, the fair value is approximately
equal to their carrying value.
EREE NEE
Carrying value Fair value
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FHTT T FHETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EREE Financial assets
ReEREHES Cash and short-term funds 10,245,165 5,902,649 10,245,165 5,902,649
BEREEFR Loan portfolio, net 33,135,818 = 35,258,937 33,135,818 35,258,937
BHIEE Investment securities
- RHEEEH — held-to-maturity 8,269,148 8,033,133 8,540,409 8,183,264
o=l Financial liabilities
HinBE Other liabilities 4,182,266 4,163,057 4,182,266 4,163,057
BEITEBES Debt securities issued 40,205,399 37,190,615 40,211,498 37,193,268
BETIRIGE Mortgage-backed
securities issued 367,137 1,529,749 366,404 1,524,932
EBIRIBEFBMR A A The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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The following methods and assumptions have been used to estimate
the fair values of financial instruments:

@)

=)

(d

=

©)

Cash and short-term funds

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits. The fair value
of floating-rate deposits is the carrying amount. The estimated
fair value of fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than
3 months, is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates for debts with similar credit risk
and remaining maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits
is approximately equal to their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment allowance. An
insignificant portion of loan portfolio bears interest at fixed rate.
Therefore, the carrying value of loan portfolio is a reasonable
estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities - held-to-maturity

Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on market prices
or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market
prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield
characteristics.

Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted
market prices. For those notes where quoted market prices
are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based
on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to
maturity.

Mortgage-backed securities issued under the Bauhinia MBS
Programme

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted
market prices. For those notes where quoted market prices
are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based
on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to
maturity.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities represent the deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("HKSAR") in December 2003 and January 2004. The fair value of
other liabilities approximates the carrying amount.
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(g) Financial instruments measured at fair value in the financial

(h
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statements

There is no (2010: nil) financial instrument measured at fair value
using a valuation technigue that is not supported by observable
market data.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table shows financial instruments recognised at
fair value, analysed between those whose fair value is based on:

m Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1);

m Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices) (Level 2);
and

m Those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

AEWRANT
The Group and the Company
F—IE £TE st
Level 1 Level 2 Total
T#ET F#ET Fi#ET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-T——%F As at 31 December 2011
+=—A=+—H
&iE Assets
PTHESRTA Derivative financial instruments - 1,559,187 1,559,187
BHIEE Investment securities
- A E — available-for-sale 2,009,404 294,299 2,303,703
2,009,404 1,853,486 3,862,890
=1 Liabilities
PTESRmTA Derivative financial instruments - 139,582 139,582
AT R 1R TE A A Debt securities issued designated
AHEZ(EFIAER as at fair value through profit or
MERITEBES loss upon initial recognition - 891,808 891,808
- 1,031,390 1,031,390
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HEE AT
The Group The Company
£ R #aEt £ e “Et
Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
FET FHET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-T—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
THESRTA Derivative financial instruments - 1,396,621 1,396,621 - 1,372,522 1,372,522
BHIRE Investment securities
- AN E — available-for-sale 1,469,339 1,934,627 3,403,966 1,469,339 1,934,627 3,403,966
1,469,339 3,331,248 4,800,587 1,469,339 3,307,149 4,776,488
BfE Liabilities
PTEEMIA Derivative financial instruments - 44,372 44,372 - 44,372 44,372
AT R IR RE A Debt securities issued designated
AT EZ AR as at fair value through profit or
KB B TR EFH loss upon initial recognition - 1937120 1,937,120 - 1937120 1,937,120
= 1,981,492 1,981,492 = 1,981,492 1,981,492
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Neither the Group nor the Company hold any financial
instruments categorised as Level 3.

3.7 Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader
concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of the statement of financial
position, are:

m To comply with the capital requirements set by the Financial
Secretary of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Financial Secretary”),

m T0 safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders;

m TO support the Group's stability and growth;

m To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based approach to
optimise risk adjusted return to the shareholders; and

®m To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of
its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored
daily by the Group’s management in accordance with the Guidelines
on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (“Guidelines”) issued by the Financial
Secretary. The Guidelines, by reference largely to Basel Il risk-based
capital adequacy framework, replaced the previous Guidelines on
the Capital-to-Assets Ratio with effect from 31 December 2011 in
order to strengthen the Group's capital management framework.
The minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (“CAR") stipulated in the
Guidelines is 8%.
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to
the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to the
Guidelines issued by the Financial Secretary. Any breach or
likely breach of the Guidelines must be reported to the Financial
Secretary. During the year, the Group complied with all of the capital
requirement set out in both guidelines by the Financial Secretary.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base and
the CAR of the Group as at the end of the reporting period.

2011

TFHExT

HK$'000

fi& Zx Share capital 2,000,000

{REB = 7 Retained profits 5,173,228

& Bex % e contingency reserves 731,562

Hoh Other reserves 173,958

FEFE A A Non-controlling interest 12,169

LAEE A FHE EFORE Allowance for loan impairment

Fr{E under collective assessment 7.622
kR Deductions (159,962)

NG Total capital base 7,938,577

BRFRE Capital Adequacy Ratio 19.7%
REZZE—ZTF+-_A=+—HHLERHK The comparatives as at 31 December 2010 are computed in

FIRBUART R E RS B E L 155l 5

accordance with the previous Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets

H REMNERHEELERRS% ° Ratio with the minimum Capital-to-Assets Ratio of 5%.
2010
T
HK$'000
[N Share capital 2,000,000
{RER S 7] Retained profits 4,561,624
Rz 4 Contingency reserves 437,435
HAb Other reserves 265,057

LABA A FHEEFORE Allowance for loan impairment

F{E2 #f under collective assessment 2,029
BR4RER Total capital base 7,266,145
BRI EELL R Capital-to-Assets Ratio 10.8%*

* AR BT R IG5 A RNE & ELL X5
SIZEBEER - REMEESIFENER
LERPREAELLER - i RIAEEIES] - &
AHEEL RN T ——F+=-A=+—
Bi#%511.3% °

* As there are differences between the Guidelines on the Capital
Adequacy Ratio and the Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets Ratio, the
capital ratios calculated under the two guidelines are not comparable.
The Capital-to-Assets ratio as at 31 December 2011 under the previous
Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets Ratio would have been 11.3%.

EAiE

18 % AR A 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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4. FASEERH LR RIRE

AEBRAH T — BB A E R A 5
BEEVE 2 RER  AEESREBE
BREAMEE (QEREBER FHARER
fEM A TRTRRA) - FAERTAE A A RN -

4.1, BERASHIBERE

AEEZL BT EERER UG
BIE - BERERBEES B ARER
o AEESHEA S ERBERASE
% R BRI B A A E R B SR E A
AEARBRER DA - RRESFHET
BRI EEE - L EEBBEHEREE
AERSIEETE - EERANETR
SUEE ok 3R R A Bl & E A B R Y
FARRA RO R EARR o BB B ARRE
TR REEFRREBREER
EREREREAEENEERERE
& o AEBEEE Blea bt RRE R
AR N R R TR R RAR 0 UAHE/ME
SHEEMEREBRERNER -

4.2. THAETHEMAEE

W EERMIGRENSE T AR FER
REEDAEE - ERMETE(MER
B EEATER - 25 A BINE
THERBARSEN S ERALTRE
KB R AT o PRA AL R A AT 1R
BN ARRAER R R E R EE KA
HETE - EATERT  WhEKRAE
ERABE B8R - A FERR -
KELBERREE T AR EEE
R AT - ARl FRR 2 MR EE
AREFEMERNERBM T AR FE - &
REDTENHIFES3

4. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least
on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss
should be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease can be identified
with an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in
the payment status of borrowers in a group or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management
uses estimates based on historical 10ss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment
similar to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash
flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly
to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual 10ss
experience.

4.2 Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where
valuation technigues (for example, models) are used to determine
fair value, they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified
personnel independent of the area that created them. All models
are validated before they are used, and models are calibrated to
ensure that outputs reflect actual data and comparative market
prices. To the extent practical, models use only observable data,
however areas such as credit risk, volatilities and correlations
require management to make estimates. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect reported fair value of financial
instruments. Sensitivity analysis is set out in Note 3.3.

E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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4.5. FIEH
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4.3 Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates, among other factors, the normal volatility in listed
price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of a deterioration in the financial health of the investment,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operational and financing cash flows.

4.4 Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances defined in HKAS 39, it will
be required to reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale and
measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

4.5 Profits tax

The Group is subject to profits tax in Hong Kong. Significant
estimates are required in determining the provision for profits tax.
There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.

5. Segment analysis

The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other activities
such as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase and investment to
reinvest the surplus funds from mortgage receipt are considered ancillary
to mortgage business. The Group is also organised in such a way that
performance is measured at Group level in a single segment for mortgage
business.

Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment, the
mortgage business is located in four geographical areas, namely Hong
Kong, Korea, Malaysia and China. The segment for Hong Kong includes
mainly the mortgage business in Hong Kong. The segment for non-
Hong Kong includes the mortgage assets in Korea, investment in a jointly
controlled entity in Malaysia and investment in a subsidiary in Shenzhen,
China. The Chief Operating Decision maker assesses the performance
based on geographical segments.

EBIRIBESBRA 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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& m Al S B EF o

operating segments of the Group.

The following tables represent revenue, profit and other information for

Eld
&iE Non- HEt
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
FH#T THT THT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°'000

BEzE—_T——% Year ended 31 December 2011
+-A=+—HILFE
FEUWA Interest income 867,718 164,884 1,032,602
FESZH Interest expense (124,694) (53,095) (177,789)
SER B A Net interest income 743,024 111,789 854,813
BmiRE F5E Net premiums earned 658,854 - 658,854
EAbl A Other income 206,191 (8,326) 197,865
T PN Operating income 1,608,069 103,463 1,711,532
BR[O B F5E Net claims written back 17,618 - 17,618
e HFsE Net commission expenses (108,000) - (108,000)
LS Operating expenses (166,875) (25,057) (191,932)
RETRUE RITAY £ & g A Operating profit before impairment 1,350,812 78,406 1,429,218
EFORERE Charge of loan impairment allowances (3,141) - (3,141)
FE(G L RIEGE 82 m Share of profit of a jointly
controlled entity - 2,830 2,830

B A5¢ AT Ve A Profit before taxation 1,347,671 81,236 1,428,907
FRIE Taxation (173,225)
AN i A Profit for the year 1,255,682
FERERFZ Capital expenditure during the year 22,877 - 22,877

E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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FEE

BB Non- st
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
FHET FHIT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-ZT—TF Year ended 31 December 2010
+ZA=+—HILEFE
FEWA Interest income 905,246 236,137 1,141,383
FEZH Interest expense (96,906) (73,896) (170,802)
S ISNT N Net interest income 808,340 162,241 970,581
EimiARE FEE Net premiums earned 583,377 583,377
HAbUA Other income 165,692 4176 169,868
AL N Operating income 1,557,409 166,417 1,723,826
EAMERFE Net claims incurred (6,345) = (6,345)
e HEsE Net commission expenses (159,101) (159,101)
R Operating expenses (136,842) (34,583) (171,425)
RETRBERTAY AL & 5 A Operating profit before impairment 1,255,121 131,834 1,386,955
B U [E 5 Write-back of loan impairment
allowances 16,663 - 16,663
FEAG R E i85 Share of profit of a jointly
controlled entity - 2,259 2,259
FRET AT A Profit before taxation 1,271,784 134,093 1,405,877
1A Taxation (172,015)
REZ 57| Profit for the year 1,233,862
FRERNFEXL Capital expenditure during the year 8,802 64 8,866
EEFE
T Non- st
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
TFHET TFHET F#ExT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
N_F——4%F As at 31 December 2011
+=HA=+—H
DEEE Segment assets 48,982,599 7,388,702 56,371,301
HEZEHIEEEIRE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - 130,045 130,045
BEME Total assets 48,982,599 7,518,747 56,501,346
HEEAE Segment liabilities 40,667,094 7,267,011 47,934,105
EES
BA Non- ®w5
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
FHET FHIT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
MN-E—FTF As at 31 December 2010
t-—A=1+—H
DIREE Segment assets 42,832,359 12,069,899 54,902,258
AR B IE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - 130,720 130,720
BEMRE Total assets 42,832,359 12,200,619 55,032,978
SFEE Segment liabilities 35,477,850 11,953,088 47,430,938

BERIBEH AR AR The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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6. FIBULA 6. Interestincome
AEE

The Group
2011 2010
FHET FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
&S Loan portfolio 623,425 855,015
HEREBHES Cash and short-term funds 100,937 31,311
BHLE — £ Investment securities — listed 98,285 75,054
BHEE — FEETW Investment securities — unlisted 209,955 180,003

1,032,602 1,141,383

ANEE R B WA EIE132,0000 (= FE—=  Included within interest income is HK$132,000 for the year (2010:
4 : 323,000/ 7)) ERIE REEZRNEFE  HK$323,000) with respect to interest income accrued on individually

L ONE impaired loans.
7. FIBRXH 7. Interest expense
EH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ANTAERNRHEENRITER . Bank loans, debt and MBS issued wholly repayable
BEITEBRIZERE S within 5 years 151,690 143,647
BEARRFAREEER Debt and MBS issued not wholly repayable
BEITEBRIRIEE 5 within 5 years 26,099 27155
177,789 170,802

REFH ST HBEI74EET(ZE—F4% :  Included within interest expenses are HK$174 million (2010:
1.67 188 WA AFEELEt ABEMNEE  HK$167 million) for financial liabilities that are not at fair value through
BfE - profit and loss.

158 E B 1R8BS B2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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8. RIBRIERBBERERIME 8.

Revenue account for mortgage insurance and

BR guarantee business
ANEE

The Group
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERE (sEa) Gross premiums written (Note a) 644,102 1,038,249
BRRRE Reinsurance premiums (114,569) (87,791)
R &5 (f1sE27() Net premiums written (Note 27(a)) 529,533 950,458
RmERREHR L /(EIN);F5  Decrease/(increase) in unearned premiums, net 129,321 (367,081)
BEom EREF 5 (7 27(a)) Net premiums earned (Note 27(a)) 658,854 583,377
BREE /(E4) F5E (HiFE27() Net claims written back/(incurred) (Note 27(b)) 17,618 (6,345)
BABEEE MR E T8 Net premiums earned after provisions 676,472 577,032
HeHh Commission expenses (125,785) (175,967)
BREARNASSH Reinsurers’ share of commission expenses 17,785 16,866
i agunpEx:cl Net commission expenses (108,000) (159,101)
EEFAX (MiFED) Management expenses (Note b) (29,526) (22,248)
AR Underwriting gains 538,946 395,683

FoaE Note

@ —E——FHNERBIZRARBARRE
B NBORER-ZE——FHENTE
BIBHRERPPDEEEROERE - —
T-TEMERBEH LB ZBRBETS -

() EEFARMFI0KALEIHN— -

(@ Gross premiums in 2011 were mainly derived from mortgage insurance
business with a small portion of premiums and guarantee fee written
from reverse mortgage and guarantee to SMEs launched in 2011. Gross
premiums in 2010 were all derived from the mortgage insurance business.

(b) Management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 10.

9. HubUg A 9. Other income
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
Fi#ExT FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000
IRF B E A KBS Early prepayment fees and late charges 14,903 18,278
EHZE Exchange difference 51,049 35,479
SR TEAFEZEFHE Net change in fair value of financial instruments 3,366 309
AR E FR AR S A Dividend income from available-for-sale
listed investments 65,071 43,595
HEREMZEFE (5£12))  Net gain on disposal of investments (Note 12) 64,952 64,752
Efb Others (1,476) 7,455
197,865 169,868

EBIRIBESBRA 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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PR TEATEESHEENIATSIENEN
WVEEARAFEH FHEFTAERTE RS
6408 BT (=T —ZF : 1.88EHT) I
g E A FERBIES /08B L(ZE—F
F:183FBT)  RiVEEABUNRAFEZ L
STABEMITET AR AR 1008E T (=
T—FF 11,0008 H7T) RIEEARTFEZ L
STABRGRNERITERKES R FEEIES005
BIL(ZE—TF : 1,500887T) °

10. &

Change in fair value of financial instruments represents the aggregate of
(i) HK$64 million fair value gain on hedging instruments designated as fair
value hedge (2010: HK$188 million) and HK$57 million fair value loss on
the hedged items (2010: HK$183 million); and (ii) HK$1 million fair value
gain on derivatives designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2010:
HK$10 million) and HK$5 million fair value loss on issued debt securities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2010: HK$15 million).

10. Operating expenses

AEH
The Group
2011 2010
FHET FAT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
fE B A Staff costs
e kgl Salaries and benefits 124,411 107,797
RIKERA - FEHERETE Pension costs — defined contribution plans 6,396 5,706
WAE Premises
e Rental 9,929 7,800
Hfth Others 6,311 6,679
ek Directors’ emoluments - -
Y& (KI5E25) Depreciation (Note 25) 8,609 12,928
B 4 & AR TS Financial information services 5,627 5,510
kS Consultancy fees 9,615 12,494
TR R EEZH Marketing and advertising expenses 8,135 964
H gt Other operating expenses 12,899 11,547
191,932 171,425
11. #ZEEHEN & 11. Auditor’s remuneration
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
TFHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ENZIRTS Audit services 938 880
E b AR Other services 1,068 859
2,006 1,739
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12. HEHREMWEFE 12. Net gain on disposal of investments

REH
The Group
2011 2010
F#T FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
HERE R s 558 - Net gain on disposal of investments:
- BERN—A—HAERHEAN - realisation of amounts recognised in reserves
TEREFIE (FIEE31) up to 1 January (note 31) 51,884 40,554
- AFEEERZ TR - net gain arising in current year 13,068 24,198
64,952 64,752
13. ERBIE (185)/ o 13. (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment
allowances
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRURE (BE) /5 (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment allowances
— #AE T (MI5E 20(b) — collective assessment (Note 20 (b)) (3,141) 16,663
14. #IA 14. Taxation
(a) REFEEWERANMBRHBIES : (a) Taxation charge in the consolidated income statement
represents:
REH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBFEH Hong Kong profits tax
- EEARITSEL — Current income tax 169,114 171,681
- BEFERAE - Adjustment in respect of prior years - 16
169,114 171,697
RIERIE Deferred taxation
- AFEXH — Charge for current year 4111 318
173,225 172,015

EBIRIBESBRA 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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LA G E B A A 5T R AR B R AR Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%

165%(—F—F4F : 16.5%) B 5 = (2010: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

SHREB NG Wﬁﬁ RIERIAA S Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
EE1%16.5% —ZF : 16.5%) under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5%

B E EH X p+§% PEOE 248 o (2010: 16.5%).

REERBRB A SN HIEEEAE The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from

BRMEGENERESBENEZEZNAT the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate

of Hong Kong as follows:

AREE
The Group
2011 2010
TFHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BR A% A& A Profit before taxation 1,428,907 1,405,877
1#£16.5% (ZZF—Z4F : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2010:16.5%)
iRt E 235,770 231,970
FEAG 2 A I B A8 R T Y Tax effect of share of profit of a jointly controlled
Hg 2 entity (467) (373)
BAZT A Income not subject to taxation (89,138) (82,023)
AR Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 27,060 22,425
BEFERAE Adjustment in respect of prior years - 16
FRIBFAX Taxation charge 173,225 172,015
(b) BEABSMRARAMBIERES : (b) Provision for taxation in the statement of financial
position represents:
HEM E
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFHExT FHT FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EHHIBEAE Current income tax liabilities 134,785 133,560 135,131 134,532
BERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,672 37167 52,696 37167
187,457 170,727 187,827 171,699
RZE——FR_FT—ZFTF+_A8 There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at
=t+—0B ' BEARERKBEHREL 31 December 2011 and 2010.
FRIE o

1 62 EBIRIBEFBR AR The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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BIEFIB(BE)/ BENEEHEMKE The major components of deferred income tax (assets)/liabilities

DRENBEMOT ¢ and the movements during the year are as follows:
AEHE
The Group
InEBIERE BUE B
Accelerated Impairment NEEEE bRk bt
tax allowances Fair value cash flow Fiotcl
depreciation and provisions changes hedges Total
FHET FET FET FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=F—ZTF—H—H As at 1 January 2010 3,448 (12,299) 33,088 (9,028) 15,209
U EsR A (E5E)/HBR (Credited)/charged to
the income statement (207) 525 - - 318
RN HIRR Charged to equity
(Pt =E31) (Note 31) = = 17,307 4,333 21,640
R-ZT—ZTHE+_A=+—H Asat31December 2010 3,241 (11,774) 50,395 (4,695) 37,167
PR R AR Charged to the income
statement 1,805 2,306 = = 4111
PSRN Charged to equity
(F&E31) (Note 31) = = 9,316 2,078 11,394
WZZE——5+"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011 5,046 (9,468) 59,711 (2,617) 52,672
P N
The Company
InEBIEAE WA
Accelerated Impairment NTEEE) bkt pta
tax allowances Fair value Cash flow Fit)
depreciation and provisions changes hedges Total
FHT FHT FHT FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—TF—HF—H As at 1 January 2010 3,448 (12,295) 33,088 (9,028) 15,213
R A (EE)/ MR (Credited)/charged to
the income statement (207) 521 - = 314
PN FIRR Charged to equity
(F=E31) (Note 31) = = 17,307 4,333 21,640
W=T—FF+=-A=1+—H Asat31December 2010 3,241 (11,774) 50,395 (4,695) 37,167
U E R AR Charged to the income
statement 1,805 2,330 - - 4,135
AR Charged to equity
(HtE31) (Note 31) = - 9,316 2,078 11,394
A-E——%&+-H=+—H Asat 31 December 2011 5,046 (9,444) 59,711 (2,617) 52,696
R+ZEAR » EEMERELEFRIE There is no significant amount of deferred income tax assets/
BE/ABFEEWRE /T - liabilities to be settled within 12 months.
15. AEEF 15. Profit for the year
AN TIB SRR FrE AN E E A A1,226,370,000 The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of the
I (ZE—F4 ¢ 1,199,473,0007T) © Company to the extent of HK$1,226,370,000 (2010: HK$1,199,473,000).
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

16. IR2 16. Dividend
b /N
The Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI EZIEEZ0.175/8C Proposed dividend of HK$0.175
(ZZ—Z4: 017587T) (2010: HK$0.175) per ordinary share 350,000 350,000

RIEBE——FMN-_ZT-ZEFEMNH-ZT—Z4F The dividend paid in 2011 and 2010 in respect of 2010 and 2009 were
M-_ZBEAEERENRAISEBT(FRYE  HK$350 million (HK$0.175 per ordinary share) and HK$500 million (HK$0.25
BA%0.1757% L) M5 EB Tt (B L MAL0.25  per ordinary share) respectively. The directors proposed a final dividend
BT c RZE——FWA=+H EE&% in respect of 2011 of HK$0.175 per ordinary share on 30 April 2012.
3 - T ——F RO EREMX0.175/%8  The proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable as at 31
JL e WHEESREWEN AR T ——F+=  December 2011.

A=+—HrEMRKRE -

17. IREREHESE 17. Cash and short-term funds
AEH VNN

The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
T#ET FHT T#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITIHE Cash at banks 43,499 49,470 38,642 36,918
SRITE HATF X Time deposits with banks 10,201,666 5,853,179 10,083,205 5,732,591

10,245,165 5,902,649 10,121,847 5,769,509

MRERERMS BWENZRBELERABIE  For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
AR BR 5 A E#esT =8 A W HAR &5k - equivalents comprise the following balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of transaction.

L3 Y A4

The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFHET FHET TFHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITHE Cash at banks 43,499 49,470 38,642 36,918
RITTE HAER Time deposits with banks 9,942,514 4,495,604 9,936,345 4,404,640
Re RERBEEIER Cash and cash equivalents 9,986,013 4,545,074 9,974,987 4,441,558
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18. FEMHIE R EERR 18.

Interest and remittance receivables

A& LV
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fisn TE7T Fin TET
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT ZIEREYAILE - Interest receivable from
e ESE =y ) - interest rate swap contracts 240,949 497,467 240,949 495,491
- BHEE - investment securities 88,046 81,330 88,046 81,330
- RITERER — time deposits with banks 12,461 2,345 11,861 2,175
B AEE R FEICH S & Interest receivable and
HEIRTK instalments, in transit from
loan portfolio 249,542 76,008 237,214 66,236
590,998 657,150 578,070 645,232
9. fTHEEMTR 19. Derivative financial instruments

(a) FER{TATR

REE B TINTET AP AREE
WEeREAR - MEFREm S - R
%-ﬁ: @?Jr‘%%ﬁﬂ%%%ﬁ(ﬁ%ﬂlﬂ :
REEE BEDBRNATE
“ﬂ:.ﬁr)\?% E}Z}fz’zlifﬁﬁkfﬁﬁm‘%ﬁ
HEEDR T A o

ERERNERH/A—ARERER
M5 — AR MEBHAGE - HHEH
B RN R ME S REER -
BRETEERERIN ZEXFTY
kEmAe - ARENEERBRAR
ZHFRERTEEEMEERRS
WHEIERAR » REEZERITRF
B BRAOBFELD - RHEOR
BEREERERER

(a) Use of derivative

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to hedge
the Group’s financial risks. For accounting purposes, derivative
instrument are designated as at fair value through profit or loss
or hedging instruments under fair value or cash flow hedges
as defined in HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in
an economic exchange of currencies or interest rates or a
combination of all these. No exchange of principal takes place
except for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk
represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts
if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This risk is
monitored on an ongoing basis with reference to the current fair
value, a proportion of the notional amount of the contracts and
the liquidity of the market.

BEERBEFERA
ZZ——5F%3R Annual Report 2011
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ETRASRTANREZSE AR
BRI R R T ARt — (B L&
MR HERBRBSRERIE S
MENESAXTAERNAFE -
It WARERBRA K B RHE R
ERRERR o BEZE M5 R K E X0
HIGREKE) - $TET B AE
BELGHN(EBE)RTF(BE)H
FE TESRMIANGHREES
B DB FZERE
EiTEemEBEENRAEZ RFHAE
FIRE PR AR E) o PIRFARATAT
HERAHEFN T

AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised
on the statement of financial position but do not necessarily
indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the
current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or price risks.
The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or
unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market
interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms.
The aggregate contractual or notional amount of derivative
financial instruments on hand, the extent to which instruments
are favourable or unfavourable, and thus the aggregate fair
values of derivative financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate

significantly from time to time. The fair values of derivative
instruments held are set out below.

FEE
The Group
2011 2010
&/ an/
BREEH ATE ZEHE AFE
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values
notional aE afk notional BE afE
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
TF#ExT TF#ExT TF#T FET FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
()  EBEARFEZEEIA () Derivatives designated
BEHITETR as at fair value through
profit or loss
F 4 57 Interest rate swaps 5,448,996 63,220 (13,880) 7,443,726 64,754 (26,822)
i ER currency swaps 7,890,297 11,696 (12,884) 7,342,056 13,090 (8,093)
74,916 (26,764) 77,844 (34,915)
(i) BEARFELE T (i) Derivatives designated
TETA as fair value hedge
plESEr Interest rate swaps 21,418,545 1,250,727 (18,607) | 27,330,675 1,029,206 (2,819)
Hitsr currency swaps 16,503,853 233,544 (94,211) 7,488,846 289,571 (2,487)
1,484,271 (112,818) 1,318,777 (5,306)
(i) HEELABRRTRERE (i) Derivatives designated
PTETA as cash flow hedge
Bikia Currency swaps - - - 2,354,149 - (4,151)
ERRITEAE /(8F) Total recognised derivative
FEkE assets/(liabilities) 1,559,187 (139,582) 1,396,621 (44,372)
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YN

The Company
2011 2010
&/ an/
BREEH ATE ZERDHE AFE
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values
notional &E =1 § notional ‘E AafE
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
T#ExT TF#ERT F#RT FET FHET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
() IEBEAAFEBEA () Derivatives designated
BEMITETR as at fair value
through profit or loss
RS Interest rate swaps 5,448,996 63,220 (13,880) 7,443,726 64,754 (26,822)
petsct - currency swaps 7,890,297 11,696 (12,884) 7,342,056 13,090 (8,093)
74,916 (26,764) 77,844 (34,915)
(i) EBEARFEL (i) Derivatives designated
THETA as fair value hedge
=5 Interest rate swaps 21,418,545 1,250,727 (18,607) | 26,630,675 1,005,107 (2,819)
Bk Currency swaps 16,503,853 233,544 (94,211) 7,488,846 289,571 (2,487)
1,484,271 (112,818) 1,294,678 (5,306)
(i) EBEABSRERE (i) Derivatives designated
PTETA as cash flow hedge
B Currency swaps - - - 2,354,149 - (4,151)
EBRRITERE /(A& Total recognised derivative
Fick assets/(liabilities) 1,559,187 (139,582) 1,372,522 (44,372)

(b) ¥idhiEE)
%ﬁilﬂ%“
CEEREME
>EP§$% o

FEHRRRSRE
C NERES R & H

(b) Hedging activities

(i)

D EE
AEBHATFELSPEEERER
RRERE S/ TAAFER
EREEZE 5 KRR
MER A -

(i) MEFEH

AEBEFRBRE S RE PN EE
RESHIINE SR T AR &R
E)E R ES D INE R ©

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedges

Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if
they are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.

The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of interest
rate and currency swaps that are used to protect interest
rate risk resulting from any potential change in fair value of

fixed rate financial instruments.

Cash flow hedges

The Group hedged a portion of foreign exchange risks
arising from variability of cash flows from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments using currency swaps

under cash flow hedge.

ERERBEFARA

\ &) The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited

ZZ——5F%3R Annual Report 2011

167



AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) EERERBERRIEERIE (c) Replacement costs and potential future credit
exposures
BEEXRAREEFMAMERBERELE The replacement costs represent the cost of replacing all
BERTETAG KRR o BIERKE derivative contracts that have a positive value when marked
ERk e REEREBEE AT B EIES] to market. The potential future credit exposure amounts refer
(FIEE3.7) St E R S - AR E{ER to the amount as computed in accordance with the Guidelines
BIERGHFTBLMNIEL - on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (Note 3.7). The Group has not

experienced any non-performance by its counterparties.

PTET EAHHEE KA MEERRK The replacement costs and potential future credit exposure
EERRSEHN TN - ZEFSREIL amounts of the derivative contracts are as follows. These
B AR GHFHETEMSEE L amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting
HIRE o arrangements with the counterparties.
A&
The Group
2011 2010
BRI BAERIE
BEE R EERR
Potential Potential
BEEMA future FEEKA future
Replacement credit Replacement credit
cost exposure cost exposure
FiHT FHxT FHIT FHBT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEH Interest rate contracts
— FI|Z&= 4= HA — Interest rate swaps 1,527,223 131,599 1,442,892 139,612
EREH Exchange rate contracts
- Bikkia R — Currency swaps 263,227 806,232 332,268 661,650
1,790,450 937,831 1,775,160 801,262
PN
The Company
2011 2010
EERK BRI
=& E EERMK
Potential Potential
EERA future FEERA future
Replacement credit Replacement credit
cost exposure cost exposure
Fi#T FHT FTHT FHAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FIEEH Interest rate contracts
— 4= B — Interest rate swaps 1,527,223 131,599 1,416,817 139,612
XS4 Exchange rate contracts
- EIa EY — Currency swaps 263,227 806,232 332,268 661,650
1,790,450 937,831 1,749,085 801,262
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20. &4

BFH

20. Loan portfolio, net

EEFE - RORETAR IR

(@) ERASRRE (a) Loan portfolio less allowance
AERE Y/
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fign T Fign T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RRERHE Mortgage portfolio
F=E Residential
-&% - Hong Kong 20,402,305 18,081,110 15,442,530 14,932,355
— g — Overseas 7,239,972 11,912,250 7,239,972 11,912,250
[EES Commercial 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
FHLAEE Securitised portfolio
(B £ 33) (Note 33) 169,762 717,786 - =
ERBEREE Non-mortgage portfolio 1,331,401 549,820 1,331,401 549,820
33,143,440 35,260,966 28,013,903 31,394,425
BEHOREEE Allowance for loan impairment (7,622) (2,029) (7,478) (2,027)
33,135,818 35,258,937 28,006,425 31,392,398
EC:E**¢+:H =+—H ' HUE As at 31 December 2011, the mortgage portfolio had a weighted

average remaining term of 11 years (2010: 9 years) on a

EERRERSERT IR
TN ST A
T-TENE)  RIBEH
ER-EHEEHN -

DF

R EBFERRENERER W AE

contractual basis, without taking into account any prepayment
of local mortgage loans. Final maturity of the mortgage portfolio
is in the year 2050.

Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the

@$$/\\D§%W§D L

outstanding principal balances of the loan portfolio is as follows:

AEH AR E]
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
BERORERE Total allowance for
REHER loan impairment
HHEFER as a percentage of
Ao the gross loan portfolio 0.02% 0.01% 0.03% 0.01%
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(b) ZBEREESHERRERE

(b) Allowance for loan impairment on mortgage portfolio

A& A4
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
F# T Fi#T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEFTE Collective assessment
n—H—H As at 1 January 2,029 14,011 2,027 13,975
Rk R B /  Charge/(released) to
(#BE) (KI=E13)) income statement (Note 13) 3,141 (16,663) 2,999 (16,629)
W BB M E R Recoveries of loans previously
written off 2,452 4,760 2,452 4,760
BEITIRERR Unwind of discount on
allowance - (79) - (79)
W+=A=+—H  Asat31December 7,622 2,029 7,478 2,027

EHEFRERER  EZRIERE
R ER @ B ATHE o SEREIN
REFEBEFESELRERR
FR - BEFORERH 18,0008 7T (=
T—F4 :7,0008T) EEEEKMD
B (PHRE25) ©

Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into
account the current market value of the collateral of the
delinquent loan. There is no impairment provided for overseas
and commercial mortgage portfolio. During the year, allowance
for loan impairment of HK$18,000 (2010: HK$7,000) has been
transferred to repossessed assets (Note 25).

A& AR E B E REER D Individually impaired loans collectively assessed on a portfolio

e basis are analysed as follows:
AEH Y/
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FHIT T#ERT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERMHAGHEEE  Gross impaired loan portfolio 4,923 278 4,923 278
BERCRERE Allowance for loan impairment (591) (22) (591) (22)
4,332 256 4,332 256
BEFOREREL Allowance for loan impairment
BEERES as a percentage of gross
BEERBH DL impaired loan portfolio 12.0% 7.9% 12.0% 7.9%
RMEERHEE Gross impaired loan portfolio
BEEEREE as a percentage of
WEERA DL gross loan portfolio 0.01% - 0.02% =

LAZEA TR R A 9B sk Bl B
B FTIEE ZUR B 5 57,031,000
BIL(ZZE—FF : 2,007,000/%7T) °

Allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment
for loans not individually identified as impaired amount to
HK$7,031,000 (2010: HK$2,007,000).
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(c) ERMEEANMERERERE (c) Net investments in finance leases included in loan

portfolio
AEBERARAT
The Group and the Company
2011
IR ERAEL
IR B AT KR HARHY ENERE
MIRRE =0 ON Total
Present value Interest minimum
of minimum income lease
lease payments relating to payments
receivable future periods receivable
Figx Figx Fix
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
LA HAfE FE MRk IA Amounts receivable:
-—FR — within one year 110,457 24,274 134,731
- —FERERFNA — after one year
but within five years 399,125 76,599 475,724
- AfF& — after five years 821,819 97,583 919,402
1,331,401 198,456 1,529,857
REBE RARE]
The Group and the Company
2010
AR FEUR AR LT
SEEKTHL  REREAMD FIRAEEE
FIRTE A Total
Present value Interest minimum
of minimum income lease
lease payments relating to payments
receivable future periods receivable
T FHET FHT
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000
FALATT A fel g LR IE Amounts receivable:
-—%R — within one year 57,467 10,492 67,959
- —FRERAFNA — after one year
but within five years 193,302 31,305 224,607
- AfFtR — after five years 299,051 28,696 327,747
549,820 70,493 620,313
R-E——F+-A=+—HBKR=-F There is no impairment allowance for finance lease receivable as
—ZF+_A=1+—H  AKERAK at 31 December 2011 and 2010 of the Group and the Company.
N ) A i i A S R LR IR VR HE R
BERE -
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21. BHFRE 21. Investment securities
(a) T EEH (a) Available-for-sale securities
AEERANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
TFHExT TFAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BEATEYERNERSZES  Debt securities at fair value
JEET Unlisted 294,299 1,934,627
BAFEYBENEMZES  Other securities at fair value
REB LT Listed in Hong Kong 2,009,404 1,469,339
A EE S 858 Total available-for-sale securities 2,303,703 3,403,966
HEtESFERIMEBEES REHE Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and real estate
KRBT - investment trust.
REITHIB IR D AT AT R BB A Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of
T~ issuers as follows:
AEERANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITR HAb & Rtz Banks and other financial institutions 294,299 1,368,020
NCIRTSE S Corporate entities - 66,719
AR Central governments - 499,888
Hith Others 2,009,404 1,469,339
2,303,703 3,403,966
At EBFNEFRLRAOT The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised as
follows:
AEBRANR
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
®n—HA—H As at 1 January 3,403,966 3,613,064
H#8n Additions 645,167 4,263,000
HE KD Sale and redemption (1,853,946) | (4,620,012)
G Amortisation 931 (1,088)
NEGEES) Change in fair value 107,682 143,631
HNEEE 5 =58 Exchange difference (97) 5,371
R+=—A=1+—H As at 31 December 2,303,703 3,403,966
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(b) HAEEIHFES (b) Held-to-maturity securities

AEERANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000

TR SERANYBRR(ETEE % Debt securities at amortised cost

REB LT Listed in Hong Kong 1,495,927 1,014,324
REBRINET Listed outside Hong Kong 3,029,614 3,024,472

4,525,541 4,038,796

JEET Unlisted 3,743,607 3,994,337
BAEEIHELFRE Total held-to-maturity securities 8,269,148 8,033,133
ETEEHNTE Market value of listed securities

e — held-to-maturity 4,692,973 4,181,338
REATHBER ST E 22 HB 5 Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of issuers
T as follows:

AEBRANT

The Group and the Company

2011 2010

TFHET AT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITR B A EhE Banks and other financial institutions 5,198,773 5,742,185
NG S Corporate entities 1,294,334 623,601
NV 7 Public sector entities 894,070 863,630
AR Central governments 830,863 737,822
Hith Others 51,108 65,895

8,269,148 8,033,133

BEEIFESNESBMAT The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as
follows:
AEBRAENR
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
T#ExT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—H As at 1 January 8,033,133 5,817,998
0 Additions 1,743,272 4,341,842
HE K fE D Sale and redemption (1,508,858) (2,130,621)
Y Amortisation (10,761) (7,093)
HNESTE b 2258 Exchange difference 12,362 11,007
®n+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 8,269,148 8,033,133
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22. fIBATIRE 22. Investment in subsidiaries
P /N

The Company
2011 2010
Ti#x T
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEEMRRS - BKAE Unlisted shares, at cost 103,060 103,060
B ARIFT/R A Due from a subsidiary 4,883,648 3,102,572

4,986,708 3,205,632

M QB AT R FoEEEA M EETERY - I The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed term of
BB FEEB - repayment. Interest is charged at market rates.

R-E——F+_A=+—0 WBAEME The details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 are:

B
& fH A S 3t B BT /CEMBRARE FR B IR AL
g1 Place of TEEH Particulars of issued/ Effective
Name incorporation Principal activities registered capital equity held
BERIEEEERAT B BARERIZIBER 1,000,00078 7T 100%
B EREE 1 BT
HKMC Mortgage Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000,000 100%
Management Limited and servicing of HK$1 ordinary
share each
A ER TR EERERAR lE] RIRE R RER AR EITEMER 90%
Bauhinia HKMC Corporation PRC Mortgage guarantee RMB100 million 90%
Limited business registered capital
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HEIEHIERERE 23.

Investment in a jointly controlled entity

REME
The Group
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
Kn—H—H As at 1 January 130,720 115,190
BT A (L= A Share of profit, net of tax 2,830 2,259
ANESTE 5 2258 (B9 RE 31) Exchange differences (Note 31) (3,784) 13,108
H s Other equity movement
- AN ERFE (HE31) — fair value reserve (Note 31) 279 163
R+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 130,045 130,720
/NG|
The Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEEMRES - BKAE Unlisted shares, at cost 120,554 120,554

R-ZE—F+_A=+—8  HFEIZEHEFFE The details of the jointly controlled entity as at 31 December 2011 are:

RFFIBAT
BEHA
FRi¥sRR 4 LERESL
& A S 3t B ERITRANEE R % of ordinary
& Place of FTEER Nominal value of Class of shares
Name incorporation Principal activities issued capital shares held directly held
Cagamas HKMC Berhad o5 i RIRERERED B {ET LB 50%
BREESE 1T
Cagamas HKMC Berhad Malaysia Mortgage guaranty RM100 million Ordinary 50%
business of RM1 each
REERHRZE G B BE R fdm T The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's interest in
a jointly controlled entity is as follows:
2011 2010
T#ExT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets 130,709 131,217
afE Liabilities (664) (497)
EEFEE Share of net assets 130,045 130,720
A Revenue 4,633 3,927
FE ML ER Share of profit for the year 2,830 2,259
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24, TEFRIE - &R HMEBE 24. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

AEE AT
The Group The Company

2011 2010 2011 2010

FH&ERT FHT FET FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

N {Ek=V=S Repossessed assets 454 3,861 454 3,861

NEIEFHEES Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
FEY AT & (_ETH) Dividend receivable from

RERE available-for-sale

investments (listed) 14,363 14,032 14,363 14,032

H i FEUGRIA Other receivable - = 161,268 =

B Others 11,530 9,016 11,952 10,577

27,097 27,659 188,787 29,220

H #h JiE Ue 718 2 & 45 Bauhinia MBS Limited LA Other receivable represented the amount drawn by Bauhinia MBS Limited
B[O BauhiniaiZ @& AL st 213 THIRIBE% - for the redemption of the MBS issued under Bauhinia MBS Programme.

25. EIEEE 25. Fixed assets
REE
The Group
WAER
RFL R34
Office
HEWEKIE  equipment, mE
Leasehold furniture S Motor ok c)
improvement  and fixtures Ccomputers vehicle Total
T T T T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—ZFF—H—HAKREFE  Netbook amount as at
1 January 2010 2,217 1,380 17,641 19 21,257
B Additions 77 259 8,530 = 8,866
HrE&(PFE 10) Depreciation charge
(Note 10) (2,016) (923) (9,970) (19) (12,928)
SNESTE 5 AR Exchange adjustments 7 17 33 - 57
RZZT—ZTF+-A=+—H Net book amount as at
AR 35 31 December 2010 285 733 16,234 - 17,252
= Additions 4,207 842 17,828 - 22,877
BE /WH Disposal/write-off - (258) (28) - (286)
rE(HEE10) Depreciation charge
(Note 10) (335) (335) (7,939) - (8,609)
SNEEEE H % Exchange adjustments - 14 26 - 40
N-E——F+ZHA=+—H Net book amount as at
FRELEH 31 December 2011 4,157 996 26,121 - 31,274
R-E——F&+"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011
BRAME Cost 12,918 7,085 151,016 226 171,245
2 eE Accumulated depreciation (8,761) (6,089) (124,895) (226) (139,971)
BREEE Net book amount 4,157 996 26,121 - 31,274
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P N
The Company

PWAZRHE
BT R 5t
Office
AEWEERE  equipment, mE
Leasehold furniture B Motor Fobc]
improvement  and fixtures Computers vehicle Total
Tt Tt T T Tt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZZT—ZF—HF—HE®EFRE  Netbookamountas at
1 January 2010 1,828 681 16,472 19 19,000
R Additions 72 240 8,490 - 8,802
e Depreciation charge (1,718) (568) 9,517) (19) (11,822)
AT —ZTF+-A=+—H Net book amount as at
BREFEE 31 December 2010 182 353 15,445 - 15,980
NE Additions 4,207 842 17,828 - 22,877
s Depreciation charge (232) (204) (7,472) - (7,908)
N_FE——F+"H=+—H Net book amount as at
BRERH 31 December 2011 4,157 991 25,801 - 30,949
N-_ZE——F+-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2011
BRAME Cost 12,918 7,057 149,606 226 169,807
REtinE Accumulated depreciation (8,761) (6,066) (123,805) (226) (138,858)
BRERE Net book amount 4,157 991 25,801 - 30,949

26. FE{TERIA - FEFIRISI RRE b

26. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other

BE liabilities
REE PN
The Group The Company

2011 2010 2011 2010
T#ERT FHT F#ET TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FERTRRIE R PR FSZ Accounts payable and
accrued expenses 74,215 113,043 74,407 146,710
H A FETFRIE Other payable - = 358,929 467,734
HEE Other liabilities 4,182,266 4,163,057 4,182,266 4,163,057
HhE Other provision 18,402 15,037 18,402 14,765
4,274,883 4,291,137 4,634,004 4,792,266

R B EREAR S E=F+-AR-FT
M — A B BB BT ([ EBHE )R
BE RN R ZOBIENR -

HE-Z—F+-_A=+—B ' A28H
Bauhinia MBS Limited & 3088 L1218 & 3%
EEH WHEBZEEREFZESHENE
B HRIZIBERA [BERHEEFE]  UERR
[ E th & {<f 5708 | % 72 — 2 & 5 Bauhinia MBS
LimitedMEBE - RZFE——F+=ZF=+—
B AARMBEMRREFOEAENKIEES
358,929,000/ 7T (= F —Z 4 : 467,734,000 7%
TT) e

Other liabilities represented the deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") in December 2003
and January 2004.

Up to 31 December 2011, the Company sold HK$3 billion of mortgage
loans to Bauhinia MBS Limited for securitisation, in which, the Company
continues to recognise the mortgage loans in “Loan portfolio, net”
to the extent of the guarantee and continuing involvement. A liability
due to Bauhinia MBS Limited shown as “Other payable” has also been
recognised. As at 31 December 2011, other payable was HK$358,929,000
(2010: HK$467,734,000) in the Company's statement of financial position.
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27. RIBEBRRBREEE

27. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

AREBMRAAF REERART]
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010
E® BiRE B E| ARER bk
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FHT FET FHT FT FAT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R EARE RIEREAERE Provision for unearned
premium and guarantee fees 1,568,916 199,467 1,369,449 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770
RIREBREE Provision for outstanding
claims
- BER /(KkE) BR - claims reported/(recovery) 1,881 (2) 1,883 - (164) 164
- BEEABRPRAR - claims incurred
but not reported 59,798 9,446 50,352 84,611 14,771 69,840
61,679 9,444 52,235 84,611 14,607 70,004
1,630,595 208,911 1,421,684 | 1,773,665 204,891 1,568,774
(a) XBHRERIERERAEEEESD (a) Analysis of movements in provision for unearned
HT premiums and guarantee fees
AREBRBANF AEERARAT]
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010

EH BiRE bl EX| BRE bk
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FHT FET FHT FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
»—A—H As at 1 January 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770 1,372,427 240,738 1,131,689
EEURE (KT7E8) Premiums written (Note 8) 644,102 114,569 529,533 | 1,038,249 87,791 950,458
EmERE (fiE8) Premiums earned (Note 8) (764,240) (105,386) (658,854) = (721,622)  (138,245)  (583,377)
W+=-—A=1+—8 As at 31 December 1,568,916 199,467 1,369,449 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770

(b) RARBPFBHEEHSWOT (b) Analysis of movements in provision for outstanding

claims
AREE R AN E A& B RARA
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010
ER BiRk B E£5 AR bl
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FHT FiET FHT FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$’ 000
n—HA—H As at 1 January 84,611 14,607 70,004 89,891 25,363 64,528
[SIREES Claims paid (690) - (690) - 1,175 (1,175)
[SAEIEEES Claims recovery 764 225 539 508 202 306
B EERR(HIFES) Claims incurred (Note 8)
- BEHRBAR — claims reported 1,807 (63) 1,870 (2,599) (1,515) (1,084)
- BEABARRRAR - claims incurred
but not reported (24,813) (5,325) (19,488) (3,189) (10,618) 7,429
R+=—A=+—8 As at 31 December 61,679 9,444 52,235 84,611 14,607 70,004
(c) &fE3EE R (c) Liability adequacy test

ETEERRIHRE  ZR2HEL
Ren8LlPREEERSTHBR
EnENEEGE  ARBERR -F
— FER =T TEF - =
B NEEERRREIE

The liability adequacy test considers current estimates of all
contractual cash flows, and of related cash flows such as claims
handling costs, the test shows that, as at 31 December 2011 and
2010, the Group’s insurance liabilities are adequate.
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28. EEBTERES 28. Debt securities issued
AEME b /N
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
F#T FAT F#T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R4 8 PR A5 BR Y Debt securities carried
BEHEE at amortised cost
BEEITEEIES DIP notes 2,199,566 4,118,849 2,199,566 4,397,000
REESF BT EIES MTN notes 1,497,209 = 1,497,209 =
TR AN AR Y Total debt securities carried
BN EH B at amortised cost 3,696,775 4,118,849 3,696,775 4,397,000
BEANTEE I Debt securities designated
EHES as fair value hedge
B LA EIES DIP notes 12,949,071 20,774,658 12,949,071 20,774,658
TEEHETIEI M EMES  RBIP and other notes 50,488 699,802 50,488 699,802
REES BT EIES MTN notes 23,509,065 11,597,306 23,509,065 11,597,306
TBERATELEFH Total debt securities
B1% 38 545 designated as
fair value hedge 36,508,624 33,071,766 36,508,624 33,071,766
RVNIATERFIEE B Debt securities designated
AT EELFNER as at fair value through
HEBES profit or loss upon
initial recognition
BT A EIES DIP notes 697,917 1,756,638 697,917 1,756,638
TEEHEITHEIREMES  RBIP and other notes 193,891 180,482 193,891 180,482
)\EA‘%ﬂﬁAEEE@E%?EE%D{ Total debt securities
NEEE(CFIAER designated as at
BESE S ERE fair value through
profit or loss upon initial
recognition 891,808 1,937,120 891,808 1,937,120
BEITEBESR Total debt securities issued 41,097,207 39,127,735 41,097,207 = 39,405,886
RER REBRVKEREREETZS4$R During the year, the Group designated on initial recognition
& f& #91,000,000,000% T( = & — & & HK$1,000,000,000 (2010: HK$1,074,000,000) nominal value of such financial

1,074,000,00058 7T ) & BENAR $ BEZ(LE

A HESMABZ ATESDRREE
M - RATR 7 BOAA T ER

L A EENEREEREERAKERES
MNREREMBAERAESREAINNEED
567,392,000/ 7T (ZF —F 4 : 612,080,000 7%

7)) ©
ZERERARFEIIRN SR A ERE EF
EXRBERAARR ZEERRE

liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss. The fair value changes are
attributable to changes in benchmark interest rates for the debt securities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. The carrying amount
of the financial liabilities desighated as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition is HK$567,392,000 (2010: HK$612,080,000) lower
than the amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the note holders.

There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes in
the credit risk of the Company for those financial liabilities designated
as at fair value.

B
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ERTEFIESNESMANT

The movement in debt securities issued is summarised as follows:

AEE Y N/N|
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FHT T#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—H As at 1 January 38,470,471 44,023,620 38,748,622 44,023,620
BT Issuance 28,549,278 8,279,703 32,957,267 10,103,499
R BB Less: Redemption (26,707,868) | (13,838,443) (31,394,008) | (15,384,088)
HNEEFE 5, 258 Exchange difference 529 5,591 529 5,591
HEEERTE Total nominal value 40,312,410 38,470,471 40,312,410 38,748,622
IR AREEE D Unamortised portion
of discount (655,896) (697,973) (655,896) (697,973)
NEEFE Fair value adjustment 1,440,693 1,355,237 1,440,693 1,355,237
R+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 41,097,207 39,127,735 41,097,207 39,405,886
NEEEITHES Notes issued during the year comprise:
AEHE VN
The Group The Company
& hHAfE % & hH &S
THE&E BITEE TEGE BITRE
DIP MTN DIP MTN
T#ERT F#ET T#ERT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETESEEE Amount issued at
nominal value 6,941,000 21,608,278 11,348,989 21,608,278
BEUERFRIE Consideration received 6,936,403 21,588,783 11,344,358 21,588,783

MBEERZETHNERESHBASEEERE
£ MBEOREEBESFE ER‘E—RLEER
ERIEERERRE

All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the Group,
and are issued for the purposes of providing general working capital and
refinancing.
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29. EBFTIRBES

29. Mortgage-backed securities issued

AEME
The Group
2011 2010
FHxT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
1R S A ARG BR AV IR 1B 8 % MBS at amortised cost
Bauhinia#zta& (b a2l Bauhinia MBS Programme 367,137 805,650
EBEANTEE hHIZBES MBS designated as fair value hedge
Bauhinia#zt&a& (b a2l Bauhinia MBS Programme - 724,099
BETIRIEE 585 (MizE 36) Total MBS issued (Note 36) 367,137 1,529,749
Rn—A—HB As at 1 January 1,505,650 1,976,121
A : BB Less: Redemption (1,138,513) (470,471)
BEEEE Total nominal value 367,137 1,505,650
N EFAE Fair value adjustment - 24,099
BW+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 367,137 1,529,749

FTEEBEFNARIARNEKARL Lk
MAARBERIBEFAEREESTMET -
BB E MBS F528691,008 (=T —=F
£ :1,185,520,000% 7T ) EAERFTE1TIRIG R
HE ARG (H5E36) o B BITIRBEF BT
367,137,000 70 (= Z —Z 4 : 805,650,000/%5

All MBS are collateralised obligation of the SPEs and are issued for the
purpose of providing funds to purchase mortgage portfolios from the
Company. HK$528,691,000 (2010: HK$1,185,520,000) of mortgage portfolio
are collateralised for the MBS issued (Note 36). Out of the total MBS
issued, nominal value of HK$367,137,000 (2010: HK$805,650,000) are
guaranteed by the Company.

7T VE(E B AR AHELR ©
30. lg&X 30. Share capital
—F——5K
—E—FF
2011 and 2010
FHT
HK$°000
JETE Authorised
BREE1BTH 30 1EREBAR 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,000,000
BETRER Issued and fully paid
FIREE 1B 20 (B AR @ A% 2 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000
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31. Hibi#E

31. Other reserves

W=Z T4 —H—H

As at 1 January 2010

A EEAN AT EZS):  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities:

- REIH W o 558 - unrealised
net gains
- HERZH (5 12) — realisation on
disposal(Note 12)
- REB W FE - unrealised
— HEEGERE net gains-jointly
(FfiE 23) controlled entity
(Note 23)
— BiH - amortisation *
B ER ) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
WEMmEH Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEERER - net gains arising
TR A HEER from hedges
W25 558 recognised
in other
comprehensive
income
- BARGROATEES) — fair value changes
transferred to
income
statement
- HiE (FTE14(0)) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
HHETE =R Currency translation
difference
- B AT — subsidiary
— HEESIERE (FiT3E 23) — jointly controlled
entity (Note 23)

Efh 2k Other comprehensive
income

FRE A S B ER Transfer of 50%

[RBRIR B FEEH) 50% of net risk premium

ZRBHEE earned from
retained profits to
contingency reserve

FA 3\ B2 e 1 18 B = (R BB A Release of contingency
reserve to

retained profits

REE
The Group
BRGNS TERE Eapal= i) B R
Contingency  Fair value Hedging Translation 4
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FHT FET FHET FHT FHET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

* RERBEBRRAHEEEFBREREE -
B RS R o

amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-
sale securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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A EHE

The Group
EBfFE AT ERE ik B
Contingency  Fair value Hedging Translation 4R
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FHIT FRT FRT FHBIT FRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZT—TF+—-H=+—H/ Asat31December 2010/
—T—%—A—H 1 January 2011
AHHEFRSMAFEZS):  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale

securities:
— RER WA FEE - unrealised
net gains
- HEREH (HFE12) — realisation on
disposal (Note 12)
- REH W e F5E - unrealised net
— HEEGEE gains — jointly
(FfiE 23) controlled entity
(Note 23)
— HBE > — amortisation *
— BiE (FIE14(0)) - tax effect
(Note 14(b))
RGN Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEEKER - net gains arising
TR REER from hedges
et recognised
in other
comprehensive
income
- BARERNATEES) — fair value changes
transferred
to income
statement
- BiE (M E14(0)) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
EHEE X =R Currency translation
difference
- MEAR] — subsidiary
— RS ERE (e 23) —jointly controlled
entity(Note 23)
Hfb2mElas Other comprehensive
income
R B A S E M EA Transfer of 50% or 75%
[RRIR B FEEH) 50% of net risk premium
= 75% = R\ earned from

retained profits to

contingency reserve
HRBREERELCZERE T Release of contingency

reserve to

retained profits

RN_ZE——H+"H=+—H As at 31 December 2011 731,562 302,615 (13,244) 10,911 1,031,844

* REFEBEAAIHLEFHFERERFE amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-
I HAE SR s R 8 o sale securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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EV
The Company
B % NEERKE Himf# e
Contingency Fair value Hedging “aEE
reserve reserve reserve Total
FHT FHT FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZE—FF—H—H As at 1 January 2010 189,833 167,449 (45,685) 311,597
AHHERERSFMATFEZS:  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
- RERU LS FRE — unrealised net gains - 143,631 - 143,631
- HEREIE (FH5E12) — realisation on disposal
(Note 12) - (40,554) - (40,554)
— BEgH - amortisation * - 1,809 - 1,809
— B3 (3% 14(0)) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - (17,307) - (17,307)
IS RENR Cash flow hedges
- BEREREMEEKEA - net gains arising from
MEREEREER hedges recognised in
g 558 other comprehensive
income - - 26,340 26,340
- BAMGm RN THEE — fair value changes
transferred to income
Sstatement — — (79) (79)
— T3 (F7E 14(b) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) = = (4,333) (4,333)
HEfb 2wl Other comprehensive income - 87,579 21,928 109,507
BRREB R EED W Transfer of 50% of net
R RE S EEH) 50% risk premium earned from
Z R retained profits to
contingency reserve 260,282 = = 260,282
FA 2\ B2 (e 1 18 Bl = (R BB i A Release of contingency
reserve to retained profits (12,680) - - (12,680)
W=ZE—ZF+—A=+—H/ Asat31December 2010/
—F——%—fH—H 1 January 2011 437,435 255,028 (23,757) 668,706
AEEEEFNATEZS:  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
- REBWEFRE - unrealised net gains - 107,682 = 107,682
— HEREEE (e 12) — realisation on disposal
(Note 12) - (51,884) - (51,884)
— B~ - amortisation * - 663 - 663
— FRIE (M9 5E 14(0) - tax effect (Note 14(b)) - (9,316) - (9,316)
W Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEEKEA - net gains arising from
TEREERELER hedges recognised in
WS HEE other comprehensive
income - - 2,396 2,396
- AR SR A TEE — fair value changes
transferred to
income statement - - 10,195 10,195
— BiIE (P 14(0)) — tax effect (Note 14(b)) - - (2,078) (2,078)
HEfb2E Other comprehensive income - 47,145 10,513 57,658
BRRBAENERED W Transfer of 50% or 75% of net
RBRIRE FEERI 50% risk premium earned from
5, 75% = R R 7 retained profits to
contingency reserve 307,140 = = 307,140
HERFEEERZRERT] Release of contingency
reserve to retained profits (13,013) - - (13,013)
N_ZE——HF+-"F=+—H As at 31 December 2011 731,562 302,173 (13,244) 1,020,491

* BREERAHLERFEREREE  «
F B SR I R

amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale
securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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HAFALTIIIMNEXR 5
(a) ARABHRANRKELS E R

AFDPER - NARIEBHALET
NTZERS

HYTEARESEMERR (&
BEERDHNRZEERBEEER

P& @B T AR REERGRYG
Prie et R B HIZART o SNER
SEBEBEERRAAARREHI00
BETHNEREE R-_T——F
ToA=+T—BN-_Z-—ZF+—
A=+t—B YEREHRB -R_-F
——F+t-H=t—B  ARAFAIL
REBRENBBINEESRERES

—T4F 5B °

HEARFRERNHNR S 2IER M B R
ARZEZEHABAERRN =T ——
FHEENIISBBL(ZE—ZFF:
1.54 8 TT) IRIBE R °

Eﬁii\ﬁw%”ﬂéiﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ’&

AR S BEEEREET @ B
RAAZAEET /BB ?M%%ﬁﬂ%

BRI E TR ERE

HFRARNRZBERERARMR
%é‘ﬁﬁ’ﬂ&%%%’é%k@%%ﬁ(ﬁﬁ?%) g
FR - AR AR S ATAER KA
X RRIBEA L EF R AERIAR

HAERR - BT

() FEBVARZH

32. Material related party transactions

(a) The Company is owned by the Financial Secretary of Hong Kong

as Controller of the Exchange Fund. The Company entered into
various transactions with the following related parties.

Transactions with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”),
a Government-related entity, included subscribing to the
custodian and clearing agent services provided by the Central
Moneymarkets Unit (“CMU") Service operated by the HKMA. The
Exchange Fund through the HKMA had provided the Company
with a HK$30 billion revolving credit facility, and there was no
outstanding balance as at 31 December 2011 and 31 December
2010. The Company held no investment in the Hong Kong
Exchange Fund Bills and Notes (“EFBN”) as at 31 December 2011
(2010: HK$500 million).

Transactions with the Government of HKSAR included renting
office premises from The Financial Secretary Incorporated (“FSI”)
and purchasing mortgage loans of HK$118 million in 2011 (2010:
HK$154 million) from the FSI.

Transactions with HKMC Mortgage Management Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, included the
Company'’s provision of mortgage insurance cover for mortgage
loans purchased by such subsidiary in the course of its ordinary
business.

Transactions with the SPEs included acting as the guarantor for
the MBS issued by the SPEs (Note 33).

The amount of income and expenses arising from these
transactions during the year, the balances of the amounts due to
and from the relevant related parties were as follows:

(i) Income and expenses for the year:

AEE
B B BT HE B B
The Group
The Government and
government-related entities

2011 2010

THET FAT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FEBWA - INERESFER REH Interest income — EFBN 112 274
EfbZ it - EHTAHR Other expenses — CMU service

Ziﬁ? AR 1,009 914

WAE -THE Premises — rental 7,833 6,368
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(i) Balances as at 31 December:

M AT
The Group The Company
BUFF BFF HBAR HRAR
The Government The Government Subsidiaries Special purpose entities
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
F#T FHT F#T FHET F#T FHT F#T FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEU SR B R FRIE Amounts due from
(B E 22 FNPf =% 24) group companies
(Note 22 and note 24) - = - - 4,883,648 | 3,102,572 161,268 -
EAEEARRE Amounts due to group
companies - - - - - - 122 32,800
Hoph FE AR IE (B2 26) Other payable (Note 26) - - - - - - 358,929 467,734
A B 15 (HTaE 26) Other liabilities (Note 26) 4,182,266 | 4,163,057 4,182,266 | 4,163,057 - - - -
RIBEHLEH B Financial guarantees
PATSHELR under the MBS
programmes - - - - - - 367,252 805,868
BRI IR e 5E Total risk-in-force - = - - 776,614 = 544921 - -
=
(b) EEEEEAS (b) Key management personnel

TREEER/ERNEEAEILE
BRE B M AR E BN A
T BREERSMEEAR -

AEEIEEEEASNHMELE

Key management are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors and senior
officers.

Key management personnel compensation for the year
comprised:

2011 2010

TFHT FHET

HK$'000 HK$'000

ek HEMEHESER Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 15,845 13,678
BRI R Post-employment benefits 1,088 951
16,933 14,629
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33. FRABIREHF(L
ANARBARRERAR - NEBEBES R
& (% —) B8R A7 K Bauhinia MBS Limited #
TIRIBERMEABALIE  EMAZMRE
BRARERIZBENES - ZFEEAEH
BREBERESAEZENXBDITRAR RS H
PR R AR I EHERR ©

EAAREZEEARBESEAUDMBERE
Y& AR R B B A M A0 1B K AR 0 R g % 13 e
o 22ERIERIRISEHRAS

BARRA S A H M7 A HE RIS T A
& UEERERES R &0 (MIEB AR
)RR K EE - BREESE - RIERARK
IFERZBEFAS - ZFRIBEFRER LS
B2 R EENHRRKRIER

REbD EE T RR A B MDA 2 E R TR
BB ERES - BARAERIRIBE

AR ERES RESHOEDTIRE ST
REE - 5 SR AEER DR LR
55 REERBBSNERAEATE -

FE(EAREZER)REF 2REAKRE
— BRAFBRE  ERRAFHEFARAFRNE
FEE ERRFFRA R M EARDRES - AR
HSAFTARRAR  FIbARGRS MR R
ENGRAFACERENEE - TREAEZET
R A RN E RAR R M BRI R A TR
BREE CERIREZEE) REF 125 MEN
SAFASEMHIRARNBIBERES 2R

St

i3

T

33. Special purpose entities and securitisations

The Company uses two special purpose entities (“SPE") namely HKMC
Funding Corporation (1) Limited and Bauhinia MBS Limited to securitise
mortgage portfolio that result in the transfer of mortgage portfolio to two
SPES. These transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the
mortgage portfolio concerned from the Company’s statement of financial
position.

Full derecognition occurs when the Company transfers its contractual
right to receive cash flows from the mortgage portfolio and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Partial derecognition occurs when the Company sells or otherwise
transfers mortgage portfolio in such a way that some but not substantially
all of the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred but control is
retained. These mortgage portfolio are recognised on the statement of
financial position to the extent of continuing involvement.

The majority of mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs, that do not
qualify for full derecognition, are MBS guaranteed by the Company.

The rights and obligations that the Company retains from its continuing
involvement in securitisations are initially recorded as an allocation of the
fair value of the financial asset between the part that is derecognised and
the part that continues to be recognised on the date of transfer.

HK(SIC) INT-12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities requires
consolidation of SPEs when the substance of the relationships between
the SPE and the reporting entity indicates that the SPE is controlled by
the reporting entity. This results in consolidating back the transferred
assets to the consolidated statement of financial position. The following
summarises the outstanding principal balances of the mortgage portfolio
transferred to the SPE that were derecognised from the Company's
statement of financial position but were consolidated back to the
consolidated statement of financial position as a result of HK(SIC) INT-12.

2011 2010

FHT FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Bauhinia MBS Limited (Fff £ 20(a)) Bauhinia MBS Limited (Note 20(a)) 169,762 717,786
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

34. iR 34. Commitments
(a) &X (a) Capital
AEE PN
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
T#ERT FHIT T#ERT A&
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHOEBRETL Authorised but not
contracted for 9,490 19,166 9,490 19,107
(b) EEEFHLY (b) Operating lease

MEWMER - RIFAAEHALEE
#IT AL AR R AR AR S AR ER

Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease at the end of the reporting period are analysed

DITET : as follows:
AEE P /NG|
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFH&ERT FHET FET FH&T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E/NE Y Office premises
NEZR—F not later than one year 19,633 318 19,396 -
ZN—FE later than one year and
PR not later than five years 33,007 - 32,057 -
52,640 318 51,453 -

35. IRIBIRPEETE
ARABEZEBREAREEDERR &2
IR IRBRFETS ©

REZZTE—F+ZA=+—0 ' BRIEREE
HE166BBTL(ZZE—FF  176EBHT)
HA 5 BHEIL(ZE—ZF : 24F %) EM
ZEBRBRARBERRRE  MARRABETT
EERT 1N EBT(ZZE—FF  152{8%7T)
E R o

EHTE 14 BBT(ZE—FF : 1528%8T)
HAARRENRERIRRES S  0EET
ZT—ZF  19EHBT) RRBRENBEE
BEBRERABEBRBABRBEORZ S HEE
B E KR (EE R - AR R FTRE 565 &R -
BIEEREERRBRIBAT R LR E A R o

35. Mortgage insurance business

The Company operates its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing
basis with its approved reinsurers.

As 31 December 2011, the total risk-in-force was approximately HK$16.6
billion (2010: HK$17.6 billion) of which HK$2.5 billion (2010: HK$2.4 billion)
was ceded to the approved reinsurers and the balance of HK$14.1 billion
(2010: HK$15.2 billion) was retained by the Company.

Out of the HK$14.1 billion (2010: HK$15.2 billion) of risk-in-force retained
by the Company, the excess loss of HK$3.0 billion (2010: HK$1.9 billion) of
risk-in-force was hedged through the use of excess-of-loss reinsurance
arrangement to reinsure the middle layer risk positions, and the Company
retains a portion of the total risk comprising the first-loss and remote risk
portions.
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36. BIRPEE
BRAGEKEEEERERRIERERS
HNETHEZE - UBRBAEBES LG EIRERT
BERIEERIZBES - BFLEIEERN
EIREEABREARFRA R (B ERIZER
HimE - AR FEHERERA) SHER—BLIEE

BHHERNRKELNR - (TEZEERS KM
é%ﬁ’\]?ﬂ%u °©

36. Pledged assets

SPEs have charged their assets as securities or otherwise transferred
by way of security for issuing guaranteed or non-guaranteed MBS
in accordance with the provisions under the relevant securitisation
programmes. The security trustee appointed under the relevant
securitisation programmes will enforce the securities over the relevant
pledged assets when the relevant SPE (and, in the case of guaranteed
MBS, the Company as guarantor) defaults in payment under any series of
MBS or otherwise on the occurrence of an event of default in respect of
any series of MBS.

AREE
The Group
2011 2010
TFHxT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SIRMEE Assets pledged
RITE BF R Time deposits with banks - 9,567
BHEE Investment securities - 278,151
IBBRERHEE Mortgage portfolio 528,691 1,185,520
FEWAIE Interest receivable - 31
528,691 1,473,269
BERFEE Secured liabilities
BEITIRIBE S (MiFE 29) Mortgage-backed securities issued (Note 29) 367,137 1,529,749

EERRIBESRAS BIEERARRMATEA
BB ERAS (H733) EERIZBE
Zﬁ/\iﬂﬂ%&%—iﬁsﬁéﬁif%éﬁﬁé‘ff%%kiﬂé\

ﬁ*%ﬁl NiERREE (7 26) -

WEEHFER(ZE—ZF : 1,800887T)E
ERTRITEATEIZBREREBNRES

37. BBMBHRR
EERR-F——FWA=+ARE
xR o

AR 75 5

Mortgage portfolio pledged included securitised mortgage portfolio
recorded in the SPE's book (Note 33) and the transferred mortgage
portfolio continued to be recognised as assets in “Loan portfolio, net” to
the extent of the guarantee and continuing involvement (Note 26).

No time deposits (2010: HK$18 million) are pledged as security deposits
with a bank for mortgage guarantee business in China.

37. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 30
April 2012.
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FEERBA S KT Key Portfolio Statistics
—EFE——F —ZT——F —IT——F
—H —A =
EEBEE Asset Purchase Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11
ZEE S / BIEEREEEE Number of Approved Sellers/Servicers 33 33 33
ERE A Number of Active Sellers 27 27 27

FERBEFREHE Number of Residential Mortgage Loans 46,769 46,133 47,275
REBRSHE(BEET) Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 17,946 17,464 21,444
90 H LA EH#5/R 2 (%) >90-Day Delinquency Ratio (%) 0.03% 0.03% 0.02%
G AIRATE (%) Monthly Prepayment Rate (%) 2.60% 1.88% 3.04%
HnE 8 Weighted Average™
HHEEREHEFAEYEEELLR (%)  Loan-to-Value Ratio at Origination (%) 71.3 71.3 68.5
HETRAEREEY)EEEL X (%) Estimated Current Loan-to-Value Ratio (%) 13 40.4 40.7
B 1 B R A B 755 T LA BE 2R (%) Debt-to-Income Ratio at Origination (%) 35.8 35.8 37.3
AHFIERFE(A) Remaining Contractual Term to Maturity (months) 193 189 201
BHEZEAZ(R) Seasoning (months) 52 53 46
EHRFHEI(A) Contractual Life (months) 245 242 247

=

FEELSBE(EEET)

MR

Number 408
Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 4,521

Total Number 47,177

398
4,501

il
‘

380
4,471

47,655

‘

REEACBHTB(EEET) Total Outstanding Principal Balance (HK$ million) 22,467 21,965 25,915
—T——F —T——F —T——F
—A —A =A
1248 1R e =T &I Mortgage Insurance Programme Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11
SERTTEE Number of Participating Banks 24 24 24
A Monthly
BRERE Applications Approved
BEHtERFEEE Number of Applications Approved 2,236 2,388 2,595
BERE(BBEBIT) Total Amount (HK$ million) 5,772 6,418 7,159
VIR SR Types of Property Transaction
—F (%) Primary (%) 1 2 1
=F %) Secondary (%) 99 98 99
BERIER Loans Drawn Down
BIREE R Number of Loans Drawn Down 885 843 1,551
B (E,%,%rn) Total Amount (HK$ million) 2,336 2,244 4,059
ES L b Types of Property Transaction
—F (%) Primary (%) 1 2 3
—F (%) Secondary (%) 99 98 97
BEAE(%) Usage Rate (%)
Bt ERE (EReE) By Applications Approved (Loan Amount) 20.6 21.2 16.5
BIRER(EREE) By Loans Drawn Down (Loan Amount) 10.8 12.3 13.3
—EFE——F —ZT——F —IT——%F
REBES SR Outstanding Treasury Securities —A —A =
(EmEE) (in nominal value) Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11
B TAZTHE (BEBT) Debt Issuance Programme (HK$ million) 25,224 25,674 23914
FHEIE AT S (B 8AT) Medium Term Note Programme (HK$ million) 10,982 11,255 13,108
TEEHF(BSBT) Retail Bonds (HK$ million) 895 257 256
Bauhinia & #BE % (A &8 7T) Bauhinia MBS (HK$ million) 1,478 1,451 1,424
& Notes:

" IBEEHRAME RIS

BER

** Excluding mortgage loans with co-financing and special arrangements
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T—F T——F T—% T—F F—F ZFT—%F ZT—F T—F ZT—F

A hA N +A N\A NA +A +—A +=A
Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11
34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34

27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27

46,432 45,516 44,678 44,108 43,693 43,808 43,284 42,744 42,821
20,761 20,110 19,573 19,148 18,924 19,640 19,385 19,125 20,539
0.02% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% 0.02%
2.58% 2.38% 2.01% 1.91% 1.50% 1.21% 1.13% 1.13% 0.96%
68.3 68.3 68.3 68.3 68.2 70.1 70.1 70.1 727
40.1 38.9 38.2 37.8 37.8 39.1 38.9 39.6 444
37.3 37.3 37.3 37.3 37.3 36.9 36.9 37.0 37.1
200 200 199 199 199 203 202 202 211

46 47 48 49 50 50 51 51 49

246 247 247 248 249 253 253 253 260

369 859 350 346 340 a2 329 743 736
4,458 4,444 4,426 4,419 4,409 4,398 4,393 5,353 5381

46,801 45,875 45,028 44,454 44,033 44,140 43,613 43,487 43,557
25,219 24,554 23,999 23,567 23,333 24,038 23,778 24,478 25,870
22— —ZT—F —T——F —T——F T——F —T——F —T——F —T——F —ZT——F
A A A 7~A +A NA A +A +—A +=A
Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11
24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24
1,359 2,080 1,574 870 1,024 1,043 318 818 709
3,774 5,717 4,431 2,406 2,754 2,774 2,241 2,159 1,936
3 7 3 2 2 1 5 2 5

97 93 97 98 98 99 95 98 95
1,138 969 984 843 570 511 545 474 425
3,094 2,696 2,647 2,358 1,592 1,408 1,428 1,290 1,135
2 0.3 9 5 1 4 1 3 4

98 99.7 91 95 99 96 99 97 96
13.7 18.1 16.7 13.7 17.4 19.0 18.0 18.2 18.7
1.5 10.2 11.0 1.7 10.8 10.2 12.4 12.2 12.8
T F——F% T—%F ZT—F T——F ZT—F ZT——F T——F ZT—F
usps HA ~A +A NA A +A +—A +=A
Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11 Oct-11 Nov-11 Dec-11
19,717 16,997 16,847 17,998 18,666 18,416 16,755 15,605 15,405
18,905 19,171 18,650 17,319 17,494 18,979 24,980 24,989 24,723
256 256 256 257 257 257 256 256 256
1,398 1,374 1,351 1,325 1,302 1,093 1,084 1,076 367
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Abbreviations Used in this Report

Als
ALCO
BHKMC
BLRs
CAR
cMU
Code
CRC
DIP
EFBN
FSI
Group
Guidelines
HIBORS
HKASS
HKFRSs
HKICPA
HKMA
HKMC/Corporation
HKSAR
HMML
ICO

ISM

LTV
MBS
MIP
Moody'’s
MPP
MTN
ORC
RBIP
RMP
S&P
SFGS
SMES
SPE
The HKMA Survey

Authorized Institutions

Asset and Liability Committee

Bauhinia HKMC Corporation Limited

Best Lending Rates

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Central Moneymarkets Unit

Corporate Governance Code

Corporate Risk Management Committee
Debt Issuance Programme

Exchange Fund Bills and Notes

Financial Secretary Incorporated

The Company and its subsidiaries
Guidelines on the Capital Adequacy Ratio
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rates

Hong Kong Accounting Standards

Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong Monetary Authority

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
HKMC Mortgage Management Limited
Insurance Companies Ordinance
Information Security Manual
Loan-to-value

Mortgage-backed securities

Mortgage Insurance Programme
Moody's Investors Service, Inc

Mortgage Purchase Programme

Medium Term Note

Operational Risk Committee

Retail Bond Issuance Programme
Reverse Mortgage Programme

Standard & Poor’s

SME Financing Guarantee Scheme

Small and medium-sized enterprises
Special Purpose Entities

The HKMA's Monthly Residential Mortgage Survey
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